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DI ° 8T T ST e e fmw
(T fowTd e it vt Tt W)
G DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
'F—Ié'S'IT:F (Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)

Director

fereforTT=/41</514/01.01.016/2019-20 20 9, 2019

UYOT U
(TR Retd §a )

31 9T 2019 BT THTH q9 & Y 779 & Jor-0o, o
et o &t prfugf deet Raré

fererT ST SfR e TREY o Srferfiae, 1961 &1 &RT 32(1) & SUSET & SFTARV H e a1E 7 931 39 0 &
Ty AR STdST T Uep-Ueh BreriRa Hfcifetfor o e foraer far &

() 3197 2019 B FHH a¥ & fory e 6 orar oiaret $t RIS afed fFr & or-u o oy, iR
(i) 31 HT 2019 B FAH Y & fo1v T i HRIUGHT & ddg 7 s a1 6 KUl |

2. 98T i 3R ey TRET R S1f¥ifEE, 1961 Y RT 32(1) I & ST (i) 37K (i) T SfoeRad v
AR TRBR BT IR PR [T E |

3. T bt anfier RUTE & Fferet ferdt SAToehT s Uit bt ST |
a1,

- IRV
(TH. IHZT)
Afera

T : TAH

T ST : TR T o e, gt A, (§9% Y2t LOH & W), WIaEa, §a - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax: (022) 2302 1131 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in

i
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DI fA8YT T ST T TR fmw
(T fowTd e it vt Tt W)
G DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
'F—Ié'S'IT:F (Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)

Director

feeftormT=/41</513/01.01.016/2019-20 20 S, 2019

(YRT TRPR BI)

A, YR TRDBR
ESREISE)
MMfefes PR formT
Sta= <9 Y1
Hae qrf

73 feall - 110 001
HaIey,

31 9T 2019 BT THTH I8 & Y 7179 & Jor-0o, o
o forme &t drivEfy et Raré

78 ST BfR e MRS e 1T, 1961 T €1RT 32(1) $ ST o SFTARV H e 1S ¥ IoT §T UA D
T FRIfeTRE ST bl Ueb-Uep STaIRE Hfcrfert Sof e foraer feam & :

(i) 314 2019 B FHH 9Y & foTq eaToRTerDT Bl RUTE Al 1T &b Jef-uf JoIr o, iR
(i) 31 AT 2019 B FAH Y & foTv 7T Y RIUGHT & ey 7 e a1 6 KUl |
DT < 31ferRep wfcrat ofY 337 o3 & ey Aol ST RET E |

2. IR IfeARET (i) 3R (ji) AFRIT (AT JoT-0, oy 3R T 6T PRIuGHRT Heel Raie) SF iRt TR
ST e T TRl b1 TS & |

3. PUATIh AR Bl ERT 32(2) P HeTT THE P T A (37T SAIBHHT SR ISIRTHT) H SRATIST TRl
feFT ST T TR / AR Jferet & T & anfifep RIS T Jfore ufcrt sioept gy Mfe bt Se? |

TS,

- TRV
e
ST : TAh
T ST : TR T o e, gt A, (§9% Y2t LOH & W), WIaEa, §a - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax: (022) 2302 1131 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in

ii
L
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e e 3R gy TREY R rferfeE, 1961
6 URT 6 (1) (T) & 3T IR Rl §6 GRT
AT |

(08.12.2017 )

e SiFT 3R gy TR R arferfeee, 1961
&I gRT 6 (1) (1) P TT IR Rord 8@ GRT
AT |

(05.06.2018 )

38T 97 &R gy TR e erferfr, 1961
DI GRT 6 (1) (I P AT IRART Rold 68 FRT
1A |

(12.06.2008 )

&g 7 3R ueRr TREY T Srfirfe, 1961
B URT 6 (1) (S) P T IRAT Rord & FRT
1A |

(08.03.2019 )



WIS dTfeTehT
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forr & U

harTd. 022 - 2301 5662
022 - 2301 8165

AR HE=AT

022-2308 4121 AHTFT

022-2306 2161 HifaH

022-2302 1624 T

022-2306 2162 3TRUFT

022-2301 1991 T BT HIBR (ITRIITE)
022-2301 9570 IT&d HaT dHer

ferarar & oiR srea TR forr
SN HfVTeT, §oE Heel Yefd TSI & A,
ARG eT, G975 - 400 008.

HRT
i) HRIUTAD HeTh malvikasinha@rbi.org.in 022-2261 1080
i)y g faxiia srferry sonjoysethee@rbi.org.in 022-2301 9603
iii) ﬂ@IW vchalapathy@rbi.org.in 022-2302 1150
iv) HETHeEd mkrupanandam@rbi.org.in 022-2302 1146
v) HEYEYDH ritasarkar@rbi.org.in 022-2301 9633
vi) HEUEHD latharadhakrishnan@rbi.org.in 022-2301 9645
vii) REHED mramaiah@rbi.org.in 022-2301 9792
viii) I7 AEUEY D dknalband@rbi.org.in 022-2302 8205
iX) U S D deepaknarang@rbi.org.in 022-2302 8204

‘éﬁﬂ : dicgc@rbi.org.in
L : www.dicgc.org.in
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forme & T STftre
HrfuTeTe fraered
Sfereht wretfaeT gt
qEIIEYh afea 3R freers
2 7. PpUTTH Y 7H. AT
et JeT AR ARAT
SEIRGRINEIERYE]
SYU TETISEH &Y Al LT STt
# €. &, ATeTeS Y TH., AT
#f e TRT
CEay
oIt TYeTeR
7Y Y. 27epR SRR UUS .
RECIRSIEICIN
2T, DI T,
35, = ARIA af1s,

49% 400 020, WRd

* 31 J[elT$ 2019 P AR

Vi
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HEUTER

TUHTH . {3t & fore Sueterr SIRNSIG] ;TG STIPRINT |IFCdIR
TSHgH . TP 37T d3H A
U] . I RET 3T SIRRIKEIN) D IRCT G SRETPTY
TR . HEpR! AT & Gerid R

ENIBEE RIESICIES - SeMRRITTSUTNIG S9N
T ICICR Ik Cel DHIIRI
&ffamor . Fop 3T U JTSTH3R . 99 SaR TgE Red
iy . GIES 3fdIece IMSTHTE ; SORRISERT ST BT
HreramgHr . ST ST ST ST - Fraer veee fenfder
Hgwciuet ;e A afferey RIECISH . ST aRETerd famT

;T e IUTE Yo 3R ISIRTRT - e 3R WIRaT e

HaTe] 3TdTet T =TT FRRY
NI + e (iR St TR T . FEBRI AR P Agh
Hiofdars : gm'%c TR HIUR 3 PNiREs

g%m%ﬁé@: ESICIER) ;e fedifvTe gy
Hrofied : HRUTIRET ey DHIUNI
Hrdidterr . fower af &t g9 srafer pTaSt . PR ReuRTe S
Sifiea © ST TR ST DHIUNI
Sramst . forerg i feerg QRG] ;YR & §8
Slamsdloi=ly ¢ e diaT iR oo TRET ey . oA %
. b g el ot
313‘@@1 : g;;fl;xﬂdii’WQ*H DIYIRRI Wﬂ' : Wﬁﬁﬁ%m
SR € E R IR SR e
eS| . PRI YD SIRTHTD SR e e
& . T Eg 3R ;&I PRI
ThSI3TST ;e e dEr e 3TRIAR SCINERECBCIN]
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Gea~ TH IREISITH . TchTel el AT
T + facher Rerar aré TREIATE © T T SIRBR
Sffeed T ST crate T . BIe fod §&
S - g A argrwf Wgaﬁ o
NI . ORI RDHR TP C ? TP et
WNSIN e gt . Y R e
STETENATE . SIS TAIRITE 3% el S TR e
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ferIeay - 1 : f81T T Uep AvR A

R fafer )
CAEC R 1962 1972 1982 1992-93 2004-05 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
1 9ot * 0.01 0.02 0.15 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
2 fyag i
() Frayg e ffey 0.01 025 1.54 3.1 782 7015 8143 9375
(i) dierrepet dap (et fiiep ez 276 476 1,683 1,931 2,547 2125 21109 2,098
(iif) fyervofir SHRIRET @ 19 74.6 423.6 24438 16,198.2 1,03,531 1,12,020 1,20,051
(iv) fergper SRR @ 45 466 317.7 16453 99137 30,509 32,753 33,700
(v) T T bl T 7.7 3411598 3543 6495 1,884.8 1,940.9 2,174
(Frferam #)
(vi) JUTeT: TR @l T Fw=am 6 32.8 158.1 3395 6195 1,737.2 1,775 2,000
(et #)
(Vii) 2T % TR I TS SRy - 0.01 0.03 1.8 14.9 50.3 50.8 51.2

* o T gy ffer o e & |

* fiifepep 3fR arferdry <11 et enfiret & |

@ 2009-10 & 7Y RIET HHfe & AR 37ies Ry Mg |
$ 1992-93 & &1 A AT & 3l b AR |

viii
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gt fereaTg - 11 : freg Siur

@ faforaT =)
feramor 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2014-15| 2013-14
R 3r 120.43 | 111.28| 101.22 91.99 82.29 73.12
foraer oy 7245| 64.18| 56.19| 47.83| 40.32| 33.90
REGEEIE] (1520  (1.83)| (0.27)| (0.05)| (0.34)| (0.93)
PR g I AT 191.47 | 184.57| 157.20| 146.73| 146.89| 91.52
PRI O 7RI 119.31| 115.07| 97.15| 9596| 96.96| 60.72
fAfer o (i) 57.56| 53.67| 55.98| 54.12| 52.07| 5068
faifer arferery 879.95| 760.64| 64557 | 54842| 452.46| 355.49
ST el DRI <FATY I 0.04 2.22 2.52 3.14 3.92
foruTes AfeaT
1. grat &t wify iR grat & e & i 11 12 23 28 25 15
3iId T i Tvear @
2. §% BT YSHIHRUT IE = 31K T (I 1,425| 2,075 634 269 | 4,856 678
graT) & faes & T e famT
e @
3. P BRER (HFRM 31m7) & Ffcrerd & 0.30 0.16 0.27 0.18 0.24 0.22
H § YRATAIT ATTT
(T A Pt AT 371 Y Jolem o 0.12 0.08 0.17 0.11 0.12 0.12
DHHART T BT Hfcrera)

© Tl A HER R T TAGHIT T o1 A [T bl T & JATER WR A T b aReifarey G fFFepret! 15 81
A gH ' %0.37 faforae grat or fue & 31k 3 1.89 ffeR—ie vaer™ & Ueamad= & dRU# |

* 2003 § Ueh §ep o fATSTIepRUT b SR il SN, S &Td T 2017 H FUCH 837 & |
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18T ST 3R UeTT MRS 7R @7 g AT

(1) uR=

i & Brf e i &k TR RS
e arferfrm, 19617 (Fefisrmfy erferferm) ofik S
SRR Y &RT 50 6T IU-GRT (3) GRT T STABRY
T IR SR gU ReTd 3 GRT TR fhT ¢ “Frar i
3R TR TR R am fafrmreett, 19617 &
TTET & SIRT R 81 e I i 307 Feee e
GIRT Farfere fopsdt off =01 TREY ASHT § FT &l of &
g, 31 Forr O} foY ST T et T ) JET &
3R f7aT ST & 3HepT Te B 2

2 i

ST 5 §fHT Hehe ST~ 8IF & SURIT ay 1948
T U IR SHT IR BT ST aR BT R § &
A 377§ a1E 99 1949 H I8 H1Hel G frR
e IR gaNTl IR o1 dep gIRT dapl & fFReror b
TITH el fhU ST a0 9 ATl dT [ids AT T
IR @ 1950 H retor SfehT Siter wffer ¥ 54 o
& T fpam af 1960 F Uels Aot s fof. qerm
el §a for. & fawhet 8 & SURIT Reld §& e &g
WRHR GRT SHRIRRT 6 fi91 & Fefer § TR o
O U1 e e sttt 1961 faeies 1 STeay,
1962 { T g3l

R ¥, & o7 Ao it SRR arftricas
dl @ Te fhaT T 3% ST YR T 6
5 gfenfera faceft St $i aRaTy amferet off

e fiur e (denes) erfYfae, 1968
sffRfia foy S= & S5 e f9r @1 feaR
HEPRT Sl dap oY fopar T 3R 47 & I8 3rver i
T3 b g o srf¥rfe e Y Rt 137 & yrge™T
iU

RSTe 4 A IRl PRb AR ARDPR 7 ells
1960 H 3BT MRS AT URY Pl IR Reid §
arfafRm, 1934 $F ORT 17 (110)(Q) & FH(T by
TRBR P Toic P oU H Rl o bl 37 1T P TITE
BT BRI AT TIT 3R T 3R0T TR Ty (Hoiam)
T AT T T Ry St 3R 3= SH0T FveRrTan GRT
T IS BT T Y U AT & foTg TRET Ha
AT T R & = 397 JioFT @ 31 A1 1981 T
afferd famam

Red §% T 14 SRt 1971 @ U@ ufeatd
foafics dul o W=a fear Raer 9 sfse
TRET PR M sfear for. (Hioivdiens) om
hfST TRET HIARYT 3Mh AT fof. FRT IRY HY T8
FRUT TR AT BT I 3P IUferd oy v
R-aitenfiie TfIfIRrAy & o1 TANT & IR I Bt
U7 JATIRISATSN DT GT B &b oY K0T FLATAT
SRT 9TRE GRT IRET Terfiesar uTe &4 & Sierfa
IR BIC 3R SRRTHE SURBATSN DI TP
fepT U SO 31 31T & 77 TRET PHaR Iueteds BRI
& ATEIH F qIOTSTD Sobi Dl TeATIRd BT 2Tl

fererT T 37R 3807 TRET & BT BT eblgpal e
& IE2T A I TN O : Ferara T fee siiR whfse
TRET BRI Mh sfear (SHviang) o fiar e
T 3R 39 YBR 15 Jels 1978 @I (987 M1 3R
YR TRET 7R S1Raea 7 3 & i+ srferfras,
1961 1 qUT S0 { LN fhm /T 3R G 39 “fFrég
4T 371R e TR T 3rfRifRE, 19617 @7 AT far
uol

TRA IRBR T 0T TR AT & R 8 ST
BT 1 3T 1981 J 77 71 BIC oTg SN bl Tl Tl
FUT & foru off TRET A9 Te™ FHRAT TR foal 1
37T 1989 | WX UTIFHSHATITH &1 & 31T deb TReT
PR o faear fovar 7




(3)
(i)

(if)

(4)

(iif)

AT HaRT

TR H BRI faceft Sof Hr oraran Afed it
TgfT §ep 3R A dob 78 ST o B
RIS

ety erfyffe & grr 2SS H
TemaRTT Tt uT WEdrY S o g S
ST & GRT JREIT U= I ST 81 5T / e
AT &A1 7 B R I It 5T, dET 3R
1961 &7 IUETAR o1 §eb T Ig fRIBR o
& folq 31oT AeRT |ffer arferfas o1 Jenfera
foparT & 135 I ot / e oy & Y afarferar
& IR BT 31 < T o [l Teaprt da
BT YT PR < 3T D Y§Y AHfT P
STRIHRIT P 3R INER J MfET R T foh
AEDBRI §cb o A, FHHC AT I:FHI0T &
foTT DI PRATS 7 BN, T TEDRT S T TTT
g g ¥ Sff TEBRY o 57 AT F 2nfier
&1 eI & STETGIT TRIT STERT U R gdett
5 318 off TepRt §& 72 B

ooy arferferr, 1961 $t aRT 11 &% 3fRla
Tff AU arforeT St A NfET & fh I Shdprr
It QI 1949 & gRT 22 & 3fAvd
ST e GRT TS SIRY &R b JReT d1e (R
Y goftepRor RTa) it & arior St & arufar
& o5 I JTUT TR i TRRT A 30 AT & iR
T 7 USTTaRor RIU|

U& AT 917 FEDRI 9o F AT 7 & a8 Red
I GRT AT SIRT PR B o I8 7 F
Ui 1eh_UT hRTT|

St arferfT™, 1961 &t aRT 13(T) &
3fcRTa TTerfies TedhRT AfHf & UreIfies TEdhRT
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% 97 M & 918 ATSAT & forg fhy 10 3rmae
3 TEMT P 37 T Pl SHBT TSTeHROT BT
BN

(iv) e d=r o (@) erferfe, 1968 &
AN 8 & I1E PRI 8§ P HY § PRIAR IR
& st o ey IfFfer & foraror arerar
i fafsr (TEert Wffl w® wasw)
NI, 1965 & URY & FHI H IT D 91
q BT PRIIR HdTer a1 AT AP TEhRY
AR & TR I IR § 31T AghNT
o BT ATEET & AT AT i T IR F
T 7EMT & 37X GONRUT BRI 81 qoITfy, oy
s ey § Rord §@ g1 foiRga w9 5 I8
e fopar T B o I Argis A8 T S
DT &l

fereftormTTey Srferf=m bl gRT 14 & AR 7R
ST fepedt & b1 STHTPeT b & WY H Ui [epuT
P P gE IH UfeT ' b g8
30 AT & 3fex forRad ®u H §a @1 e B
b I TP b b Y H Gt febarT T &
LT U H USHIROT AT SR TS IehR0T T
& 3feTal dcb GRT Ul DI S dredl
Emel & &R sryfg T @ < hifem
xR, MR a1 BT P ughT 3R 7 a1
TR T ST gTet faRfOrT & s aTfe enfiret
GRECIEN

(5) ST BERST

fRRTomTTY STferfraT & T 16(1) & e TragI
& AT SHT GRET TfeT STHTehcll Seh GIRT e & FH
SIRETAT H T T STHRIFT T HeATehR G & 3R
FH JAfRfBR F Feld: T1500 TP AIfHd ¥l T8 2ffi
oYy, Srferfrm T I8 off STferpR < & o a8
% WBR & YaTAIET J 39 AMHT DI FGT Febell
TSR, ST T T FI-THT R AR IGRIT
T8




T fafdr T AT

1 Hg 1993 Z1,00,000/-
1 J[cTTs 1980 %30,000/-
1 SHaRT 1976 Z20,000/-
1 3181 1970 £10,000/-
1 SHa<T 1968 Z5000/-

(6)  TRET U< SFIRTRIN & TP

forefiorme (i) facefy TReRT B SERIRRIT; (i) s
| ST ARBRT T STHRIRIT: (jii) 5T TEDRT S 5
Gl TS g g BT dapl bl SHRIRET, (iv) 3R
§ SRR, (v) TR & STeR UTH STTRIT T=IT (vi)
Rt §ep < qaAtes A fFF™ aRT eIy 9 3 g2 e
fesefY IR T BISdR e, R, @], Sfa aff
it oY S5 SERTRRI &t ST e Bl

(7) =1 fRE

fererg o yumelt & Ferer & i dEred
dopt & ST R T FRar 21 dH T daT gRT
37eT Y ST dtet ST it 1 aReper iRty
SHRIRRIT & TR IR AT ST 81 A1t dep e
o7 1AM e srf-arfiem(sHE) omR & fUser
STY-a(SHTET) b 37T T TR T Reerfer & AR
T fAi BHTET & URY 9 &l HelH1 &b HiaR e
R &) A Sepl GRT AT ot et HiifeeH & e
el 7 3TUTEI € fob 9o & T gt o 7 feb STefrepeiian
R Slell HFTT e H e & forg e da
e BHTET § A T ARG e b bl M TR
deh S 3 8 UfCrIe 3Fferep ehl SR UR STST T T ey
o forq are &

7100 6T TP STHRTET IR T i <=

I & iy (7H)
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05

577 arfifer RUIE 2018-2019

(8)  USTIhRUT g AT

frveftommTey aTfrfer Y €T 15 & Sfcrid e
Pl AR o wHIfedl & fofy Wi araT 7 e
aTel 1T JbT BT USHPRUT & PR BT DR Bl
Ty, afs Rusied do aRT 397 &q qRY b
SITT & 3R a8 g bl dRIG A NHH & w9 § o
Tyl 13T AT Al 3T PR <dr & ar R Ry
BT YSITHRT fhR A =Te], fohaT ST FebelT & U_e erel
I8 & & 98 o 3T BU F THIGT db & By H
USHTeRuT & T &l

et deTepaT e T Usttepwur fo=T aRferfcral &
& fohaT ST AT &:- 8 SRR TR a=e I 39
gfcrEfRre fosam T &Y; srear Retd S gRT 39T g
& 37T TSI o & foTU H4T X T TR &; 3rerar
HfBd BT A IreM@T T arRid: SHHBT FHIT IR T
TIT BT 3TeFaT Shepy fAfFRme 1ferfRmT, 1949 fii eRT
367(2) & 3reif 7 31 I8 SfHT Ul AT AEBRY S T8l
& T &; 31T 3+ 3T ARY ST SIATaN b et
3T AT Y AR . T 8Y; 3rerar ¥ fbedt oy
§ & AT FHMHTTT B T T 8 3rerar fandY e
TTRIPRY GIRT IS HHSHIC, et T GA-HI0T ATSHT
Il T TS BT 3R Ig AT 93 SRR DR
R T AN 7 il 81l bl eepRy dep &b Haier H
IS I T TEDRI 4 & B H BRI H_AT 98 P [T
&1 AT SPT GoiiepruT ¥ oY 8T HepelT Bl

ST T B H 85 ID Dl BISHR Y
HRUT 3 febelt e T GSTIepeur ¥ fopq ST ot Reyfey
e B T TRIG b §p bl STARTIAT bl SHT FR&r
ESSERSINIL

(9) TP ST BT GHAEIUT IR FeTeror

I U6 e 3R 37! Hfferfot 9 &1 SAfHeR &l
o & 3FRIY R Rord 9o & 3ufér & b g el
SHTH e T FRIETUT/STTT TSiTel HR/epRa|



(10) graY @7 fuers

(i)

(iif)

feefl AT dob P FHIOT T GRFHIGT D
Rufr § GSllaRUr 3§ A T dRRT (37T
TSI TE PR AT A IT GRFHTT i
ARRY) TP S &b URAD STHIDAT GIRT ST THT
IRATN H T T SRR Y TR IAqhT
FH &dT 3R I JIf¥R & et 0T 7
AP GRT T Y, A DI Y, & FworT b refi=
[T rferfram &t T 16(1) & AT ufed
16(3)] T 8 T BN FATY, Heieh SHHTehalt
P PFTIA FHI-F9 R FaiRa dHraaR 6
T & 37ef v SIram

S forsdt et Tty gRT fodt §@ & forg
SN AT v AT GAIHI0T AT FAH bl
ST I Dl ST & AR 57 AT 39D
CIR] B T TR b R SHRIT & hiSe &b
forT SR U & Bl & AT e gRt SHRITRr
SFRIT I FHY AT S1HT e Dl AT H, 30 &
S oft & &Y 3R AT & ST aRad § S
UTH 8 arell J1feT & S & 3R hit fer arer
AT 81 37 qHA § oY, 39 S oy At omearan
T I ST 3TR T SIRIBR & SHTdharaen
FofY SERIRI & Haer F SHTRaren o < fer
&1 FreaiRoT S BT S GRT T 3T, af P &Y,
& FHH & 3efiF [ srfirfe 6t aRr
16 (2) 31R (3)] freiffa fopam STraT &1

{78 ST 3R e TRET e srfeife
RT 17(1) b T & ST febedT STt Sep
[STAepT THTHT BT T &1 AT I8 YRFHTIATEN &,
I I UG GIRT R g7 genffee
TERT 7 TP SHIGT T SR AR FHT-
RTTT T STETT-3TRT &1 aTel! et gaehT FrATefam
SHTIOTT &Rl §U UNGHTID b B H HIRIHR T0T
R & i HEMI o HiR 718 dAT 3R ey
TRET T T WRRIT f S 81 (RIftre &mar
e ufsrar arc 1 9§ S8 B)

(iv)

(vi)

(1)
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W &ep & Faer H e o1q e uTferee e g_T
AT/ FHTOT 31T ST TS ATSTT Tl
ar dHrpa db, St off Rerfa & b g
BRIUTCTD  SMUDRT GRT  FHTHA/GAHTOT
31T ST ST & ] &1 ebl AR [fFTalTomTTT
rfferRrT it T 18(1)] F A 7EMT & iR
O bl ST Bl

frrare T ofiR ey TREY o & ondfer 8 fob
I8 AT &b TIE & S Tcdep STHTeh
& g H < AR BT A, Ut i Si e
SRT SR fEemfieel & 3F 8l 3R Il IR
% QUT/RTEY B, b UTH bR+ & &l HEII b 3R R
T Ot 37l T TATONeRRUT STF-Tge Ao
R ATel FIal IRITBRI b BH J BRATT &l

IEIa: FeY d9T SR e TRe e
ST & HeT FfAaRe B & forq ara 0fer
BT YT SR/ STl e b I DRIUTeTeD
JMBRT /| URFAUDH BT FAT &l T,
AT (ATIT) STHIBATSN Y < M, 3P
e GREATYD / & DRI SATEDR GRT
) afar &R T T IRRI @R e, [
PR T ST,

feoeTe T STa i avrer
e dvr iR Uy RS A 9mR

ot & fafad 22 & @rer ufsa et
AT BT gRT 21(2) & AR, URIGHID AT
ST Sab AT AT &b, ST Y AT 8T, F JFufarT
& fob 9 farohet et T STRATT < agett 71 1feT A < =y
& foTT UTareIT Ry & SURTT 8T H SUcted] 3 f H
3 Frrefiomfy @1 gaict vl

(12)

fafer, o iR BRrere
oy & fafr= e @ dr & ¢ srerfe (i) ST

AT AR (ST3MUW); (i) 0T TRET ARy (ASTw);



(iii) T Y (STuw)| ggett & iR/ @1 femfor
T T HffRE 3R TRET e $ FagT I fbar
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B RUE iR e & B ught a9l Rard
SRGEET & 3 HEMT &b 3R Rofd I Pl U !

ST & 3R FaRT qr@l & FUeH & sHaT ST
fesarm STTaT 81 1T et oTered goit $50 RIS &, ST
quier: Rord §ep gRT e 81 AHE T BT ST
fRTET < TRATTT 3R TLTRIfIeh 2 T GRT =T b foru
e SiTeT 81 et o fF ert & srferey <far el b
TR b Tfergferat & farer febarm ST 81 srferfe &
STeRTe STeR-fer SfaRur &g SrgHfer UTH &

Ry 31 91 @ R & FEEE §8 6y
ST 8 B el Y eramaRiar Rod 96 @

gaigaeT 4 Feud Jea gRT FRfh elemaRiar!
GIRT T ST 81 RATIRIEIT oIRgl b ATl SaTaR et

ST &1 37 Uoikal T Tfforfoy e ARBN T Aoft
STt €, 72 998 & Udd 9eq H QT ST gl
M TR (FHUCTgeT) oRgidhT JUTell BT SUANT
IRATE |

ferrer fai & 1987-88 & SIS BT AT
PN 8T 81 I AT, 1961 F AATARATI feby
Y SRR JARIPR b H&E H [ BT Hed 1 DU
% S fepaT ST 81 e AT & 1 3haR, 2011
I o s R damex & e 8 &R 1 oS,
2017 &Y FTel TRIG & I T FGTepR < b folg
SRR B

IS 1 : YRT H HEBR Sl & G ¥ AT & e o fafdre ufsear

RSEEEZNARC SRS SIEICN

»
>

4
7 6
l ufsear
TR Aoy 3

v 2

JR.IA.TH ]
A P 5
0

1. Roid S fft §o o1 1T IE IRAT & / AT SRABR IR T 7 3R FET FehRt TR & ISR (JIRRT) bt aR\To & RyshriRer et & 3fiv

foTorTT{eY T $ehT T T &

2. IR UREHT §e & foTq U afReTes gk el & T fRefismTfey et fer awar 21

w

AT D o fT ITET SIRATIRIETD 1 PR T STIRET BT

qTeT R IeTe STaT et Hefeft Rule TR et &

© ® N o o &

TRFATIE AT T I M1 SR T 81

HRILR P ATEIH 3 ST T BT FATE BT ST & H1R A et SRR &t et 2
B ST IRTHTID T STRY 5T ST & 3R orquf / Sifever Srat o wefer 3 Sefapre T et 1

ferftrTTT ST dop T Utiepvur 38 R & SR A AL b 3iaR STaT el IR e & IR ol fEemfieer STRY 3wt & 3R Rrd 8 4 rar el &7 sfirarse

T 3 Tt oraTepR 6T Fgfth Hea & SiR AT STaT el 6t Site B & oy Fet oA R o e fa=or o SiRicer T SiforT e 8
ORARTIE SIS T A PR & STaT el SR el & (AT 3R 8T Uy a1 o H)1
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TEeehRT T SR fpwor
ST ST Tt Y frrarer ify — gfeear ot &t erfugfa

1. ST ST OOy Y ferder Siferat et g€ d@
GREI 3R qRerar A IR Bl 81 qT & SR 1)
BT FIAT § MU AIGS e @xd & b
R T AT SHTdar 6 Fufa &1 faer fear s
G 81 ST DILAT Grdl b HITR 8T ST STHThe] bl
e Auee faer i srif fFreiiRa sear g1 fFraer
&7 PRI el wU & AReT 9T iR IIRkeT
e UR ford 81 oI WAV 3R ReAd IR SR fagr
ST ST 17 (SRRt it foraer iRt & frorar 2
AT FHRET @ IRGT areft g oraf¥ie aveT
Fufrar o FRIRT 6 STt 81 STferaier ThHuet e
&A1 e TRBRY AT heilT S IUBRUN b HITH
g (I #rEex - ARG, 2017)1 MSUSTRTS
qerd RAGIAl & SRR, ST Sl o= MRt &
SN 99T 3R Yo BT ISTRSTRICT 81 STHT SHThdT
& URT AT (eI o foTq wep aReTSe feyarer Aifer 8,
e Seear I8 A Her grar & S, Py gt
BT HREUT 3R dReAdT BT ERE; 3R T8 5 gafy
T IRl 3iR RUTET urTet coaferd g1 It &= o
ST T MRy (S1enSuw) e & ureifie S
(1) ST BT 497 BT 3R AT ot & STHIDBATN
&Y R8T HAT 3R (2) fIwher St BT FHTI AT
AT, SITSUH ST el A HIfFRH 377 3R
farer o IR T & ATedT I AR Brar 81 URd
Ifed SR STOTR Srfeqavral & AT-ATe ST
SrefeaveTall atel el & T e T va
I e & RIS &b T TR TR b YHR TR
Bfvad & aaf ST i1 (Y & e, ey & fraer
ygla, Fraer i & See, MY & MRS § ww
YR 3R YIS TS Fed [T UGHT bl 93 eI
QN fohaT ST JET 81 9RA o ST ST (Afer o foaer

& 3 b oI I8 Jemeas oo I &
RERIE

EINIGH

2. SO N oS TR the (Thoi ™) TR AedrRT
TRET B (ThHTDI3ITT) §IRT ST 18T IS fohar SireT
81 ISR g7 uRve (HIeEe) iR Ager db ol
srofier (e grT i, I frof Reamver
G & Y et 3iiR fahia ST & SHTehdian
% foTq GREM T T Tae bR & fTq TTU Y SAeit
g (UhoiAT 3 JTer § 38 arforfads, faerT oiik faer
RN G, TR ThS1epI3IY &b HIHe H spiSc IR 3R
HEPRY §ap) (MSTHTH, 2018)!

3. UhoNeIeY : R 2017 & 3id dd 9T
T Y BT 3R 0.24 fSferaT apRidT STelR ol
THSHeIATT el (1 T Sl AedRT dep, 9 GRT
geferd, o vt &t FRET 3, v a4 &
qeqq A A0S dvs (ST Qo) H ISRy
Hifees g R RIS STaRe FRMT & AR
fraer fpar AT 81 UheiaIsiiy 6 dRerar & 7T
freiRa e & forw FfoRad Jal @ e 5 war
SITCT & SIRY Febeil § SUetsdr AT TS, g faig fFder
31R el TRBRY g fer

4. UHOINT : QR 2017 & T d@ T @r
MR 13.9 fafera MR Srer eom R/ @ ar
HUT 31T g 3R FHDBE TUT ARG §7S F faer
fpaT ST 81 e TR b FHEEN § Adhar 3R Jb
ST 3R 2 aRerdT 3R 1AfRIe dReT JeTdIferd
fFder & A1 ARBRY FIS P IFeuDIcid JAENIS
FeEiter Tt STfergvr i aRIRg I 90 AT I 3rfére
&Y gRuaaar Safer 78T ardl &, el &, i ST &




<Tehe bl ST AT H URATIY 81 i P Gae H,
9 e § URUadT dd 378 TIChiferal § Rg- Y Harm
(ARYeaaT T GTR) BT oAl TSI TR
R BT ST & @R 39 SudRon W IR et ot
31T DT I 3FafY & fTg Tl foparr Sra 81 faia
uReurT e et o= Sioft o affepey 781 fepam
T & S [oIehl-dhiofg-Sueteds Sivft 7 erfie fovar mar
& 3IR Ie S Jeg W & fhaT 1T 2

PeT

5. 31 91 2018 T SHT &1 (MY &1 3R
3.7 faferae smfvahT SR 2 HSiamgst & fasr
SRS & T Rigial 9= maTRa & goft @l
R8T e & foTT opfSe 3R IR SRew &1 i
T; 3R ey Tfafafert & fow freflaa aa F wu d
19T AIEHITTT BT SUTRT B HSIMST, HATST DI
HRBR IT BTSN UTd GRT SR AT I b T8 3T om
uferifcRil § Tiea Sfelk 7 fFaer a1 & fog a1
SRT JAIed T gRT ufefea 81 fraer afg |re
I 7Ry d =TT A- Dl shfee fET areft afenyferar
da off ufceferd 8 uia a¥ J o1feras & srafer greft
gfcrferat Y AR el 81 31 AT, 2018 Tb AAA
RIET areft wfcryferat 1 JReH 93 Tfrerd o, S
TAD AA- 3R A+ ST grett wficrferat 1 SiiRaw 3
Tfcrerd o 3R AA FET arelt ufenyferRt & forg v
gfcrerd 2T LTSS &t oy Tfcrfafey fomy w3t grRT
off et & fore SR forefier SR referT feemfercent
T UTe Bt 8l HStemsY it i s Hifet
A TN SYBRUT H 9T &Y ST Gy aTett STferepe
TfIT 3R 3rafy & frerfRor gRT SRgT @t Hfra awelt
g Frder afergferat @1 aRenfere et g @, 3iR
3ol st U farefier Reerfer &t wfda faa=ofy & wmar
SITAT 1 31 AT, 2018 T HISTIMSHT TIcthiferar dr
3rafer 2.5 v off, Srerfes AR aitae aRuererdr ufeer
1.28 gferera om
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6. IRUT FY T S 497 o6l R R &
HTEH A U 28 [ ST H STHT STH1ebeiia @ fofy
A e ATgAT b AR & for g wen
IOTY &1 JRIYT el ST 1T e 2014 gRFufi e
‘¥ ARG 3R g el i I Faer s
% fofv ed 81 A1 T & I o g5 AHr &
IR GRGHTI THE R b foTq e ST T TR
TIpfeT T BIFIT JUTATT 81 39 IR W, e I}€ BBB- &
Y TG b ITGeHell Bl &, S PURE &S P
foTT 78 A- 81 aR™UfRT i & T 4, I8 SgAa e
aTe et erIfeTRad Hal dep AN Rl & S Feba
3R ST, ARBN 8§18 3R o faet, T 3R &
SNRIBIRAT FRT STRY Y T SYGROT, RIS 3T
SR R FpT gRT SIRY B T IgER, SRt
WCE PIUNT d7S, STAMRID XS TST-dTTR B IR0,
HeR oy U g 3R g Y s gRgufEr oY b
& (PRI PaeR - ARSI, 2017)1 WA Fe 5
STy ST TRET AT (SISTed) JRIERT [rert
SRy & PINMIR & Faier avell 81 I8 wferyferam e
il 1 79% 81 JRURT | H feusiioie 3R
qegH Jafer § e Y e g il & fob srferenpier
SISt aRetar & fowr & a1fere fifod 8 (Nifear
TS I, 2015).

7. OTESUSIRTE Afte JJEUr, 2018 W ITETRT
ST SR &b AR, Feil § STHT d14T iy &r
AMHR 31 R, 2017 a® ol iR T TRy
AT & foTv Beer: 1.14 fafermT smReT Sielk 3k
0.19 faforae smReT ST o wiRT &, ST 7 iR
BT PR R 2017 TP 4.3 fSferaT smRDT Ser
T ST F s STHT ST TOIRTIT &, S TEBNY dapt
DT JeTfres STHT TRET TSI &7 MR 31 fesqsy, 2017
d® 2.1 fafera MRS Ser am 7 <o § a9 &
TPR & U A JRIUTT T b SIS0e faer 2014 &
AR &l




HRT

8. 31 Hr™, 2019 P! SIATSYH &I DR 13.6
fafer smRehT Ser o1, 3MReT, ST 3R FTeiiel
& d1S qed P ATAR AT Fa g1 7 PTG
faer ik SRgw veeq afafa (emsemreas) & S
9IS GRT ST SIRGH Yeee Srer 3R fFraer v
feemfeider g1 FEfara &1 Fraer bt e e,
ReAT 3R ReT & e gRT R el 2l
Sl i & orgaR, srfaey ffeay
Pl BT DS AIPR DT -3 TRIGFAATS dTeit
TfcrIferat 3 fraer feparm STem e SR & IER T8
oI & 3R aRetar &F dis o Ma9Tdhar by ARPR
Hedie TRl & SfF1e IR eI & 3MER TR
fehT ST 81 BTelifh, Jeugd YRI TRE & YT febar
ST €, STafeh Heardgf Bl ToRaTsT [T ST 81 31
=T, 2019 T GICHIferdl DT 37dfer 8.1 a9 off, Safep
RO 311 & & 7.5 Hferere off

ERCIE IR
9. 30 fcdsx, 2018 do semfdET feuifvie

SN HURT & (39 &7 Pl qor 7.2 faferA
RGBT ST AT| ATSSIIMSAT T Terepier FufT (88.
5 TIfcTere) TRBRT Ui e 81 TSIl Bl b
§ faer fpar Sirar 81 e @1 9%y e dae
G 81 T TR wferferai aRueradr Je el
gfcrfert off oiR 3¢ s/ ge &b aRkened & 918
CTRTE UR STl et 1T Ml wfergferat o shiforae/ e
& TREITET T TOET TTel-eToT UG HT BT SYTIT Pech
&I T3 off qIEHIferar T aRueqdT 31T 7.34 Hfcrerd
offl 4121 &7 4 & 5 af & off T T sifFaT WIRT r@fer
& Q1 ISy eerT fopar ST & ST o oRTT 8 st
T JHTAT TRBRT AT J T et 2l
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10. fSUifTe $9aRT HRURLH 3iTH SATUH (DICJ)
BT 1971 H i GRET ARV T & HY § L1
fopar o arfes fafir AT & 3I%heT 8 WX
AN SHRTRT bl GRET Bl ST bl ST 1990
¥ TIF T IMH I & g 3R SIa= & fa<fizr
e T JATHT febaTl 180 ¥ 3T faiIay ATl Y
fIheTdT & THTET & HTETH  SISMMEA o = SITAT Bl
facfier groTTett &Y ReeRaT &l =TT <@ o JffepT s
8 JT 2018 & 37 dd ST ST ey (SremsHeT
P el H “STAT HeR”) 34.0 fafera s Sier
o7l fSUTRTE $9ARY Tae 1971 P IR, SI3TSTS
(i) e H3iT 3R forT w5t gIRT AT I ARy
dive a1 3 Tfrqfera #; (if) Ter H3T 3iR fory =it
GIRT AT fofier Feer=T 7 &t ST H; 2T (iif) Hfeme
DHITAT AR 3R T AATGT & 3R GIRT
e o cyaveerman § 9T H) AHAT 81 SIUE &
ST ST SAffRE P AR Wl 6 Fre] @ §
STHT 39T TR IYGRUN F F U & 1 2018 & 30
T SIATSTH DT G AT §ob 3T T (SfTafion) &
1] T ¥ ST R & 18 of iRt & Hedia &
fore T ey (€t wewr) T SuaT T ST B

H=aT

11. 30 S, 2019 &I SIATUH BT 3MHR 1.05
SR SRIST SR ATl BT & AR, BelATSH
baeT ARBRI Tfcrferat H fFaer @R HepaT 81 30 I,
2019 TP PHerTST HI TRAAT IR IJUBRON H oY
faret (46 TiereraT) 3R oot dfvs (54 Hferer) ofiet &
H=1 fSUlfie S9N Tae & IR M gRT (e
BT 1991 BaeT (T) SO e, SO 1€ IT IRBR GRT
STRY &7 T 3 TR AT () 3T §RT F-TT
TR A H iR & T8 1S a7 ufenyferar 7 fpar
ST FepelT 81 Uep faiier afRefuf<y ar < &1 g% o
ST He & (T Ut 7 o foru oy are 5 ey &
BT & ATed A I Hed UR e /79T SA1eT) e
AT OR AT ST & ST AT $Hb SRvr AT ey
& foTg Heorg &l




qoifor

12. QR 2018 6T FHIH WX SI3MSUH BT THR
0.5 foferm MRIdT SieR ATl (URETEMT $IR
feuifire weiferan) diemgion &1 fraer wfmgfert
AU I HARRITS ARGRT Ui iR e
TeTeM, §e6 FTRT el 3T Hifge Al 3R it o
gfcrforr anfireT 81 UTaTTgSid Sreudriofls 3Tk Hegq
3rafyy & RATT AR feifires dagRer o fraer
AT & ST AfISTcHD e UdTE BT Shgl PR &b foTq
uRuaaar d& amRd &Y STt & iR River sRER
&1 81aT 81 2018 H f¥r B1 93 Uftrera & a1feres 9
AR ARBRT HRMfCRIT 3R $7aveHe 399 4 3iR
Iy 7 wifcrerd it swor wfcrgferat 7 ferarer febam war
o fyder wfcrfcrat & AfdaTeses Fepet aTe Jel vd
3 HeTe T 3R &1 BT A IT FbrT Hef RT3T TR
oy gafd 81 &9 faer ufergfeat o1 aRenferd aqt
€% CTNId OR HTAT ST &1 (93t ar (el e ik
1 gRueear areft I afnifoai, adis &f aRg
& aRuaaar fafer da, =t oft s afa @ geq
gU, TTeY Ufiithel & SMER UR 377! 78 Wi &
qRReTes a1 B¢ &1 Agfg & fofy FHRINT T 1R
SATE TS &1 SIEUh U= TR STRAT 1T &Y &R 3.24
yfcrere 2ff

el

13. 31 fRAeR, 2017 BT SRIEYF BT MHR 2.9
fafera srRidhT Sfer oM foheiidivg feuiiore gears
PIARLT U SHT ST FIfY (ST3TTEUwh) BT faderyul
9T TEET PRI & ATEIH A Y9 Bl Bl
fefRm & IR, 7 @1 (i &1 e WReeRT
aferegferl & febar Som 31 feER, 2017 @
OICHIfeRT & fFaer 3 4.1 ufcrerd eft faen ar
e IR/ IGT g% AT AR THTdT SToT Tl
o= fopaT ST B

w4/ T

14. 31 fSHaR, 2018 TP A-arRf ST &H=7 Hfer
®T far gicmiferar 0.8 fafor 3MRET SR o

577 arfifer RUIE 2018-2019

ST ST QordT 77 T, ATHHEAT 3R AReAdT &
RAgTar & 3R R IR} fHfSgmer 9y <Tfer a1 forarer
fopaT &1 39 & 3 ufcrera Sl Je & Fefl Ko7 1€ H,
3 Tifcrerd Wt e & wew Mar & aie #, 7 ufcerd
DHRURE Fie H 3R 87 ufcrerd §a 3w AT & ary
R ST H fAarer fmar e

gféror PR

15.  pSrTsHT HF MR § Fopt, e @Ay
(gt ST ST Yy dfve Ao A & 51 9) &
foTT STERT-31ERT T &1 § WAl &7 3T I Tee
fomaIT ST &1 Tetifes U &t e & fiar @ra A oF-
S T AL 8, tfepeT ST ST fHfer iR ST T
f5fer sivs 7 (e & g a9-2 g 81 2002 &
RGN GRT AT AT e e T & da8d,
I8 Ao form T ot fb faxiia geieT & et
FuftT 3R SHIRAT T 1 AR, 2003 B STMSUH
g1 qa HIf A% T ds Y wenfud o= &
fore ST T Ry (Sengum) [ 3rer T ST
SIATEUE dfvs Ao [ &7 TN <l gvied
YATITE &R < foTU et ST 81 7T SYaMmsyw, T o
FeremSH- AT fair T gRT ST fopy g
T e gRT fa aIfYa &, &7 ST 2003 7 3R
P TS 83 T G [Aherarall & qH1e &
forq fopar T B

16.  f<aR 2018 BT FHIE TR SIIMEYD BT ATHR
0.5 fafer smRIT Sferk ol fHfYr yeg & Seed
&: ReeRar, amvedr 3R dRerdT G HAT; 3R
SHfed BT & @ 8 I R S
SRT Q& A fcrefered & 3R oM wReqr srffas
b ATAR, AAY (2R} BT Daet TR a1 3R
ST ste, A1 ST ST A gRr e s
wfcrgferat; |fdfer gRr AT e fawi deerm




H oM SR il ar s gRT feiRa o
faferat & Fraer fobam ST FepelT 81 Hedieh b Fae
fcrferdT & SRR H o dTell WRIaT T b
3iR UTAfies SIRTC @l Sirsa” Tfrferal &t arferrsor
STNTCT T SFHT @TIAT ST &1 heraget wfergfera
I ITh! TPIT 3R TTHT b 22 o AR, fIshl-
pTeTy-Suetees (TUohue) ferfier aRkeafia, afRderaer
s aTRa (Taeied) foita Jufa, ok Feqrfiy &
f¥1I97 & 50 A efiepe T 81 2017 H befef SI3SYH
& T iRt off 3R I |+t T vuwey i
uReuRTT & B A giffepd fpar 1T o

WYeh ST HNRBT
17. 31 fdsx, 2018 9@ wHT 147 Y & ded

577 arfifer RUIE 2018-2019

forfer & o5 fera=or & emfiyet fohaT SiaT &1 wiorferl R
311 bl AT FRET T YRUFIAT b TR TR THTAT
ITST AT AT TgFeT bl SN ehrep HfeqfeT b
ST 81 U ATt § goRT ARl WS 1.90
wferere off, S/efp 1-5 WTel bl gRYeraar T ared!
afcrferal & deg 7 I8 2.08 Hfrer off

IuHER/ e

18. e At & ey 7 e <ot bt prRivGRT
I8 Fani & b GRaw SR dRerar WRT 8l & &
RIS & g H, JAferepier & qIhIferal Bl T
fewar avart uferqferal # faer @_a 8 103.8
fIferam P RIdT SfelR & A Set HHT F ST AT
ey = areT theve feuifvie $URT HRURIH

91T R 103.8 fAfera sARST Sk offl Juy
SORT ATeH iR dfe 7 93.3 faferam smfvaht Srer @t
ferarer SATEUH &b e T 90.0 Hfcrerd 81 aRuerqar
& HeH ¥, SIATEUH BT 28 Ueied U ay &b HioR
fererer feparm T e, STeifes Tamgush T 62 wfcrerd 1-5
auf bl gRueradT arell goRt aierforRit & fraer faar
T TI THSI3MTS JTFTIH P IR TE T &
fh STATEUH the BT TYh 9T SFRDT P el §
fererer e SITY A1 Wgeh 153 SMRET GIRT g 3R
TS & DY H AT Sl 7 AT I GOy P
afera e 0 T e @l 100,000 STeR A Aferep
T Aot <t 81T SR UhStanselt @l Sty ffr
T 99T hareT g, . SORT a9 H HR bl HoRT af
TS & SN 1 QI 0 A rtepIefar Jam o FRepr_y el
HGAT BRIHH b SoRT &RT b HTETH | WIS AT o
ST 81 IO SOkt Tferferal o SIrsus & e
fershT-ShfeTu-Sueled (YUHTR) & wY H affepe fepam
T 8 T & wU H e g feram St gea
IR fTg STl 81 3TUTH AT 37IR B b 31y g1deh
3T &b U H ST ST 81 foped off areifdep oy
31R BT T g/ et 31T & Tl & Y H 311 3R

ooRT Hferferdl § T 90 wifcrerd ey @r foraer
PR &l 34 fafera sl Sie &l %he &l Refa
b T G TAF W Ry oI, frRfia &o &
ST Uh SeelEH1d 3UATE &, S8l Bl G RPN
vfcrgferat & fFraer bt AT & aresie Fyut ST SHET
ffer @Y Aot §o5 & uT ST fHAT AT ATl BT,
STET ST TSR R RV 8 2014 129 &% TR
& YD DT SIS < &, IR G & Ig qrel &
o “orgRg fafereraT Afed &9 SiRew arett ufergfoar o
ferarer fopam ST Afew) Sfarr eifvar 3 @8 e &
SR, dep, T TaRY 311R STepy, Stae ST Sy,
IR R FEATT | 1R T 9T BT SR W]
T ST 3R el rferenvor gRT e s aRiept
T AT 21 fPIoT I A ST U SiR Shefhrd
g Ig g & fob Tfcrgferdt &b e &fFep aToTR
T & YR R AR aRNT e wR fhar Srar
8l AR 4, SUBRUT b HeH § g B A PRI
afcrferal o Sremgud dT e ugfr e v |
STferepIeT &1 H YUATS TS BrRIUg(Crl &b 3T B




deof
ST 11T TR & a1fier R 31k Je94rsel

R G 3R GRS P 16 AT 2014 P SHT ST
AT WR 8T 2014/49/57]

STETSITE g1itep Ferur, 2018

JMSUATH (2018), SToitel @l o Hurell Rerar
JTHA, TSl
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PRI FEeR- ARIDBIRDT (2017), T THT P fory
forarer : ST AT MY & foTg b Ffera e spriAifer
B TIR Y JAT “SHAT 7 Jorferar: freffas, Frae,
SIRgT e AR @R T IT URter § SReT
GAICRIT T HEITIT HRAT, S Y. ATell 3R IR
oI @M, &y d)

e oy iR AR SISy

(2015), ST ERe] TfPIT ISR b et & daa o
TREY Rt Y fer ey, T, WS 94(1)l
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31 A, 2019 B FHTH a¥ 2 f7arT T ofR T RS o ot rfug
& Ay ¥ freere dea i R

(18T ST 3TR g TR frT arfform, 1961
e €RT 32(1) P ST IRIeT)

9T | : GRETe iR SR ug T
1.1 S Sl BT Yot / Rosieaor

31 =7, 2019 &1 Ry & AR, Usiipd
ST SepT T TEAT 2,098 &, A 157 arforiode
3% (7 T S 3TR 10 BIC <y dept Afea), 51 &Rl
TToT S5 (JTRBTRET), 3 TAFT &5 &b § (TeTwa) 3R
1,941 TEBRI S ATfHet 81 1962 H T ST FomT
e | § <1 7% 8 31 HT™ 2019 & IFTAR FEbRI
doI & AU-IR R IASTIR faor, sgerian Il 7 iU
U 81 & 2018-19 & SR 4 TR S 3R 4 &Rl
ITHIOT &b T ST dep o Y N Uidpel fohT T 3R
8 EDBRI depi, 2 ATOND depi 3R 9 iy wrior Jept

P fusiiepa fepa T, e fa—or derreias 1 U
T &

1.2 89 97 IreAT BT foRAR

T JT T GIRT Suatey (& §1H1 & Sfcria
IR ot (A dopl 3R BIC faT ot wfea)
3R T Il SR ey & (2 H R Fedrt
Sl T oAt fomar T B

1.3 FHpd STHRIRET

GENERIERECINIEANIC I INSCINIRER]
RGH TJAT SHIDISN DT & ST aTell GRET BT AT
el SART RO 1§ f&gm /=21 B

AR 1: ST STRTeIRIT

[EERUS 31 AT 2019" &Y 31 AT 2018 @Y
1| @l et . (FferaT o) 2,174.0 1,940.9
2 | qUiCIT ARME T (o ) 2,000.0 1,775.0
3 | 1T el H 2 r Hfcrere 92.0 91.4
4 |yl SHRIRET (T fAfermm #) 1,20,051 1,12,020
5 | SM1d SERIRET (F fafera ) 33,700 32,753
6 | 4 &I TeTT A 5 BT Hfererd 28.1 29.2

1 fHdeR 2018 3R RcaR 2017 & ST 3R 3T G TRIRT A B8 FE Jd & IR TR

2 ST gRT e T T G7at T e ovdr &
3 T 1 @RI T b STHEHT &b oI U STHRTET



78T 19T & TRT § SIS AT BT IS Bl TS
REMT BT AT Her =1 IV 3R a1E 1 H IR Bl TS &
HerTTe V 8 IR U T €] 31 A1 2019 13 100,000
T T ST PR DT &R Yl Afch 3R BT 0.8 AT
ol

ATE 1: AT & I B ATAR STHIDATS DY & TS
BRGIERCETIN

] N ~ <
= 8 < o o o = o
3 =) <] > o o

w2
©
~

Nt ]
- )
~

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

B e T H qefc GRE @ @t afert
u FreriRufler SRR # < e SRR @1 Hfcrere

1.4 589 o971 Nftw

AT 2019 B FHTH ¥ T=AT HTd 2018 D1 FHH
I & SR 191 St 3 ITH HfFTs &1 da SoflaR
fereRor ARUfY 2 F TR T T 81 a9 & SR dapT

oy SR 8.2 ufererd o gfg g3
[TfRoft 2 : e MR
R faferaT =)
af arforisaes WEBRY Bl
2018-19 111.9 85| 1204
2017-18 103.5 78| 1113

. I §, B it 4, et o d e e
37 3 3

1.4.1 THDHAT FbT FRT 3 AT &

SR arferfR1961 , &Y &RT 15 (3) &
IR IS IS d1gpat o HhiftrrT &t foedt oft wifer
BT A B H b PR &, AT I I P I Hafer
& foTU I 3T UR & &= o @1fcrReh 8 mfererd & 3
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& &R, ST 135 iR fapar S, = e ot &t &
ERTT T 2018-19 & SR, NI B SSeHH R Pl
Feiermeli o & SR S o= & Femer & rer i IR
FNTRI fopam T e Ferel= srafer & SR §& &=
3R ST TR &IINT &% Y fY Feeft &iRT ARvft 3 7

TR febaT T &

FIROY 3 ; § X 3R € TaOT o7 &% A T
(wifererer &)
kil REd o 8| goadi
| WHY| TPrERT
rol| T ol
= =
01.04.2018 | 05.06.2018 | 6.25 8.00 14.25
06.06.2018 | 31.07.2018 | 6.50 8.00 14.50
01.08.2018 | 06.02.2019 | 6.75 8.00 14.75
07.02.2019 | 31.03.2019 | 6.50 8.00 14.50

1.5 f8g a7 fHfer

fererr e TRy (SYa1Suh) o1 T A AT
vferffcRl & UTH pU 3 Bl gD A1Y & g/
URRTHTIDT / TTRID] / SN depl F ageT bl TS BICST
fRAT T 3fvlaTE (%) off BT 81 39 TR
iy ey (e U A STa A e ferd) A ST 371 T
3faRe vap 3T e T ey (Sramsumy) @t fmfor
AT 81 39 (Y BT ITIN IRFHT / gAFHET /
e &= & o fasar SraT &1 31 919, 2019 &t
fReerfcr & AR &y i e @1 3mpR 1879.9
fafer & arféray & Afed (31 A/, 2018 & T814.3
faferae &F g 7 Fgav) 3937.5 faferaT & T &,
fSRTepT STIRIATT SFUTe (SR SRR T et & faia
ST fAifer @1 3rue) 2.78 Hfcrerd &1 frér i e
(STATSTSH) 3R STRIERT AU (IARIMR) T Tt
e 2 9 5SS &l



a1 2: e e ffr (Stemgym) ok
R SFUTT (IIRIAR)

2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2018-19

- © —
o CI) ~
o (Yol o
1= =] =
o o o
N o~ o~

m— ST

N JRIAR

1.6 18T 9T @t @7 fFaeE

¥ 2018-19 & SRM, R 7 15 TE8BRT ST (6
q&Y &9 3R 21 YRS &) S fob Heries VI
ST T & A el 1370 Mfer & et arar o
fer foam anfories St & @1g &mar uTE T8l gar
T I 2018-19 P SR fIhet depT Dl IST-TR FEAT
oI fUeIT TV gat &t M T fdeRer A1c 3 7 gt
T 81 ST Y T MM T BY F IIR T2, ISHT

3R HERTSE & St & fory off
o~ 9 3: 201819 & SR Je-aR fraerg g &y
g% 3R ferrer St Y w=m 0
i 120 8
”gm zﬁ
EO 0
- E E B
LR
m— e Y &7 S M ept b =T
Sl o FIUCT & SISTSHIS T Pl Fa a1 P

577 arfifer RUIE 2018-2019

TR T O &T 81 39 31armar, (e =1 399 &ioft &
3icrer Ifersyy H fopy ST aTet STalt & forg uRegHTae gRT
JIIG P TS ATIAT ST T3 Y 3rfadRer If3r & forw
3904.5 ffera @1 urae™ fdar am g9d ifaRe
3T STt & oy 2567.8 fiferam & fr @r
UIe 5 T 1 WY 22 §% o Rt snaRes
YT I BT TS off W S 39 Fep TUE &l gY o
(31T VII)|

RS I U0 BN & 916 STSHISIRIT FRT
q T & (YT T ST 37afer H T 311 & 3R I8
af 2017-18 H 12 &A1 ¥ & 81~ 2018-19 ¥ 11 &
B TS & 3iR SramsHioiiet arfdrfa, 1961 & freifed 2
HfgAT 6 3afey & fiax &N

1.7 FUeR 1Y S / uTe gt (werT feafi)

31 9, 2019 I Ry & STAR, e AT b
3R 27 10T e &b Heier H Y aral &y Ferit
1M 2,959 ffera off aRemTIen / SRt dept 3,
a¥ 2018-19 & SR W 321.3 MAferm afed pat
31,512 fAferam &t et agferal oTH g3

IS & URY 8 & 319 T 351 TEDHRI ST A
348,223 fAforae &t Faft 3T (Feftemefi a¥ & SR
3370 fHforae & U 3T |figd) & a1 i 3T BT
A / JTaeT= a1 /T (2rE 4) 81 TEbRY debi B
Tl H UGG ST Sept 3 UTH Ferlt aegforat
Pt 726,071 Mo &l (a¥ 2018-19 & SR U
3953 fAfera |fgd)l

4 o 9 P 3T P IIRY I & foTU QT ol & Fae H <ffer Irar Fuer 1Y & daa wliepa ardi & BRoT 230.5 fifera & forg s faar

T ST&fep S VI H U Y Y afichs ay & SR SRS & (AT Teiigh by g et aTat 3T Ieeid B &l

5 oxel (R GHRINH P ded Raré fy v 2286 e afeal



ATE 4: YA AT TQ STaT AT IRt T ey 1T

60000 -
50000 -
. 40000
§ 30000 -
20000 A

10000 -

0 —
Ao s FEDNI S
BTN Y 0 e ST = 7T &Y oTe ajgferat

31 919 2019 T& N ST & g Foen 1w g
T R I U1 U Ty 92 @i A STel T &
IEDT fdeRur 3= VIl A SRl febarm 1am &1 =ime 5
5 fUETY U Srat 3R IR Sl Y Feam & IR +
STFRT IRl bl TS &
TTE 5: Y-S 3R TRAHIRIT et Hr wear

7000 -
6000 -
e 5000
4000 -
E 3000 -
#2000 -

1000
0

1.8 IS - A

31 91, 2019 &7 RefeT b AR, 7 bF
&g a7 TfafafRry & day F It et g o =
IRITTIARON (FiT) 7 feraRrefi drc-amer 6f dveam
31 HTE, 2018 & TR 35 I HH &b 32 TE TS &
aY & SR 8 Al FHTH Y 1Y (2 AFAT HT U
fopam T TR 6 R AT BT &€ T ) BiR 5
T Al SRR Ty Ul 32 Sfed At F & 4 AT
T B TR I SRR e 10 £ ofiR 28 e & foog
WWW%I “HTAT-dN 3T T-3H el d-I\IbeG. fﬂé’6
T STV &l
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T1E 6: ~ATITAT TR STRT-3TRT HTHeY

1.9 3BUT TR AT

o H P18 o 0T (hfeT) TRE AT 72T 8
2003-04 & &7 febedt TRET &1 W TRET Yeoeh TTH &
gAT T febedt &1 a7 77T =Tl fepam Ml & 2018-
19 o SR g KU TRET AISHT, 1971 (TATASHTH
1971) & AT T P JIRI SIRIBR P MR TN
fowet a & %3.72 Mferd= & G 7 %0.24 Mo
T aRjfelt BT T Y BT (TATHATE) TRET TS,
1981 & it et gy bl T agell b Jblael
q90.01 fAferam &l agell g81 31 97, 2019 P ITAR
SfaTeTC T ATl T FEAT I &l

U Il = 3T Hgeaquf Tt / sTfer
Tt & cafd frroer o Surr

PRI YT HISgel o 8e aTdT Iecl
PR I TfPAT IR GRARTI, Jab TR, IR
PRIAAN  SRIRFT HT 1§ & b A,
SIATSASTAT 7 &1 Praferl SR IRTHTIDT & fory
ST STETTATH Higgel PrRISMETal b T Heprr
ST S 1 81 et & H GReHTiie depi o foru
STSYTHT feanfcer ST fg 17 &1 10 st & aiferen

21




Ugel (3T 31 AR, 2008 P AT IqP U W)
YRGS Sep b Gaier §, STATSHTSTRAT GIRT ST 14T
& AT/ ATYT STHTbTa! b fofy &Y 1T e e
R & foTw 7 AT, 2019 BT U faIsifer Sy &t 78 2ff
T 31 g GRT IR Y U ardl Bt gt b
AITYT & foTY AU FRIh &R R8T & A gel Haifer
GEIREIRICRIEINICRIESISIDI

2.2 IXCH UEE W URAATIDT P AT BRI
3R ok
R AP aREFHTID & i o
3R STRReehelT 1T R &b forq ffetRae dacb /
PRI AT B TS

a & SR, I.RIF & faftr &t srfert
(AR 7 QU bl Iu-AfHfcr T 27 3b
@, 7 9 13 Jodl ¥ SemsHeiN &
STRIBTRAT =1 T foram|

R Tl B & Ty e 7 4 31iiet, 2018 &t
TR, RIS &P BRI BT ST Bl

21 RAdsR, 2018 DI 3T U< b VIR 3R
TREHTTD P T Th S5 AT Tl

8 3fFceR, 2018 B AJEHIEIE &H1T PRI
(3TR3M) § U do@ Mg & T8, o
IR, SRYvE, URHUS B rer
SIRMEASIRAY T TR GO & IR &
I IR T P TS|

1 JFCER, 2018 B JYR PrAferd H A=
URRTHTIDT DT STEYTATH — FRTHAT Higger
R felfdrascd W ragiie Tl g fbar
Tl

29 TaNI, 2019 P U &I PRATRT
(3R GRT IRFATIDT & AT T BRI
AT QU bt SU-HFT BT 3 SR
CARIE]
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HERTSE (AFTYR) & IRTHTDT & foly ATR
T prRIfery § 12 91A, 2019 &I BRI
AT Y TS oft

SR I PRI 3R Tfrern & 31fereh,
aqelt Bl qgM P oy FrefRed Susw ey
‘N??r:

7 7S, 2018 BT T IR &Y §a gIRT el
WRHRT AR &F fIshT gRT Stamgisiit
Pl FHRAT B b IR F T GRUA ST fohar
TRIT 2]

3 B8 qI0IRNT® ddi Bf f$Hres Afeq Jor 1T
et JISEIIeet bt H Ty 81 TR 81 SfaceR
2018 H gRY T 5 (S T TieT 7 fJer)
3 %21.2 fAfora &1 agel uTH g3

STEYTHTH — URTHTIS | & foTq STRUAH Hieger
R feenfacer it STRediT rifera 37k fafe=
URRIHTYeRT 3 AT HTSTT fohT 1T

Thipa SRR WFCaRR  |HE
(STETTHTH) TREATSHT

91 gRere T I (Jngensh) BT Brewy 1
SIeTTS, 2017 3 e & i) Higg e b e H STSudus
RASHT ‘@RT 8 TS Bl SiUAcT SR Afed
3T3ATST Higgel ot 1 3rarcar, 2018 J "N &R’ Bl
f&RAT &7 7Tl BE AEM & folt FHMIGR T & 915
3R RIeR 2018 BT AT 31afer & fory 9 SMEUTIT
el GRT e fawiiy faRur &1 qrT i
YUt & ST TR & 16 Ygel B Ul AT
MR BT § P T 7 §1 7S ToTTedt & d'd fahia
faemon @ oft AR oRaT URterdt gRT ST AT 8
b SAfcih, faxiig faRur srefd o o, Iored
XGTdT, Fhel YaTe foaRur 319 TSUUHw § Icu— fhy
ST 38 &1 el / TREHTIeT GIRT feRur IRl bR & fofy
SITETCATH T UideT 1 3nilet, 2019 I yR=nfera fapan
T 81 JATSYCHTY Higgel H Starg Rew &l aifetrg

2.31




TR ST AT UIcel UR ¢[%0 81 ! 81 TS
Higgel W aRiEnr Jrnl Refé o 78 & iR
SRS & 91T IR IueTed] HRIAT 1T & 3R ol
BT SADT HIST A IR TS & |

HTT Il : oraT-feremor
CIRIERRIN
2018-19 & ERM, gm@l & fueH &g 370

fEforaT (3435 fHfera)® &t R1fer &1 e febarm
T ol

af & ofd & Y v (arefq fiwifds Szam
357,556 fafera (353,672 fiferam) <&T @ik
foreset a T TH fafer (Hdidiars) S Jerr 5
7.2% &1 g of Bl

T TRET e (isfivm) & ey § Big ey
STaT ST T8l 8l

¥ & SR IoTea

e ST fifer (Sremsum) 7 arférey 31,91,468
fafer (21,84,571 faferm) e, S fUeer af &t
TH 3FafY H 36,897 oRIT (3.7%) I gfg
STfelT 81 JToTed TRy H g Je ©u A Hiffge
31T (39,150 ffer) 7 gfg &R Fer R oy
(38,270 fHforT) o PRI g8, S fob et af
T emafy (ididlears) & dwifes <Iar
(%2,304 faferae) Fit ot & T R ay & SR
gs fae <&t § @ (308 fifera ), avgett
Ul (34,026 Mferge) dHifed <uar ¥ gfg
(33,884 fHferam) & SiThdc g3

FUTTRE! (AR (HISiioth) & arferey 3374 fifora
(%343 fAfera) &M 1M o eIy o1 97
fFrder 7 g3 31y 5 335 fferam & gfg or ST
& ST agett o 33 Ffora ot et & a1ifres wu &
3THAC g3l

3.1

()
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freT R STRT & ¥4 fAforae &t Y o BT TR
A R av H SMEuded qRASHT &
YSTaUT R JodgTe, d1e] a¥ ¥ STEuway Y
qoeRdY, Sfdra I emed % fofg STae,
AT F ST Hex &b STANT & foru Feprg 7Y ATy
3R fIsug & ®Ror AEFT Ry (Shuw) &
31ferdy 298 fafer= (3288 fiifera) &

Hfee srftroy
31 |1, 2019 &1 Reufer & R ey =
ey (SYarmsum), sRur TR Fifer (fishiuws) aerm dmE=r
ffer (Sfuw) & fed 1ferdy /Rerd (@R & 918) HH:
¥8,79,952 fAfed (37,60,643 fAferad), 34,832
fafera (4,599 fafera) 3k 5,490 fAifer T (35,427
fAfera) em
3.4 fraer

a¥ & of A T R areife fra S ffer
(STATSTH), 3607 TRET 1Y (Froiiqws) o Frear iy
(STTUeh) 5 fa QT ebT F8T Hedr (T UR) $hHET: 79,59,284
fAfera (28,36,916 fAfera ), 5,045 fAfera (34,813
fafora) afik 26,040 fAfera (35,963 faferr) T 81
a¥y & o ¥ T MR 7 eifFeae garm ok T
iRt sreifq fraa dmr MR (Sengum), wor MRS
ffer (sfiom) der g [y (Sfvw) F faer @
SR e SpHAT: %9,73,196 fHfer, 35,172 ffera
3R 6,158 fAifera <&l

3.5 OEUH

3.3

3.5.1 3P

31 A1, 2019 &1 Reufer & R ey dia
TRy (Sramgus), swor e Ry (efisfiam) e ar
ffer (Sfiv) & 31fd s Wi & Hfrd A
1,31,402 AR (3118,304 ffera), 2272 fforam

6 yfrerd # 21U IV 3ffehe] Bl Bleax HIsH § 7 Y s el af & Ty Rerfer & arfes gorfa &



(%270 fiferam) @ik 2106 fAfer (175 ffer ) 21
T AR BT e 7 ARy (Slemsum), Hwor TR
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AT S ST, T TR SIRET & foeg Tep JRar
& B H A IaR-geE Reid MR (IMSUHRIR) &

fafer (Hisfioe) der M 1Ry (STaw) & HRTem @1
T UTee & fol AR 9y gAen 21,30,772 Mferae
(31,18, 268 fAfer ), 249 fafera (3277 fifera )
T 3134 fHferae (3150 fferam) em

3.5.2 HTeT Ud W4T B

SHTEET BT AT PR b folq ITRERIT & IR o =
S AU H ST &Tireg T fride fopar 2

URT IV : GoIET YRETea—

4.1 St sfafd, 1961 @ 9RT 25 &
SFTAR T STaT ST (FRT) T BT g TRBR
T TRl & fFareT =T 81 31 71, 2019 BT i &
e qIETITeTaT BT et JATPR 7970.4 e 38T g
UPR Y fUser a¥ (3847.7 faferae) &1 e o
%122.7 fafera (14.5 gfcrer) &t et gig vefia g3
31 91, 2018 T UICHITRIT BT IR Fed T 854.4
fafera om, ST 31 91, 2019 T 3984.5 ffery &
T, ST %130.3 fafor (15.2 ufcrere) @ gig safar 21
31 974, 2018 & 1.04 TAT & Hblael 31 77, 2019 BT
ISR e g8l 9o T 1.01 7 21 99 2018 § 5.0
qfcrer @l g H a¥ P SR grewiferlr Re 8.9
grfcreret 2Tl

4.2 &% WHR T UM BT JedibT ARAT
I 3T 95T AR 3R a1 & GRT Fp1IRIc
HiSel edi & JATER YR febaT ST 81 e OR g

RERETA FRAT 81 31 AT, 2018 BT 340.13 fafermm &
T WR 31 HIE, 2019 & AR, HDIH fafer
Ul GRT uRaford, T45.40 faferas & e IAR-
ToTd Ro1d (SMSTHRIR) ey arRfar off

43 af ¥ IRM Iog AReRAT & i ufcremy
SR A ST TS A Y yged! BHIEN B aRT,
Fod A DT DI H ST gfg P DRI Iod JaRbIfT
I STUEITAT & eIl TR BTl & T (R e
7.17GS2028 1 |, 18 B 7.40% & Jerl H YR
% AT H 8.02% P Iod TR DI GIAT)| IR ISR bl
TST3N H TG P PRUT IR et dicwhiferar Faer
T & o ufdem™ W S99 9eT 81 sMRB-AN
IR fJa1g & HRT I f[erT iR erfHfEaar 7 of
focelt aicwiferar faer afem = & ares far @
glefies, g9 bl gasl BHTEl & SR, YR Rord de
GRT PRI 3N (WNie) URermer, faxiir af 2018-
19 T TERT BHTET o 7T dhe TRBR GRT AR =g
farceft Mmiferar fder sidafe 57 dRaT & ufcremy
HHT 31T 81 TRERT 2019 H T <=1 7 25 i &Y
T 3R MR SoRT & = FRTa™ 7 e i
3R &7 ax &

YTV : WISATcHSD HTHT

51 fiIeored Hea

o b I fFRRE, e dor Rt ek

=fifer & wef 5, g Jedwrd, fe PIS &1, 1 7 Bl
B g% Mg, IS 1S &1, a1 I Bl T S 8
31 91 2019 & AR T Rl o g IfreaT

PRIIR BT Jeu e aie 7 Ffed & S aoft
JTRPRYT BT JART e & 3R W T BRf 7 HRIEIR
PN &, ST R ) FeeT B

7 OiEwiferar et T TUFT SIS fafYr T ITANT PR Dl ST 8, S| SISTRAR = [THAT-GHATET + ST / [T + (0.5 X &M, et
THETS/ & = 3ftT/ YN H IR e, | = HTH A1, AT = TV yaTe / qfeais o1 arem|



5.1.1 T A At e, 1961 & fafsT
6 & AR M & e 91 § sfda 8 6 a8
ATIT: Tfer foFTEl U 96 a1 31 H1, 2019 @l
FHH Y P SR 1S BT IR 5P AT DY TS

5.1.2 freerl @1 aMiERETfER

fremT ST 37k T TRET A SrfifaE, 1961
I TRT6(1)(3) o Tl PRI it .. aTeT, PriuTeTd
fFcierep, Tl 8 R 31 7S, 2018 & 91 4 11T
& e Aeet H e & ©U H SRR T8l 8l ST
qretfdent Riwer @1 48T fi+9r iR egg TR e
AT, 1961 BT GRT 6(1)(&) & 37l 5 S 2018
q IRAT Rod §& gRT 7T & SRiuTed Feed &
wY H AT foa 8l

fevayer e iR srearRr TRE e srff, 1961
6T GRT 6(2)(ii) P ATeT UfSd &RT 6(1)(ST) P 7 8
9, 2018 hT JHTE dRIKG F 17 fSHaR 2019, T &
foTT €. &8 PAR JHaTeT &l 77 &S e Fee §
freere & vy 5 g: g febarr 7 B

5.2 1S &Y aaroen wfiir
31 AT, 2019 & SFTAR TS bl IATIRIET FAfT

TR

1. S8y PIR Wl 37eel

2. S OUH IR R ARDR GRT AT
[REHED

3. siHc Araafder Rieer  Fea®

31 91, 2019 & J9H 9¥ & SR IS Pl
SITYRIETT FIAfT Y TR S3b RN Pl T8

5.2.1 =T Hrenfireht sty

T Ul (1TSSt el Teiiepsur ug e
&g T @ feam v v & foy feder 2011 5 Uep
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QffeY 1 T3 fobam T oM 31 AT 2019 DY foghT

TRYAT PR §

1. O S.REgaR areer
2. ot oAl e ST
3. il wrerfder Rawer =
4. I TR PR CICIER]
5. i &I deT qe

31 91 2019 BT FHIH aY &b SR I DY U
I3B ITRNFIT Pt T

5.3 3TdRe® =T
5.3.1 goic frREoT

T =1 QU IR 3R & WR T & forw
3T i ey, sraf e i ffer (Sremgem),
T TRET [y (fistium) ik I iRy (Sfies) &
JITHT R YoTTet wrifiret &t 81 e gRT fréha fer
fAfer &R I MY & oiafd & &1 a1ffa ot
IR fopar ST 7, S fafdy 9Mce wosmRa &
SRIfS I JbT BT ATHT & PRAT / IRFHTT
HRAT, T 3R TATGT J I A 3T Tedeh
AT Y o d FoIC BT a1S GRT A fhaT SIreT &1
oife, aRgforat iR fder oy & Heell g @l o
goic  AftAferd faam SiTaT 81 30 RideR d@ & Rerfr
P IATYR W Ioic A Y TQ 7 1R wfery bt Jerm o
IR S/ T &Y Feantiold SHTeT ars & THe
T TS &

5.3.2 AHAAT ARATINIET

9Eg 1.0, Rycel 37N HuHT &l 9§ 2018-19 &
o v < et eraoRterd & oy 5 G e fepar
T 81 A1 RGTRIET P sy SIS 6 aRgmasier
ey o THeT IR febU STt &




5.3.3 FRIF0T 3fR TaeAIHT crETaRIaT

[FRIUT T eTeh T IRITIRIET (HTHTY) b S7eicT
AT & foh I 0% 8T H, Ry T RIRY dR R Fdg
TET &, & SGTIRIET S AR IR ARTIEYd: Pl gD
RATE TR N
5.4  Wf3TeTvT SR Pierer fywrT

3T T I TEIT G & (T ITeb! fafr=t
TN BRIHHT, AFFRY, TR 3R BRI &
foTT TI~RIH R 81 37 PRIhH! B! AR o1 dep
& faftr=r ufdreror ufosm™T, aRa @R fager § faveana
gfdreror eI, SRS e dHrear
(JMTETSIATTE) 3fR 3y faelt forern far wweman grr
A fHT ST 81 2018-19 F SR 34 fIBRY, 8
SRt 111 P TS TR 2 AUl IV &b T AT PeT 44
HHAIRIT @I ORI fpar M 395 Sfrefrar
JRTET &g SHTenar T (IMSUSIINE) T 3T
foceft e T Svermel gRT Sy 5 wfdrerr
BRI T H TR o & foTg 6 AT by U]

5.5 ¥CTh AEm

e § g7 il sfteRiiuwa) o
BISHN JYUT Tt A1.R.4. I ufaigfch ) 81 79 &
ol T T FEAT 31 77, 2018 B 61 T JerT H 31
=T, 2019 BT 55 &1 T8 81 ST AR fa=or FriRoft
5 fearmar g

ATRof 5: 31 AT 2019 & AR ISTH 6

Juft-ar fReerfer
Syt — fores uferera
TSI | 3ISToIT | 3TSIT | 3TSToIT
1 2 3 4 5 6
yoft | 36* 6 1 17 3
oft 111 13 4 0 31 0
yoft v 6 1 0 17 0
Bl 55 1 1 20 2

;W-amﬁﬁw% SSSIRCERIERICE SN
* PRIUTED e 3R T i bR 3l Bleax
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Pl T | 3 Al | H 65 Hfcrerd, 2iuff 111 5 24
Tfcrere &iR 9y 11 Tferere #ioft v 7 20 31 A, 2019
1 ReT & SFTAR Pt TeTh H F 20 T SR
ST 3R 2 Sfcrere STIRfer STl b &1

5.6 7T 1 ferep R rfufa, 2005

AT TR 81 & AT FRH ST BT
SR YT HRA & 1Y areg 81 Gl T 3R
ST < it @ 2018-19 &b SR T GRT Pt
72 T T STTRIPR el SFRTE 7T 5 3 Tet FaiferT
& TS| U, STHIDAISN T & HRA N R BT ey,
farhet &fept bt ST IfRT OR & 1S MRS, fvher dapt T
STFPRY 3R aRe fer & wafer 2

5.7 & &1 o wa

o oTTT S ST & TTareEY wr
UTe R & U Faa UARa &T 8l B f&er &
SYINT R ferTel wrfer RIS R awar 81 fem-ufafes
&Y BRIV H &< & TANT BT SQrar o qeT gad
fREN & o e Tl 5 e & o
HRIaI AR S doa Fafa vu I maRa &
STTH 81 31 AT 2019 T HHTH Y a9 p fofv feal vAraR
&1 Reerfer 31 AT, 2018 @Y FHH Y H 97.5 Tfrerd &
qepTdet 96.7 Hfcrere ZeT 1T &R |ret ‘et urgareT a1
3T e &1 39 a¥ (v 7 14 fdeR, 2018 &t
3R SIReH Tee T8 & ATeF feal faad @1 SR
fepal

5.8 {9 % uTge War wer

[T Qe ATeSTi~eh Gl & 3T et e Rl
TRAT B T & faeg SHar & e Rrerrar @ oty
e &= & forg 7 o Uep aTesh JaT ey w1
fopam /T




5.9 O SIFT™chdT

TR 2R 3R GRIPISAT b ATEIT I AT ST & IR
STFGRT U $RaT 81 9 IR Retd §& & &3l
Pl DT Ih SMRIBR & H 3TFdTel ST THd Jobl &
dter aRETferd B &b oy ST 1T 9R qfo el
SR Rar 21 & draferat o g fFrcer ot e mar
o5 ST off o7 § g AreRar AR smrfTe fasa S,
T IFH ST DT I AT faaRa & ST 81 ot
SHT ST yunferdt & foly R Rigidl & Rigid 10
3T HTEST{+Teh STRRaehclT b STl b g § 7 =
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g 574 ISTSIAS STIRRITST §ob 3R RIS
AT H 9T [Tl HRIuTerd o9 = 12 3 13 AT,
2019 & SR S, I F 11} Sramgiior Mot
T ot 9rT foram &fR "wTferfeasT of feuifvre geans
he" R U URfer &N Jey il a1fRiept 7 1 9 2
aniie, 2019 & SR ATl & manfora ufdrr URifthas
AT BT & AN ST § 9FT form 3R
DD IICHD UUS Toiold T fSUTMIIC SRR TR
R

5.10.2 9§ 2017-18 & IR ITSTSIINE AfedTery

Tl JSUSI3NS f arfier RIS, 2017-18 & anfier

T ST BT U= ot & R grat ot fHuer faa
TRIT &1 ST 19T AR B ST & Fag H a9 b SR
RGS 3R ITRRIS ST H § RIS T Reaw
T T &1 aRRATIT Pt FRIfR iR &l & FueH
AR gA H ot Teprfre fsg 1y 2

SISASIRIT JgGTSC BT AR 3reraT fhar

ST &, fr aRTaT & AT oI S St & faxor
S o @t @1 e fdar i & anfier &1 °
IS H ST I FfRIT AHDRT JIATSE UR TIATS ol
TS oftl < AT & efids, Si & forg Fam ST i
ITS TS @MY TR U, WM P iR efer
9T Je¥ITSe WR 3TUelrs fhy v 9

510 IMSTSIATS H JfHeT

5.10.1 9 & PRIUCTD oD T 15-19 R,
2018 & SR YT H 179 TolIed (aTfies AT §3)
3R IMSTSNTS & AT T F 9FT for, et
offep o “SAT AT 3R facfiar ReraT: &t & faiir
v | et 5 R & Uep aiRg SMfefpRT 7 ot T
foram erRidTere fered 3R Je i TRy =1 25
TRANT F 01 T, 2019 P SR BHolTfpRa™ b JHTST

P b oIy Ue Y T off ansusiens arfie Ruid,
2017-18, 3MSTSIME oM WM 2018-21 3iR
SITEUSISTTE aTfiep avic & ey J CufoRIf ik s74e
UeM fohy T

5.10.3 {0 =1 3MTEUSIaTS aTfie Aderur 2018 & oy
TSGR UM & & 3R 3T SHT 19T TR gRT
JMSTSIANTE &b deaae™ § by T Fferon & o o7
foram &1

511 ETIRI&Th

fréra ST 3T Ty TRET e <1fifeRE, 1961
T GRT 29(1) & ATAR HRA RS §ep & AT A
3 Y. 2R 3RAR UUS HUHT, TS IGTHR, P ay
2018-19 & foru o & FifafRies oRaTaRYer®s & ®9 H
fgeh febam

TR S8TdT ST I+ & fofT ais o
P T GRT fhU 7T JARAT T TRTEAT HeaT B

9T Heet & fory 3Tk SHHT IR A
e 9T IR T TR
qa2 \
oA e A
(.9 H)
areger

f&i: 13 57, 2019
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Her = - |
forera SuT AT & onfirer §o — FRATIET F 918 | W

ajarafir afjerafrd | aWerafr s ad/srafl & SR O ferdsiied 5, aej/3rafl &
TRY | R uofigd Sret o &t ST 37 ¥

e Remmaadl | ool (4+5) (2+3-6)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 1 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 1 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

+ fregor ot 3 60 da fadigrr fary g o 9% ey s 3 e T
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Hel = - I
T. SFITgd §a - SofiaR

Y (AT HTE T I UR) ST Sl B wET
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109
2016-17 100 56 3 1,966 2,125
2015-16 93 56 4 1,974 2,127

JTRIRET: &1 ITHIT §o TeIUeT: TATHIT &1 & Jop
. TR AEBRT §p - IGIAR
(AT 2019 & 3 & RAfT & IAR)
. | 157 | Erenfad & ofnf SE) verfires o
1. 37ET geT 1 21 47 69
2. T 1 0 8 9
3. IOV U9 1 0 0 1
4. IERIRS 1 22 4 27
5. SN IRSRI 1 6 12 19
6. ar 1 0 6 7
7. TSR 1 18 219 238
8. g 1 19 7 27
9. feTereT uer 1 2 5 8
10. | S 3R HR 1 3 4 8
11. IRES 1 1 1 3
12. | PACH 1 21 263 285
13. | &R 1 14 60 75
14, | 9T TR 1 38 49 88
15. | 78RS 1 31 496 528
16. | HiOgR 1 0 3 4
17. | vOTe™ 1 0 3 4
18. | fooiRe 1 0 1 2
19. | AT 1 0 0 1
20. | ISNT 1 17 9 27
21. CNICE 1 20 4 25
22, | o 1 29 35 65
23. | fafdee 1 0 1 2
24. | qfferTrg 1 24 129 154
25. | T 1 1 51 53
26. | fgr 1 0 1 2
27. | STRURYT 1 50 62 113
28. IRRES 1 10 5 16
29. | Uf¥" A 1 17 43 61
waenfad &=
1 T feeddt 1 0 15 16
2 3FSHT 3R AIPIIR GITdTE 1 0 0 1
3 | gz 1 0 1 2
4 TG 1 0 0 1
Bl 33 364 1,544 1,941
23




577 arfifer RUIE 2018-2019
Her = - I

Ty 2018-19 & SR Usige / Rusiipd d&
3. ot (8)

T T BIe4 S forfies

T gHeq da fefics

T E () e e

SfEor feER g S
USITE AT S
HTceD TTHI0T S
FSIET ORI ITHTOT §ob

T gTHoT 6 (4)

1.
2
3.
4. | P db
1
2
3
4

ot aftiottad (19)

S BT PR Iq5T de 1

T § (S 31T T<IeT & ATer faery)

aifoiTs §&
) S W S

fogR arior § (Sfarr faER arfior Se & drer Fmera)

ey fagR aHior deb (Sféor fegR arior de & warer THmier)
ST ORI TFHIOT §eh (SSIST TORIeT ITH0T e & AT FHMHTSA)
ST ORI &eh (SSIaT ORI TTHIOT §eh o AT FHTHTeTeT)

SRTICT SUIT FTHIT e (ST THIVT &eh b Tel FHHT)
BTN AT §& (FTed TTHIUT S & ATl TAMT)

TS ATHYOT S (GTTer AT S 3 ATy FHHfTa)

HTerar AT § GSTTe ATHI0T S 3 ATl A ferd)

AT TTHIOT S (GSTTe ATHIOT S o AT ST fere)

& grior S
9) PHCD

N N e NN SR i

TP =R el TSS PIATRICT §ab (Prih HeTeAe™ ! Pl-3ifea d
forfies & rer faer)

it ST fPrfier AR TEBRY 3 (JAFTS PHRIIA PI-3TRfeT

> © | fafies & ey faer)

EI DI-IATRIST §b (AT TeDRI dab (S, FBTTDRIT &b AT )
AT FEDRI I (G UlTed Bl-aiaefed o forfics & e faerm)

A 31 Pl-ATRfeT dF

3TTeR 3T PI-3TRfeT d

SETIT PRI PI-3fRfeT §a

.
&

TEDHRY 8 (8)

= I N = DN ==

IR UM

24
L



577 arfifer RUIE 2018-2019

Her i - IV
STARTIRT &Y FREIT Y AT : FATIAT & 918 A
a qofeT: Rfér | @i | er @ dr SHiftra frrefeofir e
Tl &t AT | JATHA P | TEARREAT | SERIRET | SERIRE
(W (Frfemr ) | RRmamr | (Rfeas 1 | @affray | drgen
frfera ) * &1 mfcrere q TP
SRTRIT BT
wfererd

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2018-19 2,000 2,174 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 1,775 1,941 91.4 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 1,737 1,885 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 29.5
2015-16 1,553 1,681 92.3 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 1,345 1,456 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 1,267 1,370 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 326
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1,039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* T <Y T, FOTH QISRITRIIT 1 Set 1962 & a1 4 $1,500; 1 SRt 1968 & d1& I 35,000; 1 37et 1970 & 918 4

3‘%?%)0; 1 SaRT 1976 o STE | $20,000; 1 J[eT$ 1980 & &1 A T30,000 2T 1 7 1993 & &1 A ¥1,00,000 ¥ 31ferch
!

AlC : 2009-10 A YA 3ffeps Y BHE P IR &
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el = - V
SpaTR STt : FHTHT STARTRIAT
CL St Fi Soft TP §B TP iR fereriRofi
(v=m) SHRTRET SHRTRET SHRTRRY
(Rferar g #) | (Rfera £ 4) Y e
F ST
SRTRMRY ®7
ufeerd
1 2 3 4 5 6
2018-19 | I. CATUIRIf® & (i to vii) 106 27,674 1,07,776 25.7
i YRAT ¥ 9D 1 8,130 25,074 32.4
i TRBRT & 18 14,114 46,937 30.1
i foceft o 46 166 5,586 3.0
iv el d& 21 5,209 29,888 17.4
v YT db 7 9 9 100.0
vi ofg feiir dp 10 42 275 15.2
Vi TR 8 & 3 4 7 57.1
II. &ty Irreftor §a 51 2,251 3,783 59.5
. AEBRY 1941 3,775 8,492 445
T (I+I1+11) 2,098 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 |. AT &4 (i to v) 104 26,894 1,00,600 26.7
i YRR ¥ b T 1 7,267 23,140 31.4
i ARDRT & 20 14,792 46,987 31.4
i foceft § 45 146 4,661 3.1
iv i §& 35 4,686 25,806 18.1
v ST & & dF 3 3 6 50.0
I1. & grefior § 56 2,112 3,440 61.4
. TEDHRI 1,949 3,747 7,980 46.9
T (I+11+11) 2,109 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 | ITOTRIes §4 (i to v) 103 25,015 92,994 26.9
i YRR ¥ §b T 6 7,169 21,224 33.8
i TRBRT & 21 13,509 44,500 30.4
i foceft §a 44 136 5,062 2.7
iv el §& 29 4,198 22,202 18.9
v ST & & 95 3 3 6 50.0
II. & TTefior § 56 1,885 3,041 62.0
. TEDHRI §a 1,966 3,608 7,496 48.1
T (I+I1+11) 2,125 30,508 103,531 29.5
26
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Hel = - VI
2018-19 ¥ IR frruere 7v foydig ST g
) S B A T ST URD | SHIpAraN | &Ta by T
4. SEAT|  HEET |  REART)
1 2 3 4 5
AEBIY S
HERTSS (9)

1| IS ey PraRicd de forffics (g amr ) e 6,119 52,055.2

2 | TR gaeh T wesdR do fetfics (g arar ) e - 2,946.9

3 | & BAufey o1 PraifuRfee do ferfice (g T )* e 27,601.0

4 | < el Praiimieq o foifiics get SR (1) 109 1,396.0

5 | SfeRT &1 AfSAT TR FeBRT I fAfHCS AR SR (2) 3 13.2

6 | S AR Hieelr TRRY Braffurfee de forfiics YR (1) 2 8.6

7 | 4t RrarSit Geer §o ferfics et AerTSe 3R (5) 94 843.4

8 | < ORI 3R praimfed 8% fafics IR (1) 1 41.4

9 | g Uived FedpR §ep ferfics 3R (1) 1 5.9
Pl (TERTSE) g% (3), 3R (11) 6,329 84,911.6
gf3 STt (2)

1 | ISR PraTRfeg §& forfics IFIRD (5) 124 954.2

2 | BT PlaiRfe do forfics YD (4) 814 22,746.1
P (A FTe) T=(0), FTRD (9) 938 23,700.3
IR U (2)

1 | FRITGR 31 praffarfee § ferfics R (e &) e 15,188 71,640.0

2 | IR 37 PreifeieT d fafics aaTs = 28,382 68,559.5
Pt (ITR =20 = (2) 43,570 |  1,40,199.4
ST (1)

1 | Y 3 PR da fAfiics areR (& ) e 6446 | 1,51,659.4
PeT (ISHT) = (1) 6,446 | 1,51,659.4
ORI (1)

1 | 3feheraR ATRE TR deb forfics YD (1) 4 4.0
P (TOIRTET) SIRD (1) 4 4.0
Pt (At 1) 7 (6) ,TTHRS (21) 57,287 |  400,474.7

* ofter graT e Y & ded <a o1 e e T
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Wl = - VI
T Ree ST & fTg fopam mam mraer (31 AT 2019 $Y Rreafer & 3RR)
. fRrdotie=or i TR S BT A fer
. ( fferaT ®)
& | >10 a9 R
1 | = 8, 1999 UEIECIEACIENRE RS LT 82.4
2 | #33,2002 HYYRT 36 STCTIHC BIATRIST &b 0.5
3 | 3WRd 16, 2000 hrevel PIIiRfeT §a fafiies 13.7
4 | 9rf 31, 2002 TR DU pIaiRfea IRase forfies 29.2
5 | ®RasI 7, 2001 TG PITRfeT & fafies 2257
6 | 37iet 10, 2007 RTECT YA praRfeq o ferfics 145.7
el () (68F) 497.3
T | 5710 q9 & 7 b R
1 JaR 15, 2010 TRSTRITETE 3169 PrifaRfed §& forfics 198.2
2 | 17,2010 REGUR Bl 3o ferfiics 750.2
3 | BRI 9, 2012 U PITRICT 36+ o 3,591.4
B () (3 §®) 4,539.9
T | 19598 S TeT S RA
1 SJeTTs 7,2016 SHSTHTAT JfgeT TEhNT S 1,066.3
2 | f&4ex 28,2016 off ATE 31 PIRIRIT dF 20.9
3 eI 16, 2014 TRITTST 3769 HIITRfeT s forfics 471.7
4 | AR 24,2015 FATSCS PIaifuRfey e forfiics 465.2
5 | 28,2017 MgeT 3 PlATRICT o fefics 13.6
6 | 3R 30,2017 ERGIS 3 PR §a farfics 67.8
7 | 3R 22, 2017 HEMET 31 PR §& fotfics 375.2
8 | a1, 2017 HhraTsol 3e+ plITRfed §a farfics 32.3
e () (8 §) 2,513.0
g |1 A T RA
1 | 3/FcsR 04, 2018 A1 31§ PrIATARfea § ferfiies 531.0
2 | SFERY 25, 2018 AT ARTRS FEDRI 8 felfics 87.1
3 | 9T 03, 2018 IR 16 PITRIeT §a forfies 154.6
4 | 3P 23,2018 Herarer Afge 31 driRfcd §a fafics 409.7
5 | JcTg 03,2018 SErad HHRRI PIiTRfeT s forfics 334.6
e () (5 §®) 1,516.9
T ART (FHGHT+H) (22 ¥®) 9,067.1
28
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e = ad - VI
feroreTq TQ ST ST 2T ARIeT Y TS g iferar -
31 AT 2019 T RIS / Fomfera /| qAfsiffa wit @
(RTRT BTN T )
¥ BT SHTRAT3N froegg| e geifat Ay
& wEar el (| (KW4-5)
SISINE)
2 3 4 5 6
aiftrfsas §&
i) qof il 77 &% (1)
1 o 31T AT, PIcTdTeT (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 PR ARR IS for., BrRR (1964)* 11.51 11.51 -
3 ol fobera dep fof. qurigper (1964)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
4 ol SRS daRfeTT da fof., ISR (1965) 704.06 704.06 -
5  §@ 3 'R for., uedr (1970) 208.50 208.50 -
6 RN dP fof., AR (1987) 370,000.00|  370,000.00 -
7 % 3 RS fo., HeE (1992) 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
AT 391,139.79|  391,139.81 -
if) STITRTeh Il ITH &S TR FepraT AT MM I W STeT &l TS (3
8  gFCId® for, a=Tg 1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.58) -
9 d% 3t AR fof., STy (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53) -
10 19 FARRIS d& ol I3=T1a (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76) -
11 HcIfelied PliTRied §& fo1., diararar 880.08 441.55 -
(1964)* (438.53) -
12 FeH 8@ fof., dlardrar (1964) 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35) -
13 gdlgda fof, 49 (1966) 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40) -
14 [ & 3iH UTfhed™, DIAbIdT (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13) -
15 <Tder b fel., TERIgT (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74) -
16 TR ACH dap foT., ATef U, ABRTSS (1990)* 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
(2,829.71) -
17 JATRCS SRy b fo., Pletaprar (1990)* 350,150.63 32,631.51 -
(317,519.13) -
Bl 380,018.32 58,605.49 -

(321,412.86)
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(RTRT EIR TH)
% | S 1 AT SHTeaie | foem e we getfiar ay
. & wEar el (@] (W4-5)
STl )
1 ]2 3 4 5 6
i) 3ATTrep Fepicil ITH 8% (M)
18 HIA §% 3ifh R for., fieett (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
19 e pAfde § fo1., TR (1985) * 334,062.25 91,358.30| 242,703.95
20 §% 3 PR for., DI (1986)* 116,278.09|  116,278.46 (0.37)
21 fegwar oafdger 9 fo. foeet (1988)* 219,167.10|  105,374.96|  113,792.14
22 g dd fof. feeat (1990) 30,633.77 13,482.20 17,151.57
23§ 3T AUSIR foT., YT, dferrg (1990)* 107,836.01|  103,755.98 4,080.03
24§ 3T dfierrs fot., Remierdetl, afierrg 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
(1990)*
25 ydfger 9 fof., areret (1990)* 72,577.39 9,760.37 62,817.02
26 fifdma e for, ¥ (2000)* 172,956.25 .| 172,956.25
27 FARAIREC dF o, IR U< (2002)* 1,056,442.08| 545.849.11| 510,592.97
et AY 2,187,371.62| 1,062,725.62| 1,124,646.00
Pt (T+a1+3) 2,958,529.74| 1,512,470.92| 1,446,058.82
(321,412.86)
Il | PreifRfed §&
i) guf gepiclt ome &% ()
1 dF pERRe Pl & fo. 498 (1976) 573.33 573.33 -
2 Hrcaur HreiwRfea §& fof., dreranr (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 I diged dreifRica d& for.,qa8 (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
4 g 3 PRI pfde I for., THgh 218.99 218.99 -
(1981)
5 e aseRrt do fo. qas (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6  Holdiciic deiRica d for., qa8 (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
7 feqqR DISRIeT S de fot., g gaer 121.97 121.97 -
(1996)
8  aYERTPIIATRICE a1 dap fo., 3t vreer 629.80 629.80 -
(2005)
e S 17,137.55 17,137.55 -
30
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S B SHTeaie | foem e we geifiat ay
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SISINE)
2 3 4 5 6
i) 3TIfRre eIl TITH &S 3R JeraT QI AT I TR ST &1 T3 (3)
9  HURCHIWR S PrRICT dab fof, Ja$ (1977) 276.50 - -
(276.50) -
10 IR fiee Bl PlATRiCT I frfics, qa8 60.31 - -
(1978) (60.31) i
11 ITIRRY 31 BliTRfed §a fot., TR, 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
TERTSE (1978)* (3,385.41) -
12 YgTad! ST dleiRfea & fof., warad 26.10 - -
(1994) (26.10) i
13 IR PRifMRfeT @ for., 3ffg uaer (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80) -
14 AR PrTRfeT o= o for., arier veer 2,114.71 549.18 -
(2005) (1,565.53) -
BT § 7,828.42 2,333.77 -
(5,494.65)
i) 3ATTrep FepIcil ITH §S (TH)
15 e pRifRfeT §F for, 598, AR 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
(1979)*
16 TR ST TEBRI db foT., HuS, ARG 701.51 412.14 289.37
(1979)*
17 PIdER PRI 35 o1, 498, AR 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
(1979)*
18 T pIRfRfET o fof., SR, Pl (1982)* 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
19 PlocR YTl PaimRied d& fof., PleeR, g 1,395.93 707.86 688.07
T (1985)
20 SR PR §F foT., R, P (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
21 PSAS! AECH 3 PIATRIT 5 for, 484.89 400.91 83.98
TERTSC (1986)*
22 ST A PlIfIRfeT § fot., diicd (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
23 ARG A preiwfica d% for, ovfcs 961.85 227.60 734.25
(1987)
24 f&g o PRIMRfeT §& fo1., oRes, ST 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
U39 (1988)
25  JeetUed! PITIRfET e §& for., ety 436.10 51.62 384.48
T (1990)
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26 AT PISIIRICT 37 dp feT., ToTieTT, 1Y e 388.82 48.56 340.26
(1991)
27  PRTPIATRICT I fof., =T (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.60
28 Al Sft TafeitaR dreiRfeT s §& for, 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
HCD (1991)
29 TRER AFING HebRI dcb fol. a1, ToRTd 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.61
(1991)
30 JeTH gReM Pl b for., Pfed 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
(1992)
31 yelier TR HepRT de o, ORI (1994) 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
32 Rfeoi ™t o dieiiRfed do fof., &Sk, 7 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
T39T (1994)
33  IaN PRIRRT d& fof, 98, FeRTg (1995) 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
34 doTR fSReac seiead pRitiea 3@ fo,, 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.98
gdleil, Pl (1996)
35 Ui praifRfcd d for., gactavsll, H8RTG 36,545.52 - 36,545.52
(1996)
36 TRP ST PIATRCT d& fof. 79, FeRTSg 22,662.97 3,000.00 19,662.97
(1998)
37 DleelyR Niesl ST HepRT de ot §eis, 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
HERTSS (1998)
38 YRATS $SRGAA IR §F for., gaed, 915.79 915.79 0.00
PATCd (1998)
39 SRR ST FEBRI S foT., e, HERTSS 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
(1999)
40 fIPR AgHRY dop foT., a8, FERTSE (1999) 18,067.90 10,578.71 7,489.19
41 P deaRt 5 for.,gor, 78RTE (1999) 28,556.47 23,970.53 4,585.94
42 3yaT FRICTES PR I foT., q9%, 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
HERTSE (2000)
43 AP o PlTRCT I fof., 795, FeRTSg 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
(2000)
44 TR PIRITIRICT 3T I feT., 377E I=eT (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
45  SFTHUT BRI 3T §& for., arer ueer 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
(2000)
32
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STeft %)
2 3 4 5 6
46 X1 GEPRI db o1, 59E, FERTSE (2000) 157,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.96
47 FiETT AECH PIIRCT § fof., HERTSG 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
(2000)
48 RIgri gedpR! d% fof., SefTid, 8RS (2000) 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
49 QYR e AfeeT FedpRy d ffics, HeRTe 27,494.76 16,100.00 11,394.76
(2000)
50 & T dIelel TR HEbRI dep fof., TORTeT 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
(2000)
51 ifeedr <ot Afeel TS HEDRY, BeTF1, 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
HERTSS (2001)
52 AR WEDHRI § foT. GTRALY Jed (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
53  3fexT WEARY d@ for, iNTETE, HERTSE (2001) 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
54 TG PreifuRfca dHREbe d& Fiifed, 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
feTRIgR, e gaer (2001)
55  SATGIdHNSl BIFFR ARG AePhRT s fot., 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.17
HERTSE (2001)
56  uRye preifRfea & for, 7 faeett (2001) 3,946.61 3,797.83 148.78
57  HIEAR TRiclgel diIRied @ foT., 3,160| 4,015,185.54| 4,015,185.54 -
3EHETETE, ORI (2001,2013@)#)
58  PIY PRIURICT 3 8% foT., RishermaTe, sy 232,429.22 73,116.30|  159,312.92
T (2001)
59 WEAN PlaRic de o, srEHeNTe, ToRwd 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
(2002)
60  SITYR AR HgDRI dep for., (FAusiiepd),7ed 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
TS (2002)
61 it et plaifRfea da for., srewemre, ToRT 140,667.57 39,446.41|  101,221.16
(2002)
62  HRIGT AThe Y™ draifaefea & for. e, 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.72
HERTSE (2002)
63 AR UIYed Praimied d& o, ( fdshie), 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
HERTSE (2002)
64 it et AfeeT PIaiTRieT o I, ( fausiiga), 7,821.24 5,538.62 2,282.62
3TTET TI<9T (2002)
65 thed PRI §F foT. qas, TR (2002) 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
33
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66 IR PraiuRicy s da for. fausiiad, aifer 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
T (2002)
67  3TPT DIBIIRICT e 8% for., (fausiiga), 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
ISIAT (2002)
68 I dRIdeT AR PIITReT §& for., 26,553.64 23,896.41 2,657.23
(fadsiTepe), ORI (2002)
69 it dRraret famitr AFRe FEdR! o 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
(fdsitepa), ORI (2002)
70 T PRI 6 fo., 31y Ueer (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
71 AR GEPR! d% fol., SFEHelETe, ORI (2002) 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
72 HRTIRR BT @ fafics, ([usiga), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444.25
HERTSE (2003)
73 shtam PR & fof, 445, 98RTE (2003) 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
74 TS I PR § fof., TERTSE (2003) 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
75 ST AESRN! S AAT. ST, e U 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
(2003)
76  fomEE PlRTRRT ersT 6 for,, ariy waer 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
(2003)
77 SIS PRiTIRfed o d& for., ariyr ueer 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
78 el e PIIATRICT i deb for., i geer 47,432.57 46,556.10 876.47
(2003)
79 IR 3 praforica deb for., sRamom 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
(2003)
80  UNT PIRITIRfET o/ §& foT., 31iEr ueer (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
81  IRHMR PIIiTRfeT 3T §a for., 3mer meer 1,432,344.30| 933,695.03| 498,649.27
(2003)#
82 ST PR ereT 8 for., 31fer ueer 16,345.12 7,660.00 8,685.12
(2003)
83 & qrered siffed dp for., ORI (2003) 34,033.48 29,200.33 4,833.15
84 R PRIWRFET 31 d& for., amier ueer 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.49
(2003)
85 T eC ST PIaTToRfed are= §a for., 31ier aer 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
86  Pordl SR HEPRI b foT., HERTSE (2003) 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
34
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87  3TEHSTEIS Hieel TR HebRI &b feT., ToRTT 33,329.35 29,185.35 4,144.00
(2003)
88 T BRIy o1 dap for., TS (2003) 33,177.94 23,706.98 9,470.96
89 ) FeuiR HHIeT driRfeT §& for,7er 141,139.81 140,798.15 341.66
U< (2003)
90  HER oXNT BeRIETE IRfRfeT /e §a ., arer 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
T (2003)
91 o PIATRICT S §c foT., 317eT TeT (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
92 IYEHRETE e PpraURfCT I fol., ORI 37,343.88 10,087.68 27,256.20
(2003)
93 & TR PRITRfRET 3T § for., arer veer 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
(2003)
94 T oMdT FARRE PRITReT §@ 41,281.62 35,874.52 5,407.10
fof. ,3TgHeTaTE, ORI (2003)
95  HAfIGFT BRI 3d & for., arer waer 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
(2003)
96 TR IR PRITIRET de fo., ToRTT 35,508.21 17,626.44 17,881.77
(2003)
97 AT FEPRN! & foT., FHICD (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.68
98 UreMUR BISRICT 37 e fef., iy yaer 7,697.97 7,691.33 6.64
(2003)
99 it enfeATey FEdRt §& for., FERTSS (2003) 42,971.17 40,729.41 2,241.76
100 TR PSR §P foT., TORTT (2003) 115,872.42 23,818.21 92,054.21
101 TSI WEBRI § foT., TORI (2003) 22,952.19 21,790.57 1,161.62
102 TRIP AHCRA PRI §F foT., ToR 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
(2004)
103 SFReT BPITIRICT § foT., TORTT (2004) 715,200.69| 425756.90| 289,443.79
104 IS PIRIST §p foT., Hus, HERTSE (2004) 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
105  IRRR RN AEDRI dab fo., ORI (2004) 2,065,143.58| 1,821,299.37| 243,844.21
106 U AT FEDHRT 8 fof., STerTia, HeRTSS 34,192.33 24,748.87 9,443.46
(2004)
107  RRFTR FARTND GEdRI & fof. ORI (2004) 3,846,162.46| 739,836.93| 3,106,325.53
85
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108 “RERTGUC PIRIRET 3/ § for., arigr ueer 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
(2004)
109  YSFTR PITRICT 31 §a fo1., SSNIT (2004) 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
110 ¥ I1E PrTRIeT 3T §& o1, arigr ueor 10,170.18 6,170.18 4,000.00
(2004)
111 & e preiRfeT §a& for., 31iEr UeeT (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.11
112 feFret prafirfcT erw §a& for., arier uaer 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
(2005)
13 e o PlTRiea d& fof., e (2005) 25,441.21 2,018.11 23,423.10
114 fIorT PIBTIRIE Fa1d= §a fof., 3T7er TeT (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
115 st TS DIRIWRfeT §& fof., a1er ueer 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
(2005)
116t TR 31 PrafiRfea d& fof., Iorem 4,787.55 4,787.55 -
(2005)*
117 RHaRT PreiTRfeT e §& fo., FexmEmE, 3y 3,741.01 474 3,736.27
U9 (2005)
118  HETASH! PIRITIRICT 3+ & for., &avaTg, 3rer 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
T<9T (2005)
119 Hf JIRST AT AR HEBRT S for., 3repleT, 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
HERTSE (2005)
120 IRR UIged draifRfica d& for., HeRTSg 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
(2005)
121 Qreny f$Rgee Sefader praifurfied §a, 107,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
HERTSE (2005)
122 FSIeT dIYed PR §& fof., ORI (2005) 584,048.60| 373,306.96| 210,741.64
123 ST PIATRICT dep 3Tth IRS fet., ToRrd 49,437.88 19,619.38|  29,818.50
(2005)
124 s UTeHT PrATRT & foT., ORI (2005) 86,530.52 53,227.40 33,303.12
125 TR PIATIRICT da fof., TR (2005) 5,725.86 4,774.86 951.00
126  HERALT BIITIRICT e o, ORI (2005) 318,92524| 217,158.00| 101,767.24
127 AR ARG GebRT da fel., ORI (2005) 30,892.41 30,397.48 494.93
128  SRMUS Jfael drwRied d& fo., G, Torm 606,403.31|  606,403.31 -
(2005)
129 Uedlle PHRRe BlaifuRfed d fof., TR 74,035.72 61,370.29 12,665.43
(2005)
36
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2 3 4 5 6

130 FIEATE Hébelgel PISRICT deb fet., Tomrd 299,340.86 43,387.32|  255,953.54
(2005)

131 5ff faopr Praffuefed d ., ToRTT (2005) 223,150.28 61,781.19|  161,369.09

132 CICTSA TR BleTRfea d& fof., o 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.51
(2005)

133 SRTRT BI3IRIeT de foT., TORI (2005) 130,437.03|  128,609.45 1,827.58

134 ISR PI3IRICT db feT., TORIC (2005) 15,706.37 15,349.33 357.04

135 AT ATRS TR dab feT., TORI (2005) 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.87

136  THBRYAT AfAT ARG AgpRT d foT., 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27

STITYR, HEg 2T (2005)

137 fufeoy ereiwfea o o1, eAlg, 7eg ey 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
(2005)

138 ST Aed dIiTRfea §% for., S8R (2005) 18,999.84 22.47 18,977.37

139  JocmUfect PIRIIRET a1 §& for., 31ier ueer 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
(2005)

140 sff fageT Preffaxfe @ fo., ORI (2005) 80,214.81 19,149.74 61,065.07

141 PR BIATRICT I fef., ToRRT (2005) 579,896.95 40,363.69| 539,533.26

142 i e PraifuRfed @ for., TORTT (2005) 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.64

143 Ueelle AMRS HgdRI §e foT., ORI (2005) 24,741.48 24,088.97 652.51

144 ITYR FICd PIITRIST & fof., HERTSE 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
(2005)

145 ggell PRy do fof., a8, T8RS (2005) 120,659.85 103.13|  120,556.72

146 SRS Uged PRITReT d& fof., 7erTg 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
(2005)

147 3 PIITRICT da5 for.dest, TR (2005) 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.70

148 TSR BraffuRfed & foT., ToRI (2005) 40,828.18 5,038.93 35,789.25

149 S HeR prRifORfeT §& fof., TR, TORTT (2006) 67,739.63 20,433.43 47,306.20

150 el AedRt o § fof. IR, BUATG 181,637.44 25,312.45|  156,324.99
(2006)
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151 HUYRT Ui A pliRica d& for, R 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.13
(2006)
152 IR GgexT praffaefed & ., TormT 301,592.15| 177,879.62| 123,712.53
(2006)
153 S WEFERT &1 51 IR UIgeq PlATRCY 266,452.45|  177,540.17 88,912.28
e foT., gerrs, ORI (2006)
154 HERTSC STEI0 AEDHRI dap fol. HeT U (2006) 304,703.46|  287,369.36 17,334.10
155 o quseT TedRT §% fof., gaR,7ed Ueer 145,661.51 79,428.12 66,233.39
(2006)
156 BT fSReae dea preiimfea §@ for, ffer 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.69
(2006)
157 st T BraiiiRicd d o1, GRa, ToRmT 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.51
(2006)
158  sft TaHARRIUT PIRiRReT o fof., aeiewT, 434,251.94| 313,993.29|  120,258.65
ORI (20086)
159 ST IR dep for., AfEATE, ToRTa 323,292.67| 195629.70| 127,662.97
(2006)
160 TR PRITRICT I for., Afeams, TR 552,716.70| 165459.84|  387,256.86
(2006)
161 HSI IR §ab fef., IR, ToIRwT (2006) 120,686.51 429911  116,387.40
162 &[T PpIIRICT db foT., IR, ORI (2006) 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.27
163 S fewe ProlRica da fo. 4as, FBRTSE 118,895.88 95,819.17 23,076.71
(2006)
164  HRS & praiforfed da for., afierrg 257,956.99| 257,956.99 -
(2006)*
165 PHCH Pircdexd AEHR! S PRI, TR, 29,757.64 5,982.56 23,775.08
Picd (2006)
166 TS NYRT dIIRICT d foT., TORTT (2006) 371,586.77| 123,086.25|  248,500.52
167  BICIR PIATRICT 37§ fof., TS 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224.54
(2006)
168 <t Refith FRicTser dRITRfeT §& for., 11,614.90 3,717.09 7,897.81
3fEHEINTE, TSIRI (20086)
169  HIART IET PRIRET & ., FTAR, Prlcd 4,846.70 5.79 4,840.91
(2006)
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170 SSIET Fhelgel PraiuRfed @ ., ToRTT 12,825.48 8,108.87 4,716.61
(2006)
171 SIS MRS TEBRT §p feT., TORIT (2006) 165,896.38 82,183.34 83,713.04
172 R UiYe ISioRfed §e fof., ToIRrdT (2006) 58,798.44 57,611.81 1,186.63
173 IR TR PRIRIRT & fo., 7eRTE (2006) 116,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.28
174 JSREIe draiRica d& fo., Rievmae, oy 755,959.06|  755,959.06 -
T (2007)
175 e fdepT 3 praffaefea & foT., SRR, 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
RS (2007)
176 ATIR® FEHRNI S AATE, ITAT, HeT UeT 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.82
(2007)
177 Ry Adhegd pReiwiea §& fof., seiemET, 103,903.73 23,949.78 79,953.95
ORI (2007)
178  #IRM HEdRI & fof, ATRISD, HERTSE (2007) 323,215.02| 295,856.18 27,358.84
179 Rl digesy prafforfeq da for., Herme 367,807.52|  110,393.79|  257,413.73
(2007)
180 Ul AR} FepRT dp HATT, HERTSE (2007) 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
181 YA WEbRI deb fel. HaS, HERTSE (2007) 5,938.96 5,937.81 1.15
182 & PrigehT AR R[egcil USSS WG Tar, 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
parhcyeatl, Y U2l (2007)
183  HfgcT ARRSG AEBRT 8 foT., TR, 78 2T 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
(2007)
184  REFS 37 DI3IURfCT dep feT., 3T, ToRrd 124,758.68|  118,047.66 6,711.02
(2007)
185 R Adhclgel HISRICT 3/ d& for., 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.98
ERISTE, 3TTE U9 (2007)
186 IS dTeTTol PRI §& for., AivTel), 7AeRTSE 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
(2007)
187  gERH HigeT PIiTRied de fo., e, i 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
U9 (2007)
188  JTRRTI 37 STATHC PI3Rfed §a fo.,RAER 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
(2007)
189  feraT AFIRG AEBRT § ., 7eT U (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
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190  oTe AfeeT IR § foT., HETo, ToRTT 12,974.81 3,446.71 9,528.10
(2007)
191 IS UIYed PIaiTIRfeT o d foT., TormT 22,078.93 2,162.98 19,915.95
(2007)
192 qaley AR FebRI e fof., dRFTIR, Torre 160,286.13 33,549.79|  126,736.34
(2007)
193  sft prefRfeT §& for., TR, AT U< (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.44
194 31U SASTET HieeT DRI dab for., g, 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
Pfcd (2007)
195 & e praffuRfea d& for., sreveree, TormT 10,262.36 1,877.84 8,384.52
(2007)
196 &t SR AR TRl §eb feT., ToRTeT 11,238.00 6,097.16 5,140.84
(2007)
197 S 3 PIATRICT I fof., ToRIT (2008) 3,793 184,558.65| 177,221.65 7,337.00
198 IIPIC AT ATIRD TR §F foT., ToR 12,600 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
(2008)
199 {dTelleT 37 prafRfed S for, Amewy, 678 666.32 - 666.32
HERTSS (2008)
200 TG 3 HRIRfCT §& fof., 3RTT (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
201 Gdiey Higel DIaTuRicT o fof, REMYR, 7e 4,117 8,391.32 1,013.55 7,377.77
TSI (2008)
202 TAP IET PRIRRET & for., wRyoft, 7eRTSE 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
(2008)"
203  SAATHSITYT USHT TEDBNT §cb ol SRIFINT, 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Plcd (2008)
204 3USTT PRI STouc §& fol., 7o, IR 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.68
TS (2008)
205 TAIS ST WEPRT §F foT., TR (2008) 5,718 24,522.91 2,059.37 22,463.54
206 ToolldN! 3§ PIRITRET & fof., dicd 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
(2008)
207 STHR AR AMRS AeDRI db fo., ToRTT 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
(2008)
208 R TEHR § fo., MUSTITR TS (2008) 67,098|  454,367.84 3,255.92|  451,111.92
209 HRIST HIATRIET I foT., gell, Plcd (2008) 30,483| 185,521.69|  141,403.83 44,117.86
210 N AT HEPRY b fAffice, YR, ToRTd 8,841 47,517.84 15,120.87 32,396.97
(2008)
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211 IRecH PpIaifoRfea deb o1, 5ers, HeRTe 11,350|  184,735.21 41,653.68|  143,081.53
(2008)
212 ST et Afgetr AmRe S o, TR, 20,793|  164,573.59 34,173.51|  130,400.08
SUNTTG (2008)
213  SATIPRS IR HEDN! 9 fof., HERTSS 2,602 24,167.12 23,449.87 717.25
(2008)
214 fopgR It =TT Higell UMY AehRy 9 fof., 6,499 22,849.90 9,446.41 13,403.49
gdlctl, Briicd (2008)
215 M9 AMRS FgbRT d foT., TORI (2008) 12,779 99,668.73 48,722.95 50,945.78
216 [T PITRICT b foT., PlegIqRr, TERTE 25,627| 169,225.78 38,081.19|  131,144.59
(2008)
217 i JIARIRT FAWS AU diRfeT d& for., 16,723|  268,254.02|  220,271.10 47,982.92
DIUFTIT, TERTSE (2008)
218 1T @reHt prafirfea d for, fieett (2008)° 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
219 TN I PIReT § for., FHfead (2009) 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
220 INE PRIRRET & fof., EIRT,BHRorl, Fricd 2,613 25,242.02 5,395.14 19,846.88
(2009)
221 3@ PIRIET b fo.,IgYR, Pl (2009) 19,141 112,933.28 54,842.49 58,090.79
222 S Ged SHAT FEHR! d@ o, AERTSS 11,542 79,008.26 75,092.93 3,915.33
(2009)
223 5T HCTER 3T BIaiURfcT ¥ foT., Blef - 31, 3,256 25,288.48 14,701.67 10,586.81
Plcd (2009)
224 T JeHER THUTAISTR 316 PIaiRfed thise o 8,512 67,660.45 21,552.69 46,107.76
fo1., PIle® (2009)
225 ORI Afge AFRS TedRr 86 fo, 11,129 65,792.83 30,294.08 35,498.75
IR, HERTSE (2009)
226 #ft T ST aRMER Afee dreiiea & 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
fe., gRIR, 3178 TeeT (2009)
227 T PRIRRT §& fof., reTenTE, 3T ueeT 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
(2009)
228 fRRIWTTETE 316 PRIIRET §& for., 3R maer 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
(2009)
229 FygR PARTA BliRicT d& fof., ToRm 8,512 37,184.46 2,612.38|  34,572.08
(2009)
230 I GEPR! I fof., TSI, TORNT (2009) 21,603  128,916.02 53,376.93 75,539.09
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231 AR FhCRd DlRWRRET 36 fof., ToRe 35466| 374,582.84| 291,003.72 83,579.12
(2009)
232 < SHETS ATR A8dR! d fof., TR, 16,092|  101,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
HERTSE (2009)
233 2 B PRI § fof., Foaars, 9,658|  133,059.30 6,988.16|  126,071.14
HERTSE (2009)
234 Y 9 PIRTRICT dop for, HETR, TorRwT 13,521 51,821.99 44,231.99 7,590.00
(2009)
235 MU 36 HIRIIRfCT d& for, qRaoft, 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
HERTSE (2009)
236 SRR T PraifuRfeT b foT., 7ERTg 4,641 53,127.98 23,028.40 30,099.58
(2009)
237 g NEH AEHRY 3 da fof. g, AERTSS 38,913|  370,674.45 53,841.14|  316,833.31
(2009)
238 Y T BIRiTRfeT I fof, Ha, #eRrTg 56,817|  359,787.81 82,648.78|  277,139.03
(2009)*
239  3idereR AR TRl dab fol., TORI (2009) 26,368| 238,318.86| 182,321.36 55,997.50
240 3T PRI b for., guI, HERTSS (2009) 26,286| 292,978.03| 117,336.14| 175,641.89
241 it fifg Jacy ARt d& fo1., 78RS (2009)* 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
242 ERDHHN 3T PRIRRT §& fof., Fvlcs 16,539  137,345.44 7,830.61| 129,514.83
(2009)
243 oft oY 3. 31001 UTfee SHAT AEdRT §6 fo., 67,791 566,073.61 35,679.66| 530,393.95
TGRAR, HERTS (2009)
244  TfeRATIg MY PIRICT de fof., Seria, 21,503 300,915.66| 279,646.98 21,268.68
HERTSE (2009)
245 T AFRG AedR! d fof., Gosdr, 7eg 15,453 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
T (2009)
246 AT AR TEPRT dep foT., TRoll, HERTSS 3,923 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
(2009)
247  JHASIET DR TEDHRT db fo., AT, 141,317 | 1,672,059.89| 1,467,018.90|  205,040.99
HERTSE (2009)
248 A eforret 3T PreTRfea & fo1, Fics 8,684 43,375.25 40,362.16 3,013.09
(2009)
249 fiRIST o dRITRfCT §& fol., 78RS (2009) 32,764|  420,307.60| 269,750.77| 150,556.83
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250  tholqR ST HEPRT §eb fof., FERTSE (2009) 2,803 33,463.64 32,524.19 939.45

251 Seeiel dod dRiReT §& fo., IREs 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
(2010)

252 SfRRTHEPRI 9% fof., gol, HERTSS (2010) 14,598|  125,438.26 11,584.87|  113,853.39

253 < 31Ie 31 PIRITRfET d for., HeRTSE 18,352|  144,067.26 69,944.96 74,122.30
(2010)

254  TIRIIT PISIRICT 36§ foT., 7as, BRI 43,934|  436,184.64 99,422.59|  336,762.05
(2010)

255 STMT PIRITIRfCT & fo., Taadmea, Ficsd 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
(2010)

256 G NS PIATIRIET Fo for., uReoft, FERTSE 9,082|  116,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.26
(2010)

257 Wi ATRS FgbRT S foT., ORI, (2010) 11,446 70,182.85 70,000.85 182.00

258 JETR UYed IR §F for., ToRm, 56,769|  487,115.50| 199,779.13|  287,336.37
(2010)

259 doclTel 31d dIsiiRfea wfee §& for., e, 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
(2010)

260 i WRIaT 31T PIRIRIET d for., HeRTSE, 5,289 51,243.07 9,721.26 41,521.81
(2010)

261 ST PIRIRRET d& fo1., 7ERTSE, (2010) 3,386 15,629.02 4,840.87 10,788.15

262 USRI SRRy PpIRiTIRfeT hfse & foT., dfea, 3,710 64,921.83 7,681.14 57,240.69
(2010)

263  PHER PRI b fof, WETR, ToRId, 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
(2010)

264 YRS plaifuvfed do o, REFMYR, Hedr g 27,123|  2322261.93|  232,261.93 -
(2010)

265 JIAd FEBRT §F fo1., RIS, 78RS, (2010) 21,235|  115,186.90|  102,628.91 12,557.99

266 3T SSRTTA PITRfET §% for., 3R, 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
(2010)

267 STEHEEIE YT BISRIST § foT., ToRT, 36,652|  448,117.96| 317,989.76|  130,128.20
(2010)

268 IR HAfRe TS FEPRI &b fof., IO, 44,393|  260,370.86| 102,147.10|  158,223.76
(2010)

269 DA PRIRRT §F 1., Fle®, (2010) 39,912  146,202.60 43,267.47| 102,935.13
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270 S RFFIR IR AgdRT §a fof., 7ERTSE, 35219|  403,741.10| 273,859.76| 129,881.34
(2010)
271 AFIYR Afeell AR WEdRl § fol., HeRTg, 54,036 476,606.19| 309,031.48| 167,574.71
(2010)
272 IISTEHT AR FEDHRT §b fof., A8RTSE, (2010) 3,424 25,845.79 7,793.61 18,052.18
273 TEERYR 3 PRI §F foT., o™, 4,866 49,312.44 9,552.04 39,760.40
(2010)
274 sft TS RigaR ordT PIaiRied §&, #ies, 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
(2010)
275 ISR PrefiiRfed o §a for., arier u<er 6,980 71,482.68 60,659.22 10,823.46
(2010)
276 3G AEHN! b fol., ITR T, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
277  STNITRY UTfee 31 dleiiRfea §& for, 6,296 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
HERTSS, (2010)
278  PUdrs I PRI e fo., FERTSS, 12,948|  114,105.44|  110,416.57 3,688.87
(2010)
279 IR HIYed PlTRiea d& fof., 78RS, (2010) 13,833|  167,648.97|  164,139.34 3,509.63
280 YIISRT 3 diTRfeT §% for., T, (2010) 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
281 FUTTC 3 PR da for., AERTSS, (2011) 14,811 145,596.66|  133,805.66 11,791.00
282 S AU FEDPR! do HITET, HERTSE, (2011) 9,208 84,041.98 68,922.84 15,119.14
283  ISIETS HUS UIqeT BI3iTuRfee §ep foT., HERTSS, 26,422|  133,960.02 44,799.93 89,160.09
(2011)
284  sft AR PRRfET §% for., Fie®, (2011) 174 179.27 - 179.27
285 ST PITRICT d& fof., ToRTT, 2011 71,262| 591,664.24| 284,181.07| 307,483.17
286 pHq farg wRicTge drollurfed da for., ToRw, 9,336 86,764.47 6,683.40 80,081.07
(2011)
287 EPIG 36 Pr3iTRfeT da foT., died (2011) 10,462 67,393.38 44,388.02 23,005.36
288 it AR PpIeiRfea §& for., dHfesd (2011) 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
289 it ggE st FHIAR 3 BRIRICT §& 6,075 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
fo1.,dH1e® (2011)
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290 ¥ TRATHT Ud Had ARG FebRT 8 foT., 54,925| 403,178.78| 188,258.37|  214,920.41
TERTSE (2011)
291 FHATAEHRI § fof., TGRS (2011) 33,500  422,834.49 44,267.79|  378,566.70
292 &1 ATEN AFIRG AehRT §a fof., TERTSE 9,798  112,964.84 1,186.06|  111,778.78
(2011)
293 i et FEHpNr @ o, HERTSS (2011) 2,337 35,973.20 6,477.40 29,495.80
294 TIETATRS Sf. U1.0H.&1ER ARING TEHRI §h 16,324 199,311.58 51,833.76|  147,477.82
foT., AERTSE (2011)
295 fagef o PRiRfeT d& for., meRTSE (2011) 11,322  160,023.77 50,371.28|  109,652.49
296 ARG 3T PITRICT d& fol., AgRTSE 43,822| 557,696.70| 413,022.01 144,674.69
(2011)
297 gfer Afeelr ATRe TepRt do for., 7eg vaer 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
(2011)
208  3AIST YR prafiRfed de for., ufdm 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
Tt (2011)
299 sft SfcET TEBRY § foT., HERTSS (2012) 7,596 22,002.44 545.78 21,456.66
300 IR el Afeel uTeT GedpRt d fo., 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
PHeD (2012)
301 TIUST 3 DRI d& foT., 78RS (2012) 10,264 71,269.83 65,622.27 5,647.56
302 & RrgQR AT WEdRT dab fo., ORI (2012) 6,712 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
303 it gTerTSl PRiTRfed & for, 78RT™E (2012)A 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
304 RIgrf FEPpRr §F ol HERTSS (2012) 18,516  243,635.93 2,140.89|  241,495.04
305 SIRATET digest draifaefea @ fo., ToRTT 5,408 45,494.11 42,860.70 2,633.41
(2012)
306 FAT BRIRRT & fof. 7eRmE (2012)* 85,990| 237,520.12|  237,520.12 -
307 H9FET PIIRfeT da for., 3rier U (2012) 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
308 USRI PRIRfeT & for., 7erTe (2012) 42,553| 548,927.62| 336,187.57| 212,740.05
309 Rd 3T PrITRfeT do for, ERTSS (2012) 5,696 20,904.79 6,884.16 14,020.63
310 3fRT 1A Afee Aea! d& fof., HERTSS 6,958 32,042.29 16,837.72 15,204.57
(2012)
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311 oY g sRicTgeT 9 fol. JoRId (2012) 6,599 45,780.63 28,485.15 17,295.48
312  IHM NS PIITRfCT §a for, ISIT 2012) 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 .56
313  HMRIGR AR FEhRT § fol., 7ERTSE (2012) 3,437 4,102.06 4.97 4,097.09
314 IEe YIYed PIaRfeq da foT. HERTSE (2012) 12,203|  101,677.80 74,538.14 27,139.66
315 QIR TR SfeNfies Wedrt § {1, 7eRTe 64,689|  459,890.08|  229,890.08|  230,000.00
(2012)
316 IR BIBIIRICT d o1, ToRIT (2012) 34,672 72,219.38 19,834.77 52,384.61
317  PWT deit pITRICT d foT., 8RS (2013) 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
318 INMT TEHRI d& fof. (2013) 12,452 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
319 TR BIRIRRET & fof. (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42
320 M G FEBRT §@ ol (2014) 11,501 92,475.42 63,685.63 28,789.79
321 3T 3 PraifuRfea d . (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 18,601.30 43,053.31
322 fIeeHl AR FEHRT d@ fo1. (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 14,824.01 27,332.91
323 dRdlg prefimfed §& for. (2014) 40,373| 727,615.26| 727,615.26 -
324 Ry o PRI §& fof. (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
325 ORI SSReIe PISRICT §F foT. (2014) 130,229| 2,867,408.05|  141,030.03| 2,726,378.02
326 < Hipigper BIATRICT 31eT § fe. (2014) 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
327 it Rifgfommae AR TEaRT @ fof. (2014) 20,401 157,616.06|  157,616.06 -
328 <Y PidUT Uid HEDHRT §F fof. (2015) 28,759|  301,759.34|  301,759.34 -
329 oIl PIRITIRIET 316 §a foT., el THT (2015) 42,825 119,188.84|  119,188.84 -
330 HefUTeT PreifuRfed & . sfeHeEIE (2015)& 29,343|  156,382.66| 156,382.66 -
331 T o PIRIRET o, IoR2I (2015) 3,191 41,382.47 38,555.41 2,827.06
332 sff RraToit AEdRT 8@ fof., AERTSE (2016) 14,159 77,271.98 37,791.40 39,480.58
333 IRFR Pl-3ATRfeT § frfies (2015) 19,131 151,911.05 54,581.33 97,329.72
334 iR AfSe Pl-3iTaRfea o da fafics (2011) 1,769 4,308.27 781.57 3,526.70
335 WdcH PI-3fRfea §a fafiies (2014) 11,822 55,921.12 55,921.12 -
336 3NFR 36 PI-3fRfeT & forfiies (2014) $ 318,602.37|  318,602.37 -
337 gsft Afger AgaRT 4@ foIfics (2017) 3,639 20,783.40 15,279.94 5,503.46
338 I Tl AeBRT 6§ fAfics (2017) 4,009 12,879.52 7,134.41 5,745.11
339  sft Tarft el o1 Bl-3iTmRfea §a fafice 6,592 21,888.06 12,569.05 9,319.01
(2017)
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340 fIger TR HEDRT dob fTfACS @R (2017) 10,912 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.58)
341 HEHT Pl A Pl-3iRfeeT §a forfiics (2017) 7,398  109,302.97 474714  104,555.83
342 PG PraifwRicT d@ s (2017) 20,381| 218,435.50| 167,801.58 50,633.92
343 @ JEHDI-3TRICT o foAfies (2017) 317 261.65 - 261.65
344 BIRR HI-ARICT 31T I s (2017) 2,025 10,385.18 8,537.43 1,847.75
345 TCITETE 31§ PI-3fRfeT 31 §@ farfics 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63

(2017)
346 TIPSR FICH Bl-TRfeT d& foafice (FaRTS) 6,119 52,055.23 31,800.00 20,255.23
(2018)
347 INTER b [T HepRT §ep ferffics (ERTSS) - 2,946.90 - -
(2018)$
348 sft BT 3T PI-3iRfeT & forfics - 27,601.00 - -
(FERTSS) (2018)$
349 IR 3 Pl-aTRfed Iop forfics FAigR 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 -
(ITR U9 (2018)&
350 &Y 3 pI-3ifuRfeT do farfics, e, Sfear 6,446 151,659.37|  151,659.37 -
(2018) &
351 UMK 316 Pl-3TRfeT o+ da forfics, 28,382 68,559.47 34,025.57 34,533.90
TGS, ITR TSI (2019)
T TH 48,198,354.30 | 26,051,819.36 | 22,146,534.94
Pl (SH+$+TH) 48,223,320.26 | 26,071,290.68 | 22,152,029.58
(5,494.65)
Pt (G T+ S+ E+Tm) 51,181,850.00 | 27,583,761.60 | 23,598,088.40
(326,907.51)

* FHTHE 3R GG b JoTI

# QAT BT IS

@ IR § & Fuere v g
$ dRe T TR & YR TR ofier 9e™ aIeHT & i MYt 1T gral
& TRt e FHTRISI & a8 H9erg T gl
A 3= fopenfafr & d&a ey U

e

1. 4 ST@T & fUCT R I FeferT auf Bl prsep H fr 1 2|

2. FHIT &b T &b AT DS H Y 1T 7S 31 7T 2019 T TSR STl TS 013 2l
3. TH Il 3 <1aT & SHIET 3R TP P T $T aRel MR & FHRIISH i 1M AfeAfrT 2l
4. STHTERTSAT & STdl T HEAT 2008 W &1 TS &

5. STHTECIIST el HREAT BT Y& Al A T JiT3T b TS 2
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31q1%f2019a$rmweﬁwﬁr
1. e Siar Al (Siemgum)

frger o EIGEL]
T SBUT TREY EELIY frérg S SBUT TREY
fafer fafr faftr fafer
far fer RUED <fer fer RUE
53,672.40 1. fafr: (Sifdpe qeaie & gaR ay & aid 57,556.00
7 9m)
2. YIS W & AR AT :
6,45,572.48 4,406.23 I FURTHAY 7,60,642.58 4,599.44
1,15,070.10 193.21 SIS : IO W FaARe 1,19,309.58 232.95
7,60,642.58 4,599.44 ¥ AAH A 8,79,952.16 4,832.39
3. (@) frraer Rord
0.00 0.00 ¢ & g H Ay 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 SIS : XIS @I ¥ 3R 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 g & i 7 9% 0.00 0.00
(@) forarer STamaa Rord
33,974.70 278.99 § & IR A 9y 39,619.77 295.78
5,645.07 16.79 S : IO @I AR 5,253.20 10.29
39,619.77 295.78 & 3 7 A 44,872.97 306.07
1,395.37 4. et 3R oITH URg 37T 7 R MO I 567.84
42.79 5. T IR WHR 7 g U 1@t F waftr 0.00
ST ST
0.00 6. fdoiiga St & Weftr Smpd SHRTRRET 0.00
1,897.97 7. S1aT 7 Y 1S NifrT sERIRRET 904.62
8. 3= JATY
26.81 (i) PTIR R 10.61
1,18,268.29 276.92 (i) JMIER % forg TraETT 1,30,771.93 249.20
735.29 (iii) et YT Ty o Sfaie faaRoReT 2,839.77
17.16 (iv) St T aToRiT g e 17.16
0.00 (v) ST A e eet, gesiigee 3k 4.10
STTESTTT
1,19,047.55 276.92 1,33,643.57 249.20
9,76,318.43 5172.14 i) 11,17,497.16 5,387.66
i ARIRT T sARY RUTE & SR
Pt A Y. 2R SRR QU oY qﬁuﬁqxg@n‘ 5. %=
G SR .. B arerfereT Riwgr
TRl ¥, THSTRTA. 109208W r BRI Feas
EIEGAN o ‘?‘23‘9‘ _pAeS!
MW J. 046050) 7 fawiie iRy I TS
a8
13 5 2019
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( fafera =)
g af aTe au
fréa = ST TREY st e far 0T TREY
fafr oy fofr oy
far far <Tfar far far <1far
1,314.91 041 1. YR Rord §o F & wfer 1,389.87 0.07
2. AT Tast
3. g AHR i gt § fraer (@ W)
ICNIBIREC]
8,36,916.41 4,813.11  feifere wfenyferar 9,59,284.00 5,045.24
8,36,916.41 4.813.11 959,284.00 5,045.24
8,13,438.31 4,831.04  3ifed IeT 9,39,479.49 4,952 69
8,43,507.78 4,858.08 AR T 9,73,195.75 5,171.99
15,940.01 88.84 4. feraen ur Sufra saTer 17,505.91 70.08
5. 3 3Rt
1,18,303.71 269.78 (i) IR ImIER 1,31,401.83 272.27
735.78 (i) WTH & aTer Rerf Yar / Ref YuT oot 2,841.33
735.29 (iii) e XY & 3ferieT o1 i 1S wionyferat 2,839.77
486.35 (iv) aToRET ARIRYET X 288.80
1.89 (v) T FISTITET / Tiiaere / Srsoiiaeret 61.57
1,884.08 (vi) T TR fanfed dar AR (ke & 1,884.08
arefi)
1,22,147.10 269.78 1,39,317.38 272.27
9,76,318.43 5172.14 Gl 11,17,497.16 5,387.66
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SI3MTs
(BT

31 |7 2019 DY THTH
1. forera ST fHfer (Shemduwm)

frger af 1o aF
g Sy 0T TR vy g =y 0T TRET
fafer fafer faftr fafr
fer fer fer fer e
1. 8@ :
434,65 (@) v & SR g 369.93
(89.92) (& wefig aRq ofaT 7 Py Y (827.53)
(=) et IRy T 7 U Mg ST b Fey F A
S
4279 ¥ & 3T F 0.00
(1,101.53) TeT : fUwel 9 & 37 F (42.79)
(1,058.74) (42.79)
@h Rdshipd dat & Fafera demga sTRifaT
0.00 ¢ & 3T F 0.00
(1,113.83) TeT : fUwel 9 & 37 F 0.00
(1,113.83) 0.00
0.00 () T UfTeIRad eTaar SFHTEATRN & Hefer § YTaemT (1,019.00)
(1,827.84) e e (1,519.39)
53,672.40 2. g & i § Fiftr A (fiftee Teaie & SITAR) 57,556.00
1,84,570.80 342.62 ey o T e arftrey 1,91,468.48 373.89
2,36,415.36 342.62 i) 2,47,505.09 373.89
PRI P AT Srarem=
63,865.19 118.55 M ay 66,906.75 130.65
(9.56) 14.07 foseray - &7 (3rfdm) (1.05) 0.00
0.00 0.00 3TRAMIT B 0.00 0.00
5,645.07 16.79 JoamEed Reid 9T (JMSTHIMR) 5,253.20 10.29
1,15,070.10 193.21 AR WIS H o ST AT A 1,19,309.58 232.95
1,84,570.80 342,62 1,91,468.48 373.89
i ARIRT T sARY RUTE & SR
Tt AT Y. QTR TR QU AT qﬁuﬂqxg,g i 5. .%‘,z(
T RITHR ), FHAT ATetferenT RawaT
TRl ¥, THSTRTA. 109208W e PRI FreeTs
EEGaN 3 - o
. eiR ol WS M
TRIER (FeTaT F. 046050) T fawii Sffeepry I FETIEED
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(R forfera )
froar af Tre] af

o S BT TRET 3T e T FBOT MRET
fafyr oy oy fafr
fr fr Ry Ry

55,976.20 - 1. 99 & URY H 1Y A9 & gRT 53,672.40

1,11,280.56 - 2. frég ST Mifte & gRT 120,430.83

(stfere ftrr oR =TT W)
4,980.11 3.73 3. 3Tl & YA/ FOer & ee ¥ axgfer FRT 953.73 0.26
(STRIS T R 7o W)
4. fei o= 3T F ERT
62,700.69 338.89  (7) fael W aw 73,543.61 373.63
1,195.14 0.00 (& TR &t gt/ Hrem R @ (31 (Faer) (1518.72) 0.00
282.66 0.00 () Re=f YT st 31 @t 423.24 0.00
64,178.49 338.89 72,448.13 373.63
5. 3T 3T

0.00 0.00  HftreIRed Fraer T Jeagr 0.00 0.00
2,36,415.36 342.62 T 247,505.09 373.89
1,84,570.80 342.62 =IO AT T faet STy 191,468.48 373.89
1,84,570.80 342.62 191,468.48 373.89
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DI (frera = sﬁ'\r W@:rr;rg‘

31q1%f2019a$rmweﬁwﬁr

. ATHTT
froer af |Te] a9
fer CULIY fer fer
500.00 1. USH : Frfioemfe srfiferrT, 1961 BT €T 4 P FTAR VR Rotel S &RT 500.00
TR (MRS &Y wyuf Farficaarelt wear)
2. o
®) "M Rord
5,268.45 9§ F URT F 9y 5,426.69
158.24 TS (e - IO W A fRe orfrdy / (armeT) 64.13
5,426.69 5,490.82
@) fraer Red
0.00 ¢ F IR A 9y 0.00
0.00 RIS @ 3 3iaRa 0.00
0.00 0.00
M) Frder SeaTaEe Rord
356.02 9§ F URY H 9y 366.82
10.80 TR Ty afafe 0.03
366.82 366.85
3. AR SIE R U
89.21 BT ST 67.03
7.09 PN R 8.48
150.30 JMRIIHR & foTT TTererm 134.09
0.00 A T HSHIGRICT 3R GRriieae 0.13
246.60 209.73
6,540.11 Gl 6,567.40
i ARIRT T sARY RUTE & SR
\ — %____
Pt A Y. 2T SRR QU bt #-dﬁ‘wgf})" A e
EREIRSECIEAR .Y, ST Arerferent Rivat
GOfTaRROT . TH3TRUA. 109208W areue FRIUTeS Ferdh
AT 8 - i
of. s <o At W
TRATR (FSTdT . 046050) T forefter arferary I RIS
icS
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Y Rrerfer & SR Jet-u=
ﬁl'ﬁ—'l' (\_"ﬂW) R Frform o)
Rrgerm af are] af
ifer CuGIY far far
1. THE
(i) s
8.07 (i) IR Red §6 & arg 7.89
8.07 7.89
2. g WRER 6 afRrgfRrl § fraer (@ra w)
GO foet
5,441.70 feAiferer wfcrferat 5,107.11
521.15 RATTS e # ST feifene wferyferal (aifeher Her 971.60) 933.02
5,962.85 6,040.13
5,836.78 3l 7o 6225.65
6,044.45 TR e : 6158.05
10272 3. foael wR Sufud s 106.76
4. 37 IRt
0.00 TSV GRGTSTT GofiepeT 156.16
1.78 PrTeR, SR 3R SIER (eI HICav) 3.33
0.00 AGTATHT T TP 0.09
20.59 T 3R 19.11
3.98 T 3R TR IURId &1t 4.03
6.02 PR SR 11.09
50.00 ARAT3TETT & T T STHT 102.00
175.47 AT SRR / ST UR IR B Pl 105.90
7.09 T o), woiioaeT 3R ageiudT 10.91
201.54 RIS STRTeT 0.00
466.47 412.62
6,540.11 Pl 6,567.40
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SITSATONAT
(BT )
31 9T 2019 Y WHTH gy & foIT Iroiea QT
I1. [T iRy (Shew)

R Afaf )
Rroer avf EIGEL] frgar o EIGEL]
fdr - fdr fdr fdr o 1fdr 1fdr
89.78 T ATRTA T T / wferafef 122.08 fererett < smr
0.02 freret aiik Wi & Wl &1 gea 0.00 466.75 (@) I R =T 462.59
0.02 fHeret / iy & W=l & AT SiR o 0.00 (0.005) (%) a2t &1 fht / Arar & o (&71FT) 0.34
uY | T -
12.93 RpxraT, F, ST, Rioiel Ht crawer anfy 25.60 466.75 e
36.32 SFRITOSIT, ATAT 3R RRTT =y 45.46 0.00 0.00
7.46 TEUT, IRETATTT 3R HTIER SUHIRT WA 1.49
4.99 ST, IR 3R TehpIT 5.98 ferferer sftrat
1.63 TIETIAETT BT Yo 1.67 098 TG DT ARH R N 1.35
3.83 fafrmvm 4.96 0.06 IS ¥ el fEht O i /8T (fF¥ere) 0.03
0.08 s 6.25 1.04 138
0.00 frrerer fesel & ST et o e o® 0.00
TeIET & forg Hrerem=
farferer e
019 GRS IR 0.58
6.50 AT PRI / SFIREIT 58.59
048 T, THIIRYA, 37T aferd 0.42
047 Y% SN 0.60
009 DT TRATIRT - SR T AR 0.09
417 OIS TR - RSt 6.36
1033 3T 7.53
22.23 a7
076  ouRN 047
000  3ATEUTH R HIGRT 78.07
287.74 9 o eTq o &1 JeeTT & 31ferep 31 & AT 98.11
BT =T T T
467.79 el 464.31 467.79 o 464.31
SIRT <Y T W e sy Y i arar 287.74 9 % foQ =2y 6T JorT A Sfrew ST &6 98.11
T 91y Y Y AT AT
IR & foTQ Traem T
99.56  FCEE A% 33.95
19.14 Ul ay - o9 (1) 0.00
10.80 forarer Searaa Rerd (JMETHRAR) 0.03
158.24 AT RoTdd @ 64.13
287.74 el 98.11 287.74 o 98.11
ST AR BT #ART RAE & SR ‘
Pt A Y. 2R SRR QU oY #-"ng’!)" SRR:E °
) TGP . ey sretfereT Riet Szt TR ] FL maTen
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G IER SIS
1. frrerg S fAftr (Siemsuw) T2am sBur TRET fHfRr (*fohium)
31 9T 2019 DY WHTH gy & foIv AT varg faavor

( faforam )
fRrger af IGELT
foreéra i fafr T RS fofy P— foréra T fafr  sgor RS fofr
(Sr3$y) (ASTTgH) (Starrgyw) (Hrofigm)

AR ) NIRIG) NIRIG) T (%)
IRETAATCHS BRIBATIT I THST TaTE

1,84,570.80 342.62 Y DI o A e 3T (®) 1,91,468.48 373.89
afErert & frrae Tadt # s 6t Jerm A Stfre S o e & fog
ARG :

(62,983.35) (338.89) et uR =TT (73,966.85) (373.63)
(1,195.14) 0.00 afnfert bt/ Jree & / (31F) 1,518.72 0.00
(2,303.80) 0.00 f4fer o 7 g (dmifhe Jearie) 3,883.60 0.00

(66,482.29) (338.89) (@) (68,564.53) (373.63)

IRETATeHS TR 3R ST & aRecd= :
et :
T (afg)
(63,436.09) (44.15) ST NIRRT TR G Bl (67,500.18) (160.86)
7,728.00 0.00 TS HaTehR 0.00 0.00
(1,436.86) 0.00 Y IRt (4,072.16) 0.00
552.00 T HRG/ PiY bedror it 0.00
(1.89) o Aol weefivaet iR sngofivet 0.00
(56,594.84) (44.15) ) (71,572.34) (160.86)
AT
@ afg
(2,262.49) 0.00 fer oRq WieR 7 g g S1E F Wefre ST g (870.33) 0.00
435 0.00 Tt SFRTRT (993.35) 0.00
22.44 0.00 HAR R (16.20) 0.00
(3.68) 0.00 Service Tax Payable A/C 0.00 0.00
694.02 0.00 e Xt Ty & et v et 2,104.48 0.00
1716 Sept o Aoy 2wy I 0.00
0.00 T TR AT, TS 3R TEeiger 4.11
(1,528.20) 0.00 (=) 228.71 0.00
59,965.47 (40.42) URETEFTCH® BRIGETAl I T THET TaATE (H+T+T+H) @ 51,560.32 (160.60)
oS PRIGETIT TR FaTg
60,684.68 331.85 ISR N 72,400.95 392.39
1,195.14 0.00 TRAIfeRIT 1 frshl = & am/(ETf) (1,518.72) 0.00
oI (gfg)
(1,20,594.41) (292.91) F5 WHR ST afcrferdl 3 Fraer 5 g (1,22,367.59) (232.13)
(58,714.59) 38.94 frAeTcH® BRIt W fFrael <) TaTe & (51,485.36) 160.26
0.00 0.00 fRIYIYUT HRIGETAT F THST TATE GD) 0.00 0.00
1,250.88 (1.48)  sper # foraret gfg / it (T+aT+3T) 74.96 (0.34)
64.03 1.89 A & TR H ot AN 1,314.91 0.41
1,314.91 0.41 3raf¥y & 37T & Ty AW 1,389.87 0.07
e : (I &b FHPeT Tohe AN STeTT P AR 8T &, 31 3 ADST AT H AT 8] {7 7 B

ST AR BT #ART RAE & SR

el AERA 1. 2T 3R YOS HUY
TS FHR
GOfIeRRUT . THITRUA. 109208W
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SCIERINIK]

1. AT fAfr
31 HT 2019 DY WHTH Y & foIT Ah<T yarg fera=or

RESEL] are] ¥
MR <fer
IREATETCH® BRIGATT W b JaTe
287.74 Y &I o A AT AT (®) 98.11
€ ThET & URETeT A 3T A 3P 2 BT AHORE PR P G THRITSTT

0.76 IR 0.47

0.00 JATSTCATH TR eI 78.07

(466.75) [ECHIETE IS (462.59)

0.01 afryfrt 6 fshlAres & @/ (81F) (0.34)
(0.98) T T T TR &I (1.35)

0.06 Srea BT fasht & & / (81F) (0.03)

(466.91) @) (385.77)

RETeTeH MR 3R JIaTai ¥ gRad= :
IR
T (9f5)

1.52 e A o i (0.09)
(4.16) T [T I (3.82)
(6.92) TR anfE F U eI @y / Ry et T 1.48

(89.86) 1 s 18.88
50.00 IRARITSTT & UTT ST ST (52.00)
(0.82) TeToh T IR Sufd s (0.05)

(134.46) IRRSHHT SRTT 45.38
(2.15) HEHR SER (5.07)

(186.85) ) 4.71

YA
i (@)
59.38 FHTAT ST (22.18)
(6.81) PR TR 1.52

0.00 31T ST/ BT WR & Belel 0.53
5257 (=N (20.13)

(313.45) OREITMTCHS BRIGATIT 3 fHraet THaT yaTe () (303.08)

faeTTeH e FRiGT W TP HaTE
464.07 IREHINEIEEIN ] 458.55
(0.01) TRAIfeRIT T bt / A & @/ (81F) 0.34
0.98 T BT T R T 1.35
T (9fg)
(0.41) et MRt (80.06)
s TR 6t afryfiral 3 frer:

(566.02) femTfepa wfrfoat 334.59
419.83 AT & urer ST feifRe mfnyferat (411.87)
318.45 fHAeNcH® BRIGATIT W fHraer <! yarg (& 302.90

fradToT HRiBTAT W THST YAt ) 0.00

5.00 @l e gfg (T+dt+=) (0.18)

T &b TR & Thg AT
HPE 0.00

3.07 IR &% IRT 8.07

8.07 3rafir & o7 § 7Tohey AW 7.89
e : 9T b AT e A1 NRT B AT el 8, 3TT: I Tbal AT F THIAE el [T T &l
ST AR Y #ART RAE & SR

\

Pt A Y. 2R SRAR QU oY #-"ng’!)" S8 ey
TS SRATBR .. ST ettt vt g“?"gﬁs -E&a[ = F maTen
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1. ORGP &T ATYR

e @\ ok g RS frm aEE
farferemTerett, 1961 < faf*rM 18 < SrUamsl & TR
fercfier feraror SRR fopy ¢ &1 57 farfr faaeon ot R
gell dF R §, IRA F GEFIT: TAfold oRaTeh
UgfT (YR Showdh), IRk T SRATBR R
(SMEAITSATE) SRT ST <test A (Y0 SR Rt
o e b SR &1 SI9 deb ST By 7 el SU
M ST STETRE Rl gl 3R IRURS
QfTETRIe ST T SFUTeT fehT STl &

2. 3FHMI BT SUART

fofier faaRol @7 IR & & fory wee @
3T & o & RN, <A, g, A BT A
3IR qafAT X 3R fIRISeT: 39 TR o forciiar fa=or
< 7781 ST STdl & eI ST RHD <FATT Hebe e
GRT {7 ST 81 FeT AT € fob T8 SIgAT bty
3R geifer &1 gy, arfde aRum §7 srgamT &
=T & Fepel &1 I 3R Ay b Feof o ergiep
SFTHTAT T HeMfere feparr ST &

3.  Iorg o1 fgiRor

ST TRl S A 1 &l ST 37T 3R &
TS YT YR TR 19 H off St &
(i) wfREE:
@) e i iR T RS R AT
fafrzmTaett, 1961 & faf e 19 & AR
8o ST R forim ST 81
(@) I T ST b A TR & e
P H e BNl & AT 3T Heperd bl
SIIFARTAT T & # T Y UTH J™rar
& IMUR W MR T &f T &HY
STl 21 U= SATepet dapt 3 ST T fhY Mg
iR 3T & foTu UTaer T STt &

(ii)

(iii)

(M
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i A 5 @) $ foy qUs e
T AT IR TEIST & IR W hl
ST 81

fréra S s/

()

af & i H ffer A & ufey e & forw
ygTe Irae diHifded Jedied & TR
R fopaT ST &
3MferepTe TREHIID & Sar et uTd
B89 W TEl $ ARl & o grag
fopaT ST &

fefiomter e1ferf==, 1961 & a_T 16 &
3refiF T R fUa §& &1 e gRr
fae foar ST 8, S forg frrefiommfsr
3R, 1961 @ gRT 19 & AR
o gRT gRafae |QUie: e &
o 3rRraT GRHTI Ut SHTH & i
e & forg, 379 & I oY user &, 8T
ST &l

ANAT AT IMAMT A A el UM arel
ST & ey F et arferfrm,
1961 & ERT 20 & 37ef, T TP b ST
T T <781 81 ST AT TREHTI fehar
T 3T T 8T ST, 374 F I+t I&el &,
3T A VeI faaT ST 2

-

-

fUeT Tq SreraT 3reT by U fRrérg T STl b
Y H YIRTT (FTERR) MRIBRT & TIRT i
TS el bl IREHTID GRT 3! YfE ey Harell
T aTel Ay F & few A forr e 21 s
YR FYCTY Y ETaT SR §Te H 39T 91 19 &relf
3 TR IR Pl agelt / FHARIST &b W &
e = foram e 81




(iv)

(iif)

(iv)

e el ST Y SUFT 3MUN W) R F
foRT ST § |

fSaer &Y f9ht I 819 aTel ot / 81 T ik &
e & IR o1 &) fear § foram Srar 81

ferarer

T frder @re] Faer 81 SRR ufrfcrRit &
WI—CW ‘q'lﬁ&_‘f &H‘Hd NINGRIKEININ ‘-I(”q 5"1“|
Q#Gﬁib‘trs‘r TR T ST 81 e ?ﬁueuuw
I PRI 3T qaT IR o e @ I
9Y (fhaes g9 T+t AT s sRafees
TAIRTUL 3 $feam) (fheT) gRT RS &
feemier & SFTAR i &1 a1 dol / i
M IR TATRINSYT 99K &RF b Y 5§ M=
ST 81 STHT et T HeiehT arge eTrTdl o
YR IR T ST &1

Soft & ST IE Toer, IS IS & al, I
™Y 31 & a1 & 9mfieT fopam SIrem 21 sioft &
ST I Aeagf (WiRer) af a1 & a,
I ARG AR T ST 2

MRl & JedeRT & fo1q &Y U TTerer et
-0 H (a2l FET ST STl 8, IR ¥eehe
31T THISCH & (TETRd TRl & SR e
JRFATT QIAT (FravcHe RS Terde) H o
&% BT H G ST 2

AT § GICHITN b 9o § 8F dTel g &
PR I FTSTR SIIREH DT YRT HR & fraer
STATGT SR R (SMSUHSIR) &t SIrelT 7
-9 Bl ARG & R e arcwiferar
¥ IR IRGT & MR R 99 Ioarges
IR Ffer (3MSTHaIR) bl GATHaT FreiRe
&Y ST 81 AT TR SRET 3 e1frRep fHaer
STTaa STRFAT fAfer (JMUHRIR) & @, S
ST QT TTCT & AT 3R & STRIT ST 81 59
oY 91 Soarea IR Al (JMSTHaR)
MU AT I &4 & STt & ar iy arfereny /
AT IR e 7 J1aIRT ey & uger I
Y T H AT 37T T fAfFRINT b %oy H fryder
STATT STRIET Afer (MSTHATR) H ST fohar
ST &

(vi)

(iif)
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TR BT SR MR TR T o )
feb2T SATeTT 2

x0T/ Ref YT et ofe-a SRS / SER BRI
fafer iy fob g @éie b Rk, o SR fopam
ST 81 X4T & 3fci fasht dF 78 wfmferar ar
fyaer & SfcRTeT qeriaT ST € SR Rawd vt &
3ICRTT SRS TS Uil @ fFaer & siaa
SoTAT T ST &1 9¥9eb Qe &, ST fdp /e
&1, AT 31R IoRa B & / I H e §
CTTRIT ST &1

3rae Al

3l ATRAT DT AN 5 I HeIGT P HH DR
o forgma I 81 AT § @RiE Jed Tt 310
ATt JANT b foTq TR @bt SOt priep R Reerfer
A o for I +ff Sae= ArTe emfe 81
PRICR| , HTSPIIRIRI, HIBTIR (0.1
fAfora ik ST 21ftre it arre aren),
AleR arel, Brifer 3ffe TR JedgRd
ffeRae &R W Jeuer i el ar
TERT IR U T 1T B

3R &Y Aof U Bl &R
HICX, 33.33%

(oY

ISR,
Al anfe
Hlex qred, PR
anfe

180 faAT A& &1 erafer & SR fy MU
IRaeT R Jedgrd dqul 9§ & forw
U & IIAT BHE! & fofq 81 a9 &
SR At =AY/ fFerh =i st @R
PIS TeIRIT STy el Bl

0.1 Mo & 37 AraaTett TRl Rt
(STUCT, TS I 31T SR OISt Seidelf~ap
MRTT 7T T 210,000 J 1RIS® & B
BISH) UR AR SARITE IR & a9 H T
3R BT @I A TR 1T ST

()

20%

()




ug

37T USSR (SIR) & U &, Sve SMRfST uel
& U 7 affere famaT ST & ofiR ueT foherat ar
IR JTER IR AT 311R BT oI 5 THIRE
fehaT ST 81
HHATRAT DY e arel Ty / ARTT

(i) PHATRAT & Fog F T S fh I+, =T,
Ay FfRr iR Iregget ey 7 sferer fioid da
& T P TS AT & IFTAR AT 7 6T &
W el

31T TR FHRTI

e PR AT IR PR g H AT &l
SITIPR TR b TR PR SIIBINAT Bl
A T S dlell FHTI AT W ATe] PR
BT AThe PAT ST 8l T P RIS D
TRERIAT W @R & el PR-am T § el
T &1 FHITAY 3 [0 oIk TR/ T N 3R 8
b HIRUT SRR BR e AT Uep I 3fferep SAFTTHT
auT ¥ eTe § e 81 TP Joi U bl ARG
TR ST §QIY TV Hod ] ST | bt FHTer
I STt &1

ST Y geerar

T T aRReITT T i 81l € b fahelt s
BT @G AR (P TAST) DT It 81 &
el € T geetar & AT 3 i St
I FHTET DI ST 81 AR bl 3T M DY

10.

ii)
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EREISERRIDIPE IR KR RIERCAICIEEICIN
A1t St 81 afe Ut STt geet el & o 59
eI T ST FcH 3R & axell A
qod AT I TR T G R T JorT o
37fRre T3 T H1Y BReb febarm et &

it

oTT AT 29 3TThRHD A3 SR IThRHD
MR & oquie d fUsefl "em &
YRUTHRERAY AT &TRIc Hebe &1 UR &1 -
TaeT &l Rl PRaT 81 I& A9 & fb U
et SFTAT T TUFT R FHY ATRID AT
qTeT ARATET T Sfesare Sufaie gl

TIET Ih A JedTIRIR T8l fHeplel STt
& 3fR oo bl TRIG Bl aTRical & 9er &
foTq SrfareT FaTH STH & STTER W T Y
ST &

Tfcrgfct &Y MY TTH BT aTfde oy & GffAe
BN R & e o STuférT e & forg weanferd
Tfcgfcf & e T A1 fehaT SiTeT &

JMHRHAD SMRTAT T o= Tl i TS &
JMHRHADG SIAT FHTIT SIAT & I sy hiy
T TeT & IR &b 3R W) IT—~T &
Hapell 81 IS 3epRudar T9g & 3R S1lRica fit
RIfT T a1 SFHT oFTIIT ST |epell & it
JMHRHAB SIAT BT AT ey § RS fasar
ST 2l
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QTal & IR # fevafdrar

1. freafafea snelRye Igarsht & fag wmaum
&1 fopaT T
T WaTaR:
 fufera )
THRHD SIAT BT ¥a@d | Arel Y | froer au
JaT IR 1,755.13|1,705.72
TSR ferouft:

1 3f@car 2006 ¥ 30 fcdeR 2011 T
(353,674.2 faferam) -

8T i1 form i afafaftRy @ <= far
IR bl At H @ §Y AT BRI 7
3feFeaR 2006 ¥ 30 RicisR 2011 I 3fafer & forg
10 STaRY 2013 o 37T P AR I53,674.2
fAfer (S W IR & @i & Afed) & Jar
IR H AN Hr 8l FRE T 8 eiier 2013 @Y
LT H M1y P o ardiel SRR &6 &1
e 7 11 9=/ 2015 &S Ry F
353,674.2 Fferae &Y 77T & g _ep (T Bt
RTET TS I & 31IR 7 it wrfcrfarfer ot “samermor
ST PRI 6 Aoft &b i @ & 3R
20 R, 2011 A BT hF 3@ & foTq Tar
31T IR & forq aey 7T 81 FRET ¥ o1T: Tfrfafer
TIHfeRUT T YfE b forog AT Soel ~IrTerd
He7$ o Juer 9 RciaR 2015 I 3Adfie] SRR 61 8l
forgrT =7 AT & ey & favg edier
PR & ol AT STaad IR @l
U fepaT &1 F°RTT 7 20 SJeTTs, 2016 BT Aared
ITRITAT & FHET STaTeT Qqer-u oft g faaT &
ATl T aTS 3l a1eht &1

S i, WaT Y fI9FT =¥ 01 378, 2011 & 30
fde”, 2011 6T 3rafer & forv S Hfgar Hr gRT
78 & ST ORT 76 & d8d 3283 PRI & A

BT TS Y T &P BRI HSTHSTET
U foaT, FORY 27 313, 2017 & MM GRT 3
MR WR & IR a7 7 {6 11 71, 2015 &
3TTST GIRT TARIAT o SFTAR 7 & uer H o
foTIT TT Bl [UIRT 76 & A& 31IEUS BT UG
el febar ST & STl AaT X T A bR
gTeTT < fch HAT R T YA PR 5 fdtheT &l
&; ¥RT 78 & d&d 3MIeUS & Urae™ dgf T
ST & STET JaT &< 8] oI TIT 71T & T fohe STat
EIRATERS!, STGSTDR DT TS Tefdl AT, SHT AT
fACTI¥HTCT o ROT JaT X T Y el fopar
T &1 AT R T ¥ AU & S 3neer
& [Iog AT Soaad <RI I Jud far
1 AT Fatod =T 7§97 2016 & RIfdeT
3TdTel AT 3340-3342 & AT forfed faar B

1 JFTER 2011 W 31 AT 2013 (31,186.42
ffera g fercfar @ =arer 3568.70 fferam) -
PR AR RIS BRI (Hvgdh) &
3TN R 26 S 2014 b 0 GRT 1 ey 2011
3731 H1 2013 Y JFafey op fofy Aam R famr =
“JARIRh PR AT D B9 F 7 I 31,186.42
fArfera <t =T Y 81 R Ik srafer J omH
ST e T R A HHT 81 7 7“3ty
o ST 8 SFERT 2015 BT 3884.4 ffera qer
30 ST 2015 @I 3302.02 Mfer &1 e
febaT &1 AT R IIRT FRT iR 31 A
3R 6 sacer @I Wi o 8 W (srifd
HHIM: A 3R AdeR) 3T FEM 6T 6 dRKG
(9L ST 6 3R TR 6) T 4dT R b AT
1 fifdy AT gU A T 21 SeRY 2015 @Y
%394.68 fHfer & sgTof @1 Y e fobar &
AT =1 3174.02 TR & &g1S1 & I P
T H< 2016 RN FTSAT A SR febar o




(STIERASIRAT FRT T 777 7394.68 Ao &
T T BISeR)| PIHER T 16 3T, 2018 DT
f q amer GRT AT HY g Y 21 R T 26
TR, 2018 BT ASTACIVCT, HaS P e e
SRR I 8

SITYh (3TdTel) ¥ 11 SiFaRt 2016 & 37 H I§
1T & fep T 2T TITH St et A & Afeet
HHT ST fAfees STerer & AR 8l glefif,
3Tgh T BR1eT R 2011 & fa=g & Sicrfd
A DT T TR F S Al TR g1 Ta
ferm 81 T 4 TR g Agedivel &
THET 18 37el 2016 & hifel & favg ardier
SRR &1 81 T = +ff TedR 3 (31dleT) &
T T oTH R T e R fed A B

fraer SaR-geE Red:
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T o g7 o 13U U thiel & faog diswaciue!
& T U SRR DY & (37diet) & 7 GRT
UTH ST Y JaT R Afed A 1 & ger
fT 77 thefel & g 18 21ilel 2016 &1 i
SRR P 8
. I
R ffera= )
frrafafaa & |7 31, 2019 | ATH 31, 2018
Hefeer ar
V) fadfSigpa s 9,067(22)*| 2,257(8)*
&fT) QT ST 1019 0
S EIGEEICI] 863 0

RIS SAR-TG RS (STETHAR) AR SATRIH W FalTe o fof SFRINT T ST 81 G 1T b IR

IR SIRIA I 31fdreh TG T JMMSTHITR T SRBRIN RIT ST & 37N 3R oF STRT ST 81 31 J1 2019 Y I45.5
ffoTaT STEUHATR SFRIAIT 3T 71T T (31 A1 2018 BT I8 340.28 fIferaT o)

3. YR Rord S & A1 U e gaf iy saawer:

T Rt & defer fraet & enfiet 725,000 Mferas & sifdra Hear &t afcrfert T AR Retd dab g

[T 2T T b T SIRCISIU & Sieiie Uep ferdia wrer=ifer (amgeiven) gfaer & farf~ad fosar mam &1

4. Rl o (wReh Rord do g1 FrafRa o & o/ ar)

3ifehe g & R (X fifera #)

STeFCTERRUT : af IR gaH| T BEIRE | a¥ pSREafd | 31 9
CEap) SRa ST sitMagPERT | 2019 Y
Rearfr &
IR
. Rt & sicria S 7€ Ryt
%) TSR aferferat P al P &l S el PO Tl
%) e ST mferyfoRt P Tl PO Tl PO el P el
I1. Rai Rt & sferfa s 6t 7 aRraferat
o) TN afrfrt 19 62823 7308 2833
) e ot mferfoat P el P el PO el P el




5. ST U8 BT THCIhr:

TR U8 PIHb:

oft &.%.a1exT, PRIUTAD Ferd, YRR Red
d% 31 A1 2018 T® R & IRER & TIRT W
ST ATetfddT R8T, dRiuTes e, TR Red
4%, 05 S, 2018 § BRIHR FHIeT I8 81 P o1y
SFIT T 39T I 3iR uTReIfde IR Reid §& &
e fova 7
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6. Wue IR RUE

IHM H T depT T ST Al UR &g oy
ST S o0 < S Ueb I &R OR {1810 AT Suefees
BRI T T PR V& &1 § YR T 1 X IR
37yAT HTIfeTeh B ¥ s - W el 8
7. dHF a¥ & 3fibsl I T DR AT I B
for el 9 & Sfiepel H STAIBATTIR R / I
QdTTenRUT / Sve GriediatReere favam T g
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MISSION

To contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit

of the small depositors.

VISION

To be recognised as one of the most
efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of its

stakeholders.
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DI ° 8T T ST e e fmw

(T Tl sk SRt |ut TanfHeaTett Team)
G DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
ey

(Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)

Director

DICGC/SD/514/01.01.016/2019-20 June 20, 2019

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2019

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2019 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March
31, 2019.

2. Documents mentioned at (i) and (ii) have been furnished to the Government of India as required under
Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961.

3.  The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

LB VYA
(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: As above
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G DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
v (Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)
Director
DICGC/SD/513/01.01.016/2019-20 June 20, 2019

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working of
the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2019

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(iy the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2019 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March
31, 2019.

Three extra copies thereof are also sent herewith.

2. Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance-sheets, Accounts and Report
on the Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House
of Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32(2) of the Act ibid. The printed
copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

M Rt
(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: as above
T ST : TR T o e, gt A, (§9% Y2t LOH & W), WIaEa, §a - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax: (022) 2302 1131 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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CONTACT INFORMATION OF THE CORPORATION
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Tel. Nos.

022-2308 4121
022-2306 2161
022-2302 1624
022-2306 2162
022-2301 1991
022-2301 9570

2nd Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station,

Byculla, Mumbai — 400 008.
INDIA

i)  Executive Director
i)  Chief Financial Officer
iiiy Chief General Manager

iv) General Manager

(

(

(

(

(v) General Manager
(vi) General Manager

(vii) Director

(viii) Deputy General Manager
(

ix) Deputy General Manager

malvikasinha@rbi.org.in
sonjoysethee@rbi.org.in
vchalapathy@rbi.org.in
mkrupanandam@rbi.org.in

ritasarkar@rbi.org.in
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ABBREVIATIONS
AFS Available for Sale IASS Integrated Application Software
AGM Annual General Meeting Solution
AMC Annual Maintenance Contract ICAI Institute of Chartered
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BoJ Bank of Japan IFR Investment Fluctuation Reserve
CA Chartered Accountant IMF International Monetary Fund
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Corporation Guidelines
CESTAT Customs, Excise and Service tax IOD Insurance Operations
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HIGHLIGHTS -1 : DEPOSIT INSURANCE AT A GLANCE

& in billion)
At year-end ® 1962 1972 1982 1992-93 2004-05 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
1 CAPITAL* 0.01 0.02 0.15 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE
(i) Deposit Insurance Fund** 0.01 0.25 1.54 3.1 78.2 701.5 814.3 937.5
(i) Insured Banks (Nos. in actual) 276 476 1,683 1,931 2,547 2,125 2,109 2,098
(iii) Assessable Deposits @ 19 74.6 423.6 2,443.8 16,198.2 1,03,531 1,12,020 1,20,051
(iv) Insured Deposits @ 45 46.6 317.7 16453 9,913.7 30,509 32,753 33,700
v) Total number of Accounts 7.7 341 159.8 3543 6495 1,884.8 19409 2,174
(in million)
(vi) /’igg;zi: ;)Ei?i:mgeded 6 32.8 158.1 339.5 619.5 1,737.2 1,775 2,000
(vii) Claims paid since inception - 0.01 0.03 1.8 14.9 50.3 50.8 51.2

*

Under General Fund of the Corporation.

** Consists of actuarial fund and fund surplus.
@ Data are as per new reporting format since 2009-10.

$ As at end March from 1992 - 93 onwards.

viii
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - Il : DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(% in billion)
PARTICULARS 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2014-15| 2013-14
REVENUE STATEMENTS
Premium Income 120.43 111.28 101.22 91.99 82.29 73.12
Investment Income 72.45 64.18 56.19 47.83 40.32 33.90
Net Claims (1.52)» (1.83) (0.27) (0.05) (0.34) (0.93)
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 191.47 184.57 157.20 146.73 146.89 91.52
Revenue Surplus After Tax 119.31 115.07 97.15 95.96 96.96 60.72
BALANCE SHEET
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 57.56 53.67 55.98 54.12 52.07 50.68
Fund Surplus 879.95| 760.64| 64557 548.42 | 452.46 355.49
Outstanding Liability for Claims Nil 0.04 2.22 2.52 3.14 3.92
PERFORMANCE METRICS
1. Average No. of days between receipt of 11 12 23 28 25 15
a claim and claim settlement@
2. Average No. of days between 1,425 2,075* 634 269 4,856 678
de-registration of a bank and claim
settlement (First claims)@
3. Operating Costs as percentage of total 0.30 0.16 0.27 0.18 0.24 0.22
premium income
(of which: Employee cost as 0.12 0.08 0.17 0.1 0.12 0.12
percentage of total premium income)

sanctioned amount involved.

Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the corresponding

Comprises ¥ 0.37 billion on account of claims settled and ¥ 1.89 billion on account of reversal of provisions.

Sharp increase was due to a bank deregistered in 2003, whose claim was settled in 2017.
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HIGHLIGHTS - il

Chart I: Number of Insured and Fully Protected Accounts
(As on March 31, Each Year)
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HIGHLIGHTS - IV
Chart Ill: Amount of Assessable/lnsured Deposits
(As on March 31, Each Year)
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AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

(1) INTRODUCTION

The functions of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)
are governed by the provisions of “The Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961” (DICGC Act) and “The Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation General
Regulations, 1961” framed by the Reserve Bank
in exercise of the powers conferred by sub-
section (3) of Section 50 of the said Act. As no
credit institution was participating in any of the
credit guarantee scheme administered by the
Corporation, the scheme was discontinued in April
2003 and deposit insurance remains the principal
function of the Corporation.

(2) HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with
banks received attention for the first time in the
year 1948 after the banking crisis in Bengal. The
issue came up for reconsideration in the year
1949, but was held in abeyance till the Reserve
Bank set up adequate arrangements for inspection
of banks. Subsequently, in the year 1950, the
Rural Banking Enquiry Committee supported the
concept. Serious thought to insuring deposits
was, however, given by the Reserve Bank and the
Central Government after the failure of the Palai
Central Bank Ltd. and the Laxmi Bank Ltd. in 1960.
The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 came into force
on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all functioning commercial banks.
This included the State Bank of India and its
subsidiaries, other commercial banks and the
branches of the foreign banks operating in India.

With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was extended to co-operative banks
and the Corporation was required to register
“eligible co-operative banks” [see para 3 (ii)] as

insured banks under the provisions of Section 13
A of the DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation
with the Reserve Bank, introduced a credit
guarantee scheme in July 1960. The Reserve
Bank was entrusted with the administration of the
scheme, under Section 17(11 A)(a) of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and was designated as the
Credit Guarantee Organisation for guaranteeing
the advances granted by banks and other credit
institutions to small scale industries. The Reserve
Bank operated the scheme up to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (CGCI).
The credit guarantee schemes introduced by the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., aimed
at encouraging the commercial banks to cater to
the credit needs of the hitherto neglected sectors,
particularly the weaker sections of the society
engaged in non-industrial activities, by providing
guarantee cover to the loans and advances
granted by the credit institutions to small and
needy borrowers covered under the priority sector
as defined by the RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions
of deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the
two organisations, viz. the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DIC) and the CGCI, were merged and
the DICGC came into existence on July 15, 1978.
The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 was thoroughly
amended and it was renamed as ‘The Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961°.

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guarantee support to credit granted to
small scale industries also, after the cancellation
of the Government of India’s credit guarantee
scheme. With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee
cover was extended to the entire priority sector
advances.



(3)

(4)

(ii)

INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

Al commercial banks including the
branches of foreign banks functioning in
India, Local Area Banks, Regional Rural
Banks, Small Finance Banks and Payment
Banks are covered under the Deposit
Insurance Scheme.

All eligible co-operative banks as defined
in Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act are
covered under the Deposit Insurance
Scheme. All State, Central and Primary

co-operative banks functioning
in the States/Union Territories
(UTs), which have amended their
Co-operative Societies Act, as required

under the DICGC Act, 1961, empowering
Reserve Bank to order the Registrar of Co-
operative Societies of the respective States/
UTs to wind up a co-operative bank or to
supersede its committee of management
and requiring the Registrar not to take
any action for winding up, amalgamation
or reconstruction of a co-operative bank
without prior sanction in writing from the
Reserve Bank, are treated as eligible
co-operative banks. At present all co-
operative banks are covered under the
Scheme. UTs of Lakshadweep, Daman &
Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli do not have
any Co-operative Bank.

REGISTRATION OF BANKS

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act,
1961, all new commercial banks are required
to be registered by the Corporation soon
after they are granted licence by the Reserve
Bank under Section 22 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. All Regional Rural
Banks are required to be registered with the
Corporation within 30 days from the date of
their establishment.

Anew eligible co-operative bankis required to
be registered with the Corporation soon after
it is granted a licence by the Reserve Bank.

(iif)

(iv)

)
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In terms of section 13A of DICGC Act 1961,
the Corporation shall register a primary credit
society becoming a primary co-operative
bank after such commencement within three
months of its having made an application for
a licence.

A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment)
Act, 1968, as a result of the division of any
other co-operative society carrying on
business as a co-operative bank, or the
amalgamation of two or more co-operative
societies carrying on banking business at
the commencement of the Banking Laws
(Application to Co-operative Societies)
Act, 1965 or at any time thereafter, is to be
registered within three months of its making
an application for licence. However, a co-
operative bank will not be registered, if it
has been informed by the Reserve Bank, in
writing, that a licence cannot be granted to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act,
after the Corporation registers a bank as an
insured bank, it is required to send, within
30 days of such registration, intimation
in writing to the bank to that effect. The
letter of intimation, apart from the advice of
registration and registration number, gives
details of the requirements to be complied
with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium
payable to the Corporation, the manner in
which the premium is to be paid, the returns
to be furnished to the Corporation, etc.

INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the

DICGC Act, the insurance cover was originally
limited to ¥1,500/- only per depositor for deposits
held by him in “the same capacity and in the same
right” at all the branches of a bank taken together.
However, the Act also empowers the Corporation
to raise this limit with the prior approval of the
Central Government. Accordingly, the insurance
limit was enhanced from time to time as follows:



Effective from Insurance Limit
May 1, 1993 %1,00,000/-
July 1, 1980 %30,000/-
January 1, 1976 <20,000/-
April 1, 1970 10,000/-
January 1, 1968 Z5000/-

(6) TYPES OF DEPOSITS COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits,
such as savings, fixed, current, recurring, efc.
except the (i) deposits of foreign governments;
(i) deposits of Central/ State Governments;
(iii) deposits of State Land Development Banks
with the State co-operative banks; (iv) inter-bank
deposits; (v) deposits received outside India,
and (vi) deposits specifically exempted by the
Corporation with the prior approval of the Reserve
Bank.

(7) INSURANCE PREMIUM

The Corporation collects insurance premia
from insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system. The premia to be paid by the
insured banks are computed on the basis of their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the beginning of each
financial half year, based on their deposits as at
the end of previous half year. The premium paid
by the insured banks to the Corporation is required
to be borne by the banks themselves and is not
passed on to the depositors. For delay in payment
of premium, an insured bank is liable to pay
interest at the rate of 8 per cent above the Bank
Rate on the default amount from the beginning of
the relevant half-year till the date of payment.

PREMIUM RATES PER DEPOSIT OF 100

Date from Premium (in %)
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05
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(8) CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration
of an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium
for three consecutive half-year periods. However,
the Corporation may restore the registration if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all
the dues in default including interest, provided the
bank is otherwise eligible to be registered as an
insured bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be
cancelled if the bank is prohibited from accepting
fresh deposits; or its licence is cancelled or a
licence is refused to it by the Reserve Bank; or
it is wound up either voluntarily or compulsorily;
or it ceases to be a banking company or a co-
operative bank within the meaning of Section
36A(2) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949; or it
has transferred all its deposit liabilities to any other
institution; or it is amalgamated with any other
bank or a scheme of compromise or arrangement
or of reconstruction has been sanctioned by a
competent authority where the said scheme does
not permit acceptance of fresh deposits. In the
case of a co-operative bank, its registration also
gets cancelled if it ceases to be an eligible co-
operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration
of a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

(9) SUPERVISION AND INSPECTION OF
INSURED BANKS

In terms of Section 35 of DICGC Act 1961,
the Corporation is empowered to have free access
to the records of an insured bank and to call for
copies of such records. On Corporation’s request,
the Reserve Bank is required to undertake /
cause the inspection / investigation of an insured
bank.



(10) SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

(i)

(iif)

In the event of the winding up or liquidation of
an insured bank, every depositor is entitled
to payment of an amount equal to the
deposits held by him at all the branches of
that bank put together in the same capacity
and in the same right, standing as on the
date of cancellation of registration (i.e., the
date of cancellation of licence or order for
winding up or liquidation) subject to set-off
of his dues to the bank, if any [Section 16(1)
read with 16(3) of the DICGC Act]. However,
the payment to each depositor is subject to
the limit of the insurance coverage fixed
from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or
arrangement or re-construction or
amalgamation is sanctioned for a bank by a
competent authority, and the scheme does
not entitle the depositors to get credit for
the full amount of the deposits on the date
on which the scheme comes into force, the
Corporation pays the difference between
the full amount of deposit and the amount
actually received by the depositor under
the scheme or the limit of insurance cover
in force at the time, whichever is less. In
these cases too, the amount payable to a
depositor is determined in respect of all his
deposits held in the same capacity and in
the same right at all the branches of that
bank put together, subject to the set-off of
his dues to the bank, if any, [Section 16(2)
and (3) of the DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured
bank which has been wound up or taken into
liquidation, has to submit to the Corporation
a list showing separately the amount of the
deposit in respect of each depositor and
the amount of set off, in such a manner as
may be specified by the Corporation and
certified to be correct by the liquidator, within
three months of his assuming charge as

(iv)

(11)
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liquidator (Typical claim settlement process
in Chart I).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. sanctioned
by competent authority, a similar list has to
be submitted by the Chief Executive Officer
of the concerned transferee bank or insured
bank, as the case may be, within three
months from the date on which the scheme
of amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. comes
into effect [Section 18(1) of the DICGC Act].

The Corporation is required to pay the
amount due under the provisions of the
DICGC Actin respect of the deposits of each
depositor within two months from the date of
receipt of such lists prepared in accordance
with guidelines issued by the Corporation
and complete / correct in all respects. The
Corporation gets the list certified by a firm
of Chartered Accountants (CAs) which
conducts on-site verification.

The Corporation generally makes payment
of the eligible claim amount to the Liquidator/
Chief Executive Officer of the transferee/
insured bank, for disbursement to the
depositors. However, the amounts payable
to the untraceable depositors are held
back till such time as the Liquidator/Chief
Executive Officer is in a position to furnish all
the requisite particulars to the Corporation.

RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act

read with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank or
the transferee bank, as the case may be, is required
to repay to the Corporation the amount disbursed
by the Corporation out of the amounts realised from
the assets of the failed bank and other amounts in
hand after netting off the expenses incurred.

(12)

FUNDS, ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct

Funds, viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF);



(i) Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General
Fund (GF). The first two Funds are created by
accumulating the insurance premia and guarantee
fees respectively and are applied for settlement
of the respective claims. The authorised capital of
the Corporation is ¥ 500 million which is entirely
subscribed to by the Reserve Bank. The General
Fund is utilised for meeting the establishment
and administrative expenses of the Corporation.
The surplus balances in all the three Funds are
invested in Central Government securities. Inter-
Fund transfer among funds is permissible under
the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed
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by its Board of Directors with the prior approval
of Reserve Bank. The audited accounts together
with Auditor’s report and a report on the working
of the Corporation are required to be submitted to
Reserve Bank within three months from the date
on which its accounts are balanced and closed.
Copies of these documents are also submitted
to the Central Government, which are laid before
each House of the Parliament. The Corporation
follows mercantile system of accounting.

The Corporation has been paying income tax
since the financial year 1987-88. The Corporation
is assessed for Income Tax as a ‘company’ as
defined under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The
Corporation was also subject to service tax on
premium income from October 1, 2011 and is liable
to Goods and Services Tax w.e.f. July 1, 2017.

Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India
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1. The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned
Registrar of Co-operative Society (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC.
2. The RCS appoints a Liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

@

The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines for submission of the claim list by the liquidator

within 3 months and requests Reserve Bank to appoint an external auditor for on-site verification of the list.
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The liquidator releases the payment to the depositors.

The Reserve Bank appoints C.A. and the DICGC conducts briefing and orientation session for C.A. to check the claim list.
The Liquidator submits the claim list for payment to the depositors (both hard and soft forms).

The external auditors submit their report on the aspects of the claim list.

The claim list is computer-processed and payment list is generated.

Consolidated payment is released to the Liquidator and further information sought on incomplete/doubtful claims.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INVESTMENT POLICY OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE AGENCIES - SELECT COUNTRY PRACTICES

1. The investment policies of deposit insurance
agencies are largely guided by safety and liquidity.
The jurisdictions usually sets out in the legislation
the broad parameters within which the assets
of a deposit insurer may be invested. It is within
this legal framework that the deposit insurer’s
governing body determines the investment
strategy. The investment strategies essentially
focus on risk selection and risk management. The
investment policies of deposit insurance funds are
generally characterized by an emphasis on capital
preservation and liquidity. Generally, funds are held
in low-risk, highly liquid assets. In most Financial
Stability Board (FSB) member jurisdictions,
investments are restricted to government or central
bank instruments (Mirjami Kajander — Saarikoksi,
2017). As per IADI Core Principles, the deposit
insurer has responsibility for sound investment
and management of funds. The deposit insurer
has a defined investment policy for its funds which
aims at ensuring: the preservation of fund capital
and maintenance of liquidity; and that adequate
risk management policies and procedures, internal
controls and disclosure and reporting systems
are in place. The primary purposes of the Deposit
Insurance Fund (DIF) among jurisdictions are: (1)
to insure the deposits and protect the depositors
of insured banks and (2) to resolve failed banks.
Generally, the DIF is accumulated through premium
income from insured banks and interest income
on investment. The size of deposit insurance
fund, investment pattern of fund, objectives of
investment policy, instruments used in deployment
of funds and valuation method adopted in select
jurisdictions comprising of advanced economies
as well as emerging market economies including
India with primary focus on type of instruments
used for deployment of funds is set to be covered
in this Chapter. The comparative analysis may be

useful for assessment of investment of deposit
insurance fund in India.

Brazil

2. Deposit insurance in Brazil is provided by
the Credit Guarantee Fund (FGC) and by the
Cooperative Guarantee Fund (FGCoop). Regulated
by the National Monetary Council (CMN) and
Central Bank of Brazil (BCB), these are private
non-profit entities established to manage protection
mechanisms for investors and depositors of
financial institutions  (multiple, commercial,
development and investment banks, saving bank,
finance companies, mortgage companies, savings
and loan associations in the case of the FGC; and
credit unions and cooperative banks in the case of
the FGCoop) (IMF, 2018).

3. FGCoop: The size of deposit insurance fund
stood at US $ 0.24 billion as at end December
2017. Funds of FGCoop are invested in public
bonds (national treasury) through an exclusive
fund, managed by Bancoob and under the custody
of Bank Sicredi, both cooperative banks and in
accordance with the internal regulations approved
by the National Monetary Council. For the purpose
of quantifying the liquidity of the FGCoop, the
following items are taken into consideration viz.,
the balances available in cash, net financial
investments and federal government securities.

4. FGC: The size of the fund stood at US
$ 13.9 billion as at end December 2017. The
funds are invested in two forms viz., cash and
equivalents and Government bonds. Cash and
cash equivalents include cash and bank deposits
and short-term repurchase agreements of
government bonds with daily liquidity and highly-
liquid short term investments, with maturities not
exceeding 90 days from the acquisition date, which
are readily convertible into known cash amounts.



With regard to valuation, financial assets acquired
(held to maturity) when the Fund has the intention
and financial capacity to hold them in portfolio
until maturity, are valued at acquisition cost and
any income earned on these instruments is
recognised for the period. Financial assets that are
not classified in any other category are included in
the available for sale category and recorded at fair
value.

Canada

5. The size of the deposit insurance fund stood
atUS $ 3.7 billion as on March 31,2018. The CDIC'’s
investment strategy is based on two key principles:
limit credit and market risk to preserve capital; and
use the investment portfolio as a funding source
for intervention activities. The CDIC, is restricted
by Board approved policies to invest in fixed
income securities issued or guaranteed by the
Government of Canada or a Canadian province in
Canadian dollars. Investments are also restricted
to securities having a minimum credit rating of A-
with a term of five years. Securities with a term
of more than five years are not permitted. The
exposure to AAA rated securities was 93 per cent,
while exposure to AA- and A+ securities was 3
per cent each and one per cent for AA securities
as on March 31, 2018. CDIC’s treasury activity
follows the Financial Risk Management Guidelines
for Crown Corporations issued by the Minister of
Finance. CDIC’s financial risk policies limit risk by
setting a maximum amount and term that can be
invested in each qualifying instrument. Investment
securities are measured in the consolidated
statement of financial position at amortised cost,
plus accrued interest. The duration of the CDIC
portfolio was 2.5 years as at March 31, 2018 while
the weighted average yield to maturity was 1.28
per cent.

European Union

6. The European Union (EU), by way of the
Directive on Deposit Insurance Schemes, has
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taken decisive steps to harmonise the permitted
investmentinstruments for depositinsurers across
its 28 Member States. The EU Deposit Insurance
Directive 2014 calls for the assets to be invested
“in a low-risk and sufficiently diversified manner”.
Investment instruments are expected to be of a
liquid nature, in orderto enable aliquidation thereof
within the pay-out deadline of seven working
days. Generally, creditworthiness corresponding
to investment grade BBB- is required, while it is
A- for corporate bonds. In terms of asset classes,
it limits the permitted investment instruments
to the items viz., cash and deposits, sovereign
bonds and treasury bills, instruments issued by
local and regional authorities, instruments issued
by international organisations and development
banks, highly-rated corporate bonds, highly-
rated money-market instruments, covered bonds
and any other assets which are considered to
be ‘similarly safe and liquid’ by the authorities
(Mirjami Kajander - Saarikoksi, 2017). The
majority of deposit guarantee schemes (DGS) in
the European Union invest in safe instruments,
such as treasuries. These securities account
for 79% of all securities. The predominance
of investments in short-term and middle-term
in the EU suggest that the majority of DGS are
more concerned about liquidity (Zilinskas and
Gaizauskas, 2015).

7. As per the available information based on
IADI Annual Survey, 2018, the size of deposit
insurance fund in ltaly stood at US $ 1.14 billion
and US $ 0.19 billion, respectively for banks and
financial cooperatives as on December 31, 2017.
In France, the size of deposit insurance fund
stood at US $ 4.3 billion as at December 2017.
In Germany, there are multiple deposit insurance
agencies, the size of Statutory Deposit Guarantee
Scheme of German Cooperative banks stood at
US $ 2.1 billion as on December 31, 2017. The
investment pattern in these countries are broadly
as per the EU DGS Directive 2014.



India

8. The size of DIF stood at US $ 13.6
billion as on March 31, 2019, fourth largest in
terms of value after the US, Japan and Brazil.
The Corporation has an Investment and Risk
Management Committee (IRMC) that is guided
by Risk Management Framework and Investment
Management Guidelines approved by the Board.
The investment strategy is guided by safety,
liquidity and optimisation of returns. As per the
DICGC Act, the surplus funds shall be invested
only in Central Government securities of varying
maturities. The Corporation does not borrow
from the market and any liquidity needs are met
by sale of central government securities. The
valuation of securities is done at mark to market
basis. However, the depreciation is fully provided
for while the appreciation is ignored. The duration
of the portfolio stood 8.1 years while the yield to
maturity was 7.5 per cent as on March 31, 2019.

Indonesia

9. The total value of investments of Indonesia
Deposit Insurance Corporation as on December
30, 2018 stood at US $ 7.2 billion. Most of IDIC
assets (88. 5 per cent) are Government securities.
As per IDIC Law, the investment shall be made in
the securities issued by the Government and Bank
Indonesia. The main objectives of the investments
are to maintain certain liquidity level and not merely
aimed at capital gain. All Government securities
were held-to-maturity securities and presented at
cost after the amortisation of premium/discount.
Amortisation of premium/discount on securities
were calculated using the effective-interest
method. The yield to maturity of the portfolio was
7.34 per cent. The fund is passively managed with
an average weighted duration normally between 4
to 5 years below outstanding government duration
at around 8 years.

Japan

10. The Deposit Insurance Corporation of Japan
(DICJ) was established in 1971 as a financial safety
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net provider in order to protect eligible deposits
when financial institutions fail. Japan experienced
the collapse of the economic bubble and Japan’s
financial crisis in the 1990s. The DICJ has played a
role in maintaining the stability of Japan’s financial
system through the failure resolution of more than
180 financial institutions. The size of the deposit
insurance fund (the “Liability reserves” in the case
of the DICJ) was US $ 34.0 billion as at end March
2018. As per the Deposit Insurance Act 1971,
the DICJ can invest in (i) national government
bonds or other securities designated by the Prime
Minister and the Minister of Finance; (ii) deposits
in the financial institutions designated by the Prime
Minister and the Minister of Finance; or (iii) other
methods specified by a Cabinet Office Ordinance
and an Ordinance of the Ministry of Finance.
The deposit in the current account of the Bank of
Japan (BOJ) is among the investable instruments
in accordance with the Deposit Insurance Act of
Japan. The entire amount of DIF was deposited in
the current account of the BOJ as at end March
2018. The cost method (book value) is used for the
evaluation of securities.

Kenya

11. The size of DIF stood at $ 1.05 billion
as on June 30, 2019. As per the statute, KDIC
can invest only in government securities. The
composition and instruments of KDIC as on June
30, 2019 comprise Treasury Bills (46 per cent)
and Treasury bonds (54 per cent). As per the
Kenya Deposit Insurance Act, the funds may be
invested by the Corporation only in (a) treasury
bills, treasury bonds or other securities issued by
the Government; or (b) any other securities as
may be prescribed in the Gazette by the Minister
from time to time. A financial asset or liability is
initially measured at fair value plus (for an item
not subsequently measured at fair value through
profit or loss) transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue.



Malaysia

12. The size of DIF stood at US $ 0.5 billion as
at end December 2018. The investment securities
of Perbadanan Insurans Deposit Malaysia (PIDM)
comprise marketable Malaysian Government
Securities and Investment Issues, Bank Negara
Malaysia Monetary Notes and Private Debt
Securities. PIDM invests in short-term and
medium-term Ringgit Malaysia denominated
securities which are held-to-maturity in order to
collect contractual cash flows and are not traded.
More than 93 per cent of the fund was invested in
Malaysian Government Securities and Investment
Issues and the remaining 7 per cent in private
debt securities in 2018. The contractual cash
flows of the investment securities represent solely
payments of principal and interest or return on the
principal amount outstanding. These investment
securities are measured at amortised cost. These
securities with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity are stated at cost adjusted
for amortisation of premiums or accretion of
discounts, calculated on an effective yield basis,
from the date of purchase to the maturity date, less
any impairment losses recognised. The weighted
average yield rate on DIF was 3.24 per cent.

Philippines

13. The size of DIF stood at US $ 2.9 billion as on
December 31, 2017. Philippines Deposit Insurance
Corporation manages its Deposit Insurance Fund
(DIF) through prudent investment management
strategies. As per the Act, fund of the Corporation
shall be invested in Government securities. The
investment yield of the portfolio was 4.1 per cent
as on December 31, 2017. The investments are
valued at amortised cost and effective interest
method.

Russia

14. As on December 31, 2018 the investments
portfolio of mandatory deposit insurance fund was
US $ 0.8 billion. The deposit insurance agency has
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invested temporary idle balances based on the
principles of repayment, profitability and liquidity.
Out of this, 3 per cent were invested in federal
loan bonds of the Russian Federation, 3 per cent
in bonds of constituent entities of the Russian
Federation, 7 per cent in corporate bonds and 87
per cent were in deposits with the Bank of Russia.

South Korea

15. The Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
(KDIC’s) funds have separate accounts for banks,
investment traders and brokers, life insurance
companies, non-life insurance companies,
merchant banks, mutual savings banks and credit
unions (only in the case of the Deposit Insurance
Fund Bond Redemption Fund). These accounts
are managed separately. Though between-
account transactions within the same fund are
allowed, ftransactions between the Deposit
Insurance Fund and the Deposit Insurance Fund
Bond Redemption Fund are prohibited. Under the
Public Fund Redemption Plan announced by the
Government in 2002, it was decided that assets
and liabilities related to financial restructuring
would be separated from the Deposit Insurance
Fund (DIF) on January 1, 2003 to set up a new
fund called the DIF Bond Redemption Fund. The
DIF Bond Redemption Fund is used for completing
the financial restructuring process and recovering
related public funds. The new DIF, which is funded
by insurance premiums paid by KDIC-insured
financial institutions, has been used to fund the
resolution of financial institution failures that
occurred in 2003 and afterwards.

16. The size of DIF stood at US $ 10.1 billion
as at end-December 2018. The objectives of fund
management are: ensuring stability, profitability
and liquidity; and take into account public interest.
The investable assets are strictly restricted by law
and as per the Deposit Protection Act, the surplus
funds can be invested only in: government bonds
and public bonds, or other securities designated
by the Deposit Insurance Committee; deposit in



insured financial institutions designated by the
Committee; and other methods prescribed by
the Financial Services Commission. With regard
to valuation, the acquisition costs of securities
are estimated by adding the purchase prices and
incidental costs incurred in acquiring the securities.
The KDIC classifies securities as available-for-sale
(AFS) financial assets, held-to-maturity (HTM)
financial assets, and investments in associates,
according to their nature and ownership purpose.
In 2017, only the DIF held securities, all of which
were categorized as AFS financial assets.

United States

17. The outstanding balance under deposit
insurance fund stood at US $ 103.8 billion as
on December 31, 2018. The investments in US
Treasury notes and bonds account for US $ 93.3
billion constituting 90.0 per cent of value of DIF. In
terms of maturity, 28 per cent of DIF was invested
within one year while 62 per cent of DIF was
invested in Treasury securities with a maturity of
1-5 years. The FDI Act requires that the DIF funds
be invested in obligations of the United States
or in obligations guaranteed as to principal and
interest by the United States. The Secretary of
the Treasury must approve all such investments
in excess of $100,000 and has granted the FDIC
approval to invest the DIF funds only in U.S.
Treasury obligations that are purchased or sold
exclusively through the Treasury’s Bureau of the
Fiscal Service’'s Government Account Series
program. The DIF’s investments in U.S. Treasury
securities are classified as available-for-sale (AFS).
Securities designated as AFS are shown at fair
value. Unrealised gains and losses are reported
as other comprehensive income. Any realised
gains and losses are included in the Statement
of Income and Fund Balance as components of
net income. Income on securities is calculated
and recorded daily using the effective interest or
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straight-line method depending on the maturity of
the security. The yield on Treasury securities up
one year was 1.90 per cent while it was 2.08 per
cent in respect of securities with maturity range of
1-5 years.

Conclusion

18. The select country practices regarding
investment policies suggest that safety and liquidity
are the prime considerations. With regard to the
deployment of funds, majority of the jurisdictions
invest significant portion of the portfolio in
Government securities. Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation with largest quantum of deposit
insurance fund at US $ 103.8 billion, invests
approximately 90 per cent of fund in Treasury
securities. Japan, second in terms of fund position
with US $ 34 billion, is a notable exception among
the jurisdictions examined, where the entire deposit
insurance fund was deposited with the Central
Bank despite its statute permitting investments in
government securities. Although, European Union
2014 Directive on deposit guarantee schemes
permitted wide array of instruments, it prescribes
that investments should be made in ‘low risk
securities with significant diversification’. In South
Korea, there are multiple entities such as banks,
investment traders and brokers, life insurance
companies, non-life insurance companies,
merchant banks, mutual savings banks and
credit unions form part of deposit insurance.
The investment of funds are restricted by law to
Government securities and public bonds, deposits
with financial institutions and other methods
prescribed by the supervisory authority. Another
stylised fact emerged from the analysis indicates
that the valuation of securities are done at mark to
market basis and at amortised cost. In India, the
investment pattern of DIF in terms of instruments,
primarily in Government securities is broadly in
line with the practices followed in majority of the
jurisdictions.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

1.1 REGISTRATION / DE-REGISTRATION OF
INSURED BANKS

The number of registered insured banks
as on March 31, 2019 stood at 2,098 comprising
157 commercial banks [including seven Payment
Banks (PBs), 10 Small Finance Banks (SFBs),
51 Regional Rural banks (RRBs) and three Local
Area banks (LABs)] and 1,941 co-operative
banks. Year-wise particulars showing the number
of registered banks since inception of the deposit
insurance scheme in 1962 are furnished in
Annex I. Category-wise and state-wise particulars
of co-operative banks as at March 31, 2019, are
given in Annex IlI. During the year 2018-19, four
commercial banks and four RRBs were registered

as insured banks while eight co-operative banks,
two commercial banks and nine RRBs were
deregistered, the details of which are furnished in
Annex .

1.2 EXTENSION OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
SCHEME

At present, the deposit insurance provided
by the Corporation covers all commercial banks
(including PBs, SFBs, RRBs and LABs) and
co-operative banks in all the States and Union
Territories (UTs).

1.3 INSURED DEPOSITS

The information on the number of accounts
and the amount of deposits insured as also the
extent of protection accorded to depositors is
provided in Table 1.

Table 1: Insured Deposits

As at the end of
Particulars

March 31, 2019’ March 31, 2018
1 Total No. of Accounts (in million) 2,174.0 1,940.9
2 Fully Protected Accounts? (in million) 2,000.0 1,775.0
3 Percentage of 2 to 1 92.0 91.4
4 Assessable Deposits (T in billion) 1,20,051 1,12,020
5 Insured Deposits® (% in billion) 33,700 32,753
6 Percentage of 5 to 4 28.1 29.2

Based on deposit base of September 2018 and September 2017 i.e. six months prior to the reference date.

2 Refers to accounts covered by the deposit insurance.

Deposits eligible for deposit insurance up to %1 lakh each.




The information on extent of protection
accorded to depositors since the introduction of
deposit insurance is furnished in Annex IV and
Chart 1. Bank group-wise insured deposits break-
up for last three years are furnished in Annex V.
The current level of insurance cover at ¥ 100,000
works out to 0.8 times the per capita income as on
March 31, 2019.

Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
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1.4 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

The bank category wise break up of premium
collected from insured banks for year ended March
2019 and year ended March 2018 is presented in
Table 2. Premium received from banks increased
by 8.2 per cent during the year.

Table 2: Premium Received

(X billion)
Year Commercial | Co-operative Total
Banks* Banks
2018-19 111.9 8.5 120.4
2017-18 103.5 7.8 111.3

*Including PBs, SFBs, RRBs and LABs.

1.4.1 Interest Rate Payable by Defaulting
Banks

In terms of Section 15(3) of DICGC Act,1961,
if any insured bank makes defaultin payment of any
amount of premium, it shall for the period of such
default, be liable to pay to the Corporation interest

57" Annual Report 2018-2019

on such amount at such rate not exceeding eight
per cent over and above the Bank Rate, as may
be prescribed. During the year 2018-19, the penal
rate of interest was revised three times as a result
of revision in Bank Rate during the year under
review. The movement of Bank rate and penal
rate of interest during the period under review is
furnished in Table 3.

Table No. 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and
Penal Rate of Interest

(in per cent)

From To Bank Penal Interest
Rate | Interest Rate

Rate | payable by

Defaulting

Banks

01.04.2018 | 05.06.2018 | 6.25 8.00 14.25
06.06.2018 | 31.07.2018 | 6.50 8.00 14.50
01.08.2018 | 06.02.2019 | 6.75 8.00 14.75
07.02.2019| 31.03.2019 | 6.50 8.00 14.50

1.5 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is sourced
out of the premium paid by the insured banks and
the coupon income received on the investments
in Central Government securities. There is also
an inflow of small amounts out of the recoveries
made from the liquidators / administrators /
transferee banks. Thus, the Corporation builds up
its DIF through transfer of excess of income over
expenditure (mainly pertaining to claims). This
fund is used for settlement of claims of depositors
of banks taken into liquidation / reconstruction /
amalgamation etc. The size of DIF stood at ¥937.5
billion including a surplus of ¥879.9 billion as on
March 31, 2019 (up from ¥814.3 billion as on
March 31, 2018) yielding a Reserve Ratio (RR)
(ratio of DIF to Insured Deposits) of 2.78 per
cent. The trends in DIF and RR are presented in
Chart 2.



Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve
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1.6 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CLAIMS

During the year 2018-19, the Corporation
settled aggregate claims* for ¥370 million in
respect of 15 co-operative banks (Six main claims
and 21 supplementary claims) as detailed in
Annex VI. There was no claim from commercial
banks. State-wise number of failed banks along
with the amount of claims settled for the year
2018-19 is furnished in Chart 3. The claimed
amount was primarily for banks in Uttar Pradesh,
Odisha and Maharashtra.

Chart 3: State-wise Claims Settled and No. of Banks
Failed during 2018-19
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The Corporation continued to take up
the pending issues in respect of claims with the
concerned Registrar of Co-operative Societies
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(RCS) and the Regional Offices (ROs) of RBI for
expeditious settlement. In addition, the Corporation
is holding a provision of ¥904.5 million for the
amount refunded by liquidators for untraceable
depositors, for any future claims in this category.
Further, provision has been made for an amount of
%567.8 million for unidentifiable depositors. There
were 22 banks where the contingent liability was
created but claims had not yet been crystallised
(Annex VII).

The average period for settlement of main
claims by DICGC after receipt from the liquidators
was reduced to 11 days during the year 2018-19
from 12 days during 2017-18 and has remained
within 2 months, the period stipulated in the DICGC
Act, 1961.

1.7 CLAIMS SETTLED / REPAYMENTS
RECEIVED (CUMULATIVE POSITION)

Up to March 31, 2019 a cumulative amount of
72,959 million was paid towards claims in respect
of 27 commercial banks since the inception of
depositinsurance. Cumulative recoveries received
from the liquidators/transferee of commercial
banks aggregated to 31,512 million, including
721.3 million received during the year 2018-19.

The cumulative amount of claims paid/
provided for in respect of 351 co-operative banks
since inception amounted to 48,223 million
(including ¥370 million paid during the year under
review) (Chart 4). In the case of co-operative
banks, cumulative recoveries from the liquidators/
transferee banks aggregated to 326,071 million
(including 3953 million® received during the year
2018-19).

4 Adjusted for ¥ 30.5 million on account of claims sanctioned in respect of two banks under expeditious claims settlement policy to make it
consistent with balance sheet data while data provided in Annex VI refers to total claims sanctioned during the year without adjustment.

5 Inclusive of 3286 million reported under liquid fund adjustment.



Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Paid and
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The details of banks for which claims have
been settled and recoveries / written off till March
2019 are given in Annex VIII. Chart 5 presents the
information on claims settled and the number of
liquidated banks.

Chart 5: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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1.8 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2019, the number of court
cases relating to deposit insurance activity of
the Corporation pending in various Courts and
other fora stood at 32 as compared to 35 as on
March 31, 2018. During the year 8 cases (2 cases
disposed off and 6 dormant cases treated as
closed) were closed while 5 new cases were filed.
Out of 32 pending cases, four cases were filed by
the Corporation while 28 cases were filed against
the Corporation. The court-wise break up is given
in Chart 6.
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Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases
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1.9 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

At present, there is no credit guarantee
by the
Subsequent to 2003-04, no guarantee fees on

scheme administered Corporation.
guarantee claims have been received and no claims
have been paid. By virtue of the Corporation’s
subrogation rights, recoveries received under the
Small Loans Guarantee Scheme, 1971 (SLGS
1971) during 2018-19 aggregated to ¥0.24 million
as against ¥3.72 million received during the
previous year. The recoveries under the SLGS,
1981 aggregated to ¥0.01 million as against NIL
received during the previous year. As on March 31,
2019, the number of court cases relating to Credit
Guarantee activity of the Corporation pending in

various Courts were NIL.

PART II: OTHER IMPORTANT
INITIATIVES/DEVELOPMENTS

21 MEASURES TO FACILITATE EARLY

SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

Workshops have been conducted on
claim submission procedure under computerised
IASS module to liquidators, bank officials, RCS
officials and Chartered Accountants (CAs) of few
deregistered banks. Further, DICGC provided



faculty support for workshops for liquidators about
the IASS module arranged by Regional offices.
The IASS guidelines have been issued to recently
liquidated banks. Press Release was issued on
March 7, 2019, for reversal of provisions held for
unidentifiable / untraceable depositors for deposit
insurance by DICGC, in respect of banks liquidated
for more than 10 years (i.e. on or before December
31, 2008).The Corporation is now appointing CA
for verification of claims list prepared by liquidator
which was earlier being done by respective
Regional Offices.

2.2 WORKSHOPS AND MEETINGS
WITH LIQUIDATORS ON RECOVERY
MANAGEMENT

In order to share information and awareness
among the RCS officials / liquidators the following
meetings/workshops were held:

° During the year, the various RO of RBI
conducted 27 meetings of the Sub-
Committee of TAFCUB out of which 13
meetings were attended by officials from
DICGC.

. CGM visited the office of the RCS, Lucknow
on April 4, 2018 to discuss issues related to
non-submission of main claims.

° A meeting was conducted with the Assistant
Registrar of Cooperative Societies (ARCS)
and Liquidators of Andhra Pradesh on
September 21, 2018.

° A meeting was held on October 8, 2018
at Ahmedabad RO, with the RCS, Joint
Registrar of Co-operative Societies (JRCS),
Liquidator to discuss the repayment of dues
of Visnagar NSBL to DICGC.

° Hands-on training on IASS - RMC Module
for Liquidators was provided to various

liquidators at Belapur office on October 1,
2018.
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° A workshop was arranged by Bhopal RO
along with meeting of Sub-Committee of
TAFCUB for the liquidators on January 29,
2019.

° Workshop for the liquidators of Maharashtra
(Nagpur) was held at Nagpur Regional
Office on March 12, 2019.

In addition to the workshops and trainings
mentioned above, the following initiatives were
taken to enhance the recoveries:

° A circular was issued on May 7, 2018 to
all the RCS regarding repayment of dues
to DICGC by way of sale of Government
Securities held by the bank.

° Demand notices were sent to six commercial
banks which got merged with nationalised
banks. Recovery of 321.2 million was
received from Benares State Bank (merged
with Bank of Baroda) in October 2018.

° Guidelines on IASS - Recovery Management
Cell (RMC) Module for Liquidators was
shared with all the RCS offices and various
liquidators.

2.3 INTEGRATED APPLICATION SOFTWARE

SOLUTION (IASS) PROJECT

The IASS project went ‘Live’ in respect of all
the modules of the Corporation from July 1, 2017
barring Insurance Operations Department (I0D).
The 10D module along with GST functionality also
became part of ‘Go Live’ from October 1, 2018.
The earlier system i.e. Orion was discontinued
after parallel run for six months and reconciliation
of financial statements generated in the new IASS
system with old Orion system for period ended
September 2018. The financial statements under
new system were also checked by Statutory
Auditors. Further, financial statements viz.,
Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, Cash flow
Statements are being generated from IASS now.



The portal of IASS for filing of statements by Banks
/ Liquidators was operationalised from April 1,
2019. The online submission of Deposit Insurance
(DI) return in IASS module commenced on DICGC
portal. Tutorial on the IASS module were recorded
and made available on portal of DICGC and CDs
were provided to banks.

PART Illl: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

3.1 INSURANCE LIABILITIES

(@) During 2018-19, an amount of ¥370 million
(3435 million)® was paid towards claims.

(b)  The Balance of Fund (i.e. actuarial liability)
as at the end of the year stood at 357,556
million (%53,672 million) registering an
increase of 7.2 % over the CPPY.

(c) There is no likely claim liability in respect of
the Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF).

3.2 REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

(@) The surplus in the Deposit Insurance Fund
(DIF) was %1,91,468 million (31,84,571
million) registering an increase of 6,897
million (3.7%) over the CPPY. The increase
in the revenue surplus was primarily on
account of rise in premium income (39,150
million) and income on investments (38,270
million), which is offset by decrease in net
claim (3308 million), decrease in recovery
(34,026 million) and increase in actuarial
liability (33,884 million) during the year vis-
a-vis decrease in actuarial liability (32,304
million) in CPPY.

(b)  Surplus in the CGF was %374 million (3343
million). The higher revenue surplus was
due to increase in income from investments
by 335 million which was partly offset by
decrease in recovery by I3 million.
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(c) Surplus in General Fund (GF) stood at
798 million (3288 million) on account of
decrease in income from investment by
¥4 million and increase in expenditure by
3186 million primarily due to depreciation
on capitalisation of IASS Project, Annual
Maintenance Contract (AMC) of IASS in
the current year, provision on account of
expected wage revision, rent towards use of
RBI data centre and advertisement.

3.3 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2019, the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at ¥8,79,952 million (37,60,643 million),
34,832 million (34,599 million) and 35,490 million
(35,427 million), respectively.

3.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments of
the three funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF as at the
year end stood at ¥9,59,284 million (38,36,916
million), 5,045 million (34,813 million) and 36,040
million (35,963 million) respectively. All the funds
are in appreciation at the year end and market
value of investments in all the three funds viz. DIF,
CGF and GF stood at 9,73,196 million, ¥5,172
million and 6,158 million respectively.

3.5 TAXATION

3.5.1 Income Tax

As on March 31, 2019, the accumulated
balance in Advance Income Tax account in respect
of DIF, CGF and GF stood at %1,31,402 million
(%1,18,304 million), %272 million (X270 million)
and %106 million (X175 million), respectively. The
accumulated balance in provision for taxation

6 The figures in bracket adjacent to current year data indicate the corresponding position in previous year except those given in per cent



account in the DIF, CGF and GF stood at
%1,30,772 million (%1,18,268 million), 3249 million
(k277 million) and %134 million (3150 million),
respectively, as on that date.

3.5.2 Goods and Service Tax (GST)

The Corporation is liable to pay GST for the
deposit insurance services rendered to the banks
and has discharged GST liability in compliance
thereof.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

4.1 In terms of section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the Corporation invests its surplus in the
Central Government Securities. The overall size of
the investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
%970.4 billion as on March 31, 2019 representing
an increase of ¥122.7 billion (14.5 per cent) over
the previous year (3847.7 Billion). The Market
Value of the portfolio stood at ¥984.5 billion as on
March 31, 2019 as compared to ¥854.4 billion as
on March 31, 2018, representing an increase of
%130.3 billion (15.2 per cent). The Market Value
was 1.01 times of Book Value as on March 31,
2019 vis-a-vis 1.04 times as on March 31, 2018.
The portfolio return” during the year was 8.9 per
cent as compared to 5.0 percent in 2018.

4.2 The Central Government Securities are
valued at model prices published by Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India. In terms of accounting policy on investments,
net depreciation, if any, is recognised. The net
appreciation, if any, is ignored. As on March 31,
2018, all funds had net appreciation. Further, the
Corporation maintains the Investment Fluctuation
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Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against market risk.
As on March 31, 2019, IFR of ¥ 45.40 billion,
calculated by Standardised Duration method was
maintained, vis-a-vis ¥ 40.13 billion as on March
31, 2018.

4.3 The yield withessed two way movement
during the year amid high volatility. During the first
half of the year, the yields hardened significantly
(old BM 7.17GS2028 touched high of 8.02% at
September end as compared to 7.40% as on March
18) on higher inflation expectations on account
of sharp rise in crude oil prices. The continued
foreign portfolio investment outflows due to stress
in emerging market currencies also put upward
pressure on the yields. The uncertainty on global
growth due to ongoing US-China trade dispute
also contributed to foreign portfolio investment
outflows. However, during the second half of the
year, the yields softened due to a set of factors
viz., regular Open Market Operations (OMO)
(purchase) conducted by RBI, revised lower Market
Borrowing by the Central Government for second
half year of FY 2018-19, stable rupee and crude
oil prices and foreign portfolio investment inflows.
The interest rate reduction of 25 bps in February
2019 and lower US treasury yields further softened
the yields.

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

5.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction and
the management of the affairs and business of
the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors which
exercises all powers and does all acts and things
which may be exercised or done by the Corporation.

7 TWRis calculated using the Dietz Method, viz. TWR = [MVE-MVB +| -C]/ [MVB + (0.5 X C)] , where MVE/B = Market value at End/
Beginning, | = Income received, C = Contribution of fresh inflows/outflows.”



5.1.1 In terms of Regulation 6 of the DICGC
General Regulations, 1961, the Board of Directors
of the Corporation is required to meet ordinarily
once in a quarter. During the year ended March
31, 2019 four meetings of the Board were held.

5.1.2 Nomination/Retirement of Directors

Shri K.K. Vohra, Executive Director
appointed under section 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC
Act, 1961 ceased to be a Director on the Board
of the Corporation with effect from May 31, 2018
on account of superannuation. Smt Malvika Sinha
has been nominated by the Reserve Bank of India
under 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC Act, 1961 as the
Executive Director of the Corporation with effect
from June 5, 2018.

Dr Harsh Kumar Bhanwala, Chairman,
NABARD, has been re-nominated as Director on
the Board of DICGC under Section 6 (1) (d) read
with Section 6 (2) (ii) of the DICGC Act, 1961, with
effect from March 8, 2019 up to December 17, 2019.

5.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Audit Committee of Board as on March
31, 2019 was as under:

1. Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
2. Dr. Shashank Saksena

Chairperson
GOl nominee
Director

3. Smt Malvika Sinha Director

During the year ended March 31, 2019, four
meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board were
held.

5.2.1 IT Committee

A Committee to guide the Corporation on
the information technology (IT) adoption and
development was constituted in December 2011.
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The composition of the same as on March 31,
2019 was as under:

1. Prof. G. Sivakumar Chairperson
2. Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey Member

3. Smt Malvika Sinha Member

4. Shri S. Ganesh Kumar Invitee

5. Shri Sonjoy Sethee Member

The committee met once during the year
ended March 31, 2019.

5.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

5.3.1 Budgetary Control

The Corporation has devised a system of
exercising control over revenue and expenditure
under its three funds viz., DIF, CGF and GF. The
yearly budget for the expenditure under DIF, CGF
and GF is prepared by the Corporation, based on
various parameters, viz., liquidation of insured
banks, staff and establishment related payments
etc. The budget is approved by the Board
before commencement of each accounting year.
Estimates of receipts under the three funds, viz.,
premium receipts, recoveries and investment
income are also included in the budget. Mid-
term review of the budgeted expenditure and
receipts viz., actual expenditure / receipt based
on position as at September 30 is placed before
the Board.

5.3.2 Concurrent Audit

M/s M M Chitale & Co. were appointed as
Concurrent Auditors of the Corporation for the year
2018-19. The findings of monthly audit are placed
before the Audit Committee of the Board.



5.3.3 Control & Self-Assessment Audit

Under Control and Self-Assessment Audit,
a system has been in place whereby officers of
the Corporation conduct audit of select areas on
half year basis, with which they are not functionally
associated and submit report to General Manager.

5.4 TRAINING & SKILL DEVELOPMENT

The Corporation deputes its staff to various
training programmes, conferences, seminars and
workshops with a view to upgrade the skills. These
programmes are conducted by various training
establishments of RBI, reputed training institutions
in India as well as abroad, International Association
of Deposit Insurers (IADI) and other Foreign
Deposit Insurance Institutions. During 2018-19, 44
employees comprising 34 officers, 8 Class Ill and
2 Class IV staff were deputed. Apart from these,
6 nominations were made for participating in 5
programmes in trainings/conferences organised
by IADI and other foreign deposit insurance
institutions.

5.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation except
the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) is on deputation
from RBI. The staff strength of the Corporation as
on March 31, 2019 stands at 55 as against 61 as
on March 31, 2018. Category wise position of staff
is given in table 5.

Table 5 : Category wise position of staff as
on March 31, 2019

Of which Percentage (%)

Category | Number

SC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | 36* 6 1 17 3
Class lll 13 4 0 31 0
Class IV 6 1 0 17 0
Total 55 1 1 20 2

SC: Scheduled Castes
* Excluding ED & CFO

ST: Scheduled Tribes.
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Of the total Staff, 65 per cent were in Class
I, 24 per cent in Class Il and the remaining 11
per cent in Class IV. Of the total staff 20 per cent
belonged to Scheduled Caste and 2 percent
belonged to Scheduled Tribes as on March 31,
2019.

5.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Corporation, as a public authority, is
obliged to provide information to the members of
public under the Right to Information Act. During
the year 2018-19, a total of 72 RTI requests and
5 appeals were addressed by the Corporation.
The queries pertained to Corporation’s role in
protecting depositors, guarantee given on deposits
of failed banks, information on failed banks and
amount disbursed.

5.7 PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

The Corporation is making efforts
for complying with the provisions of Official
Languages Implementation Act. The Corporation
prepares quarterly progress reports on use of
Hindi. The Official Languages Implementation
Committee meets regularly once a quarter to
monitor and promote the use of Hindi in the day-
to-day functioning of the Corporation. The position
of Hindi correspondence for the year ended March
31, 2019 stood at 96.7 percent as against 97.5
percent for the year ended March 31, 2018. The
Corporation also organises ‘Hindi Fortnight’ every
year. The Corporation organised Hindi Day along
with the Regulation and Risk Management Cluster
of Central Office Departments, RBI on September
14, 2018.

5.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL
CORPORATION

The Corporation is a public institution and its
main function is to settle the claims of depositors

IN THE

of failed insured banks. The Corporation operates
a customer care cell for prompt redressal of



complaints from the members of public against the
Corporation.

5.9 PUBLIC AWARENESSS

The Corporation disseminates information
about deposit insurance to the public through
insured banks, website, brochures and booklets
on deposit insurance. The Corporation forwards
printed materials on deposit insurance to ROs of
RBI for circulating the same among insured banks
in their jurisdiction. The ROs are also advised to
distribute the same to the public whenever any
literacy camps are conducted in the State. As
compliance to principle 10 of the Core Principles
for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems i.e.
Public Awareness, the Corporation sends letters
to depositors whose claims were settled. During
the year, stickers were sent to bank branches in
the states of Jharkhand and Uttarakhand during
the year regarding the availability of deposit
insurance cover. The information on appointment
of liquidators and settlement of claims was also
published in the newspapers.

The DICGC website is also updated on a
real time basis, compiling names of liquidators
and details of banks for whom claims are settled.
The information related to newly registered banks,
deregistered banks, change of name/details of
registered banks etc. was uploaded on the website.
Data on Premium Due, new Deposit Insurance
Format for banks, circulars on Extension of Period
for Recovery of Assets to liquidators, premium
payment and related instructions were uploaded in
the website for use of banks.

5.10 ROLE IN IADI

5.10.1 Executive Director of the Corporation
attended the 17""AGM and IADI Annual Conference
held during October 15-19, 2018 at Basel, titled
“Deposit Insurance and Financial Stability: Recent
Financial Topics”. The Conference was also
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attended by a senior officer of the Corporation.
ED and CFO attended the 57th IADI EXCO
Meeting and International Conference at Almaty,
Kazakhstan during February 25 - March 01, 2019.
ED also participated in the 11" DICJ Roundtable in
Tokyo, Japan during March 12-13, 2019 and made
a presentation on “Analytics of Deposit Insurance
Fund”. CFO participated in the Asia Pacific Regional
Committee CEO Dialogue organised in Taipei
during April 1-2, 2019 and made a presentation
on ‘Economic Outlook and Challenges to Deposit
Insurers’.

5.10.2 Material related to the Member Relations
Council Committee activities during the year
2017-18 was provided to the IADI Secretariat for
incorporation in the IADI Annual Report, 2017-18.
Comments and inputs were provided regarding the
IADI Annual Report, 2017-18, IADI Business Plan
2018-21 and IADI Annual Budget.

5.10.3 The Corporation has provided information
for the IADI Annual Survey 2018 and also
participated in surveys conducted by other Deposit
Insurance Agencies under the aegis of IADI.

5.11 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC
Act, 1961, M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co., Chartered
Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Corporation for the year 2018-19 with the
approval of the Reserve Bank.

The Board appreciates the efforts put in
by the staff of the Corporation for maintaining its
operational efficiency.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION, MUMBAI

22—
(B. P. Kanungo)

Dated: June 13, 2019 Chairman
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ANNEX - |
BANKS UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE: PROGRESS SINCE INCEPTION
Year/Period At the Registered De-registered during the At the end
beginning during the year | period where Corporation’s liability of the period
of the period period was was not Total (2+3-6)
attracted attracted (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 11 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.




A. INSURED BANKS: CATEGORY-WISE

ANNEX - I
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Year (as at end March)

No. of Insured Banks

Commercial RRBs LABs | Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109
2016-17 100 56 3 1,966 2,125
2015-16 93 56 4 1,974 2,127
RRBs: Regional Rural Banks LABs: Local Area Banks
B. INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS: STATE-WISE
(as at end March 2019)
Sr. No. | State Apex Central Primary Total
1. Andhra Pradesh 1 21 47 69
2. Assam 1 0 8 9
3. Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4, Bihar 1 22 4 27
5. Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6. Goa 1 0 6 7
7. Gujarat 1 18 219 238
8. Haryana 1 19 7 27
9. Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10. Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
11. Jharkhand 1 1 1 3
12. Karnataka 1 21 263 285
13. Kerala 1 14 60 75
14. Madhya Pradesh 1 38 49 88
15. Maharashtra 1 31 496 528
16. Manipur 1 0 3 4
17. Meghalaya 1 0 3 4
18. Mizoram 1 0 1 2
19. Nagaland 1 0 0 1
20. Odisha 1 17 9 27
21. Punjab 1 20 4 25
22. Rajasthan 1 29 35 65
23. Sikkim 1 0 1 2
24, Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
25. Telangana 1 1 51 53
26. Tripura 1 0 1 2
27. Uttar Pradesh 1 50 62 113
28. Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16
29. West Bengal 1 17 43 61
Union Territories
1 NCT Delhi 1 0 15 16
2 Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1
3 Puducherry 1 0 1 2
4 Chandigarh 1 0 0 1
TOTAL 33 364 1,544 1,941
23
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ANNEX -1l

BANKS REGISTERED/DE-REGISTERED DURING THE YEAR 2018-19
A. REGISTERED (8)

Bank Type

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Commercial Banks (4)

Jana Small Finance Bank Limited

Jio Payments Bank Limited

NSDL Payment Bank Ltd.

Kookmin Bank

Regional Rural Banks (4)

Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank

Punjab Gramin Bank

WINI S RWIN =

Karnataka Gramin Bank

4.

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank

B. DE-REGISTERED (19)

Bank Type State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Commercial
Banks (2)

Dena Bank (Merged with Bank of Baroda)

Vijaya Bank (Merged with Bank of Baroda)

Bihar

Uttara Bihar Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank)

Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank)

Guijarat

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank)

Dena Gujarat Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank)

Regional Rural

Banks (9
©) Karnataka

Pragati Krishna Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Karnataka Gramin Bank)

Kaveri Grameena Bank
(Amalgamated with Karnataka Gramin Bank)

Punjab

Punjab Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Punjab Gramin Bank)

Malwa Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Punjab Gramin Bank)

Sutlej Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Punjab Gramin Bank)

Andhra Pradesh

Ramkrishna Mutually Aided Coop Bank
(Merged with Kanaka Mahalakshmi Co-Operative Bank Ltd.)

Gujarat

Shri Lathi Vibhagiya Nagrik Sahakari Bank
(Merged with Junagadh Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd.)

Karnataka

Hungal Coop Bank (Merged with Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.)

Cooperative
Banks (8) Maharashtra

Sanmitra Sahkari Bank
(Merged with Surat Peoples Co-op Bank Ltd.)

Navodaya Urban Co-op Bank

Rajasthan

Alwar Urban Co-op Bank

Bhilwara Mahila Urban Co-op Bank

Uttar Pradesh

= (N |=DN

Brahmavrat Commercial Co-op Bank
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ANNEX - IV
DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE SINCE INCEPTION

Year Fully Total % of Fully Insured Assessable | % of Insured

Protected Accounts Protected Deposits* Deposits Deposits

Accounts (number Accounts (R billion) (Total to Total

(number in million) to Total 3 billion) Deposits

in million)* Accounts

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2018-19 2,000 2,174 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 1,775 1,941 914 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 1,737 1,885 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 29.5
2015-16 1,553 1,681 92.3 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 1,345 1,456 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 1,267 1,370 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1,039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 721
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 231

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, ¥5,000 from January 1, 1968
onwards, 10,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 20,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, 330,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards
and 1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards.

Note: Data from 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.
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BANK WISE CATEGORY - INSURED DEPOSITS
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Year Category of Banks Insured Insured | Assessable | % of Insured
Banks Deposits Deposits Deposits to
(in nos.) (X billion) (X billion) | Assessable
Deposits
1 2 3 4 5 6
2018-19 I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 106 27,674 1,07,776 25.7
i SBI 1 8,130 25,074 32.4
i Public Sector Banks 18 14,114 46,937 30.1
iii Foreign Banks 46 166 5,586 3.0
iv Private Banks 21 5,209 29,888 17.4
v Payment Banks 7 9 9 100.0
vi Small Finance Banks 10 42 275 15.2
vii Local Area Banks 3 4 7 571
Il. RRBs 51 2,251 3,783 59.5
lll. Co-operative Banks 1941 3,775 8,492 445
TOTAL (I+1I+ll) 2,098 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 I. Commercial Banks (i to v) 104 26,894 1,00,600 26.7
i SBI 1 7,267 23,140 31.4
i Public Sector Banks 20 14,792 46,987 31.4
iii Foreign Banks 45 146 4,661 3.1
iv Private Banks 35 4,686 25,806 18.1
v Local Area Banks 3 3 6 50.0
Il. RRBs 56 2,112 3,440 61.4
lll. Co-operative Banks 1,949 3,747 7,980 46.9
TOTAL (I+l1+111) 2,109 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 I. Commercial Banks (i to v) 103 25,015 92,994 26.9
i SBI Group 6 7,169 21,224 33.8
ii Public Sector Banks 21 13,509 44 500 304
iii Foreign Banks 44 136 5,062 2.7
iv Private Banks 29 4,198 22,202 18.9
v Local Area Banks 3 3 6 50.0
Il. RRBs 56 1,885 3,041 62.0
lll. Co-operative Banks 1,966 3,608 7,496 48.1
TOTAL (I+1I+1) 2,125 30,508 103,531 29.5
26
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ANNEX-VI
DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2018-19
Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ Supplementary No. of Amount
No. Claim | Depositors of Claims
®in
thousand)
1 2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra (9)

1 | Jamkhed Merchants CBL (Main Claim) Main 6,119 52,055.2

2 | Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main - 2,946.9
(Main Claim)*

3 | Shri Chhatrapati UCBL (Main Claim)* Main - 27,601.0

4 | The Merchants CBL, Dhule Supplementary (1) 109 1,396.0

5 | Indira Shramik Mahila Nagari SBL, Solapur Supplementary (2) 3 13.2

6 | The Nagpur Mahila Nagari CBL Supplementary (1) 2 8.6

7 | Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gadhinglaj Supplementary (5) 94 843.4

8 | The Miraj Urban Co op Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 41.4

9 | Bhusawal Peoples SBL Supplementary (1) 1 5.9
Total (Maharashtra) Main (3), Supplementary (11) 6,329 84,911.6
West Bengal (2)

1 | Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd. Supplementary (5) 124 954.2

2 | Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd. Supplementary (4) 814 22,7461
Total (West Bengal) Main (0), Supplementary (9) 938 23,700.3

Uttar Pradesh (2)

1 | Mirzapur UCBL, Mirzapur (Main Claim) Main 15,188 71,640.0

2 | Pioneer Urban CBL, Lucknow Main 28,382 68,559.5
Total (Uttar Pradesh) Main (2) 43,570 1,40,199.4
Odisha (1)

1 | The Urban CBL Bhubaneshwar (Main Claim) Main 6446 1,51,659.4
Total (Odisha) Main (1) 6,446 1,51,659.4
Gujarat (1)

1 | Ankaleshwar Nagrik SBL Supplementary (1) 4 4.0
Total (Gujarat) Supplementary (1) 4 4.0
Total (All States) Main (6), Supplementary (21) 57,287 400,474.7

* Claims settled under expeditious claim settlement policy.
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ANNEX-VII
PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY (As on March 31, 2019)
Sr. | Date of de-registration Name of the Bank Amount
No. (X million)
A > 10 years old
1 December 8, 1999 Guwahati Co-operative Town Bank Ltd. 82.4
2 May 3, 2002 Madhepura Urban Development Co-op Bank Ltd. 0.5
3 August 16, 2000 Federal Co-op Bank Ltd. 13.7
4 March 31, 2002 Jhargram People’s Cooperative Society Ltd. 29.2
5 February 7, 2001 Pranabananda Co-op Bank Ltd. 225.7
6 April 10, 2007 Rahuta Union Co-op Bank Ltd. 145.7
Total (A) (6 Banks ) 497.3
B Between 5 and 10 years old
1 November 15, 2012 Ghaziabad Union Co-op Bank Ltd. 198.2
2 June 17, 2010 Ramkrishnapur Co-op Bank Ltd. 750.2
3 February 9, 2012 Pen Co-op Urban Bank Ltd. 3,591.4
Total (B) (3 Banks) 4,539.9
C Between 1 and 5 years old
1 July 7, 2016 Jijamata Mahila Sahkari Bank Ltd. 1,066.3
2 December 28, 2016 Shri Sai Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 20.9
3 October 16, 2014 Baripada Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 471.7
4 January 24, 2015 United Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd. 465.2
5 June 28, 2017 Gokul Co-op Urban Bank Ltd. 13.6
6 August 30, 2017 Hardoi Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 67.8
7 August 22, 2017 Mahamedha Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 375.2
8 April 1, 2017 Merchantile Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 32.3
Total (C) (8 Banks) 2,513.0
D Less than 1 year old
1 October 4, 2018 Navodaya Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 531.0
2 January 25, 2018 Bhopal Nagrik Sahkari Bank Ltd. 87.1
3 July 3, 2018 Alwar Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 154.6
4 August 23, 2018 Bhilwara Mahila Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 409.7
5 July 3, 2018 Brahmawart Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd. 334.6
Total (D) (5 Banks) 1,516.9
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) (22 Banks) 9,067.1
28
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received | (col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
112 3 4 5 6
I |COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1 Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 11.51 11.51 -
3 Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
4 Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., Bijapur 704.06 704.06 -
(1965)*

5 Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 208.50 208.50 -
6 Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 370,000.00 370,000.00 -
7 Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
TOTAL ‘A’ 391,139.79 391,139.81 -

ii) Repayment received in part and balance due written off (B)
8 Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.58) -
9 Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53) -
10  Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76) -
1" Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 880.08 441.55 -
(438.53) -
12 Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35) -
13 Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40) -
14 National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13) -
15  Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74) -
16 Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
Maharashtra (1990)* (2,829.71) )
17 United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 350,150.63 32,631.51 -
(317,519.13) -
TOTAL 'B" 380,018.32 58,605.49 -

(321,412.86)
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Sr | Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received | (col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
112 3 4 5 6
iii) Part repayment received (C)
18  National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
19  LakshmiCommercial Bank Ltd., Banglore (1985)* 334,062.25 91,358.30 242,703.95
20  Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 116,278.09 116,278.46 (0.37)
21 Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi (1988)* 219,167.10 105,374.96 113,792.14
22  Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 13,482.20 17,151.57
23 Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N. (1990)* 107,836.01 103,755.98 4,080.03
24 Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N. (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
25  Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 9,760.37 62,817.02
26  Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 172,956.25 - 172,956.25
27  Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 1,056,442.08 545,849.11 510,592.97
TOTAL 'C’ 2,187,371.62| 1,062,725.62| 1,124,646.00
TOTAL (A+B+C) 2,958,529.74| 1,512,470.92| 1,446,058.82
(321,412.86)
Il |CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received (D)
1 Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 573.33 573.33 -
Mumbai (1976)
2 Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
(1978)
4 Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 218.99 218.99 -
Ramdurg (1981)
Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 121.97 121.97 -
(1996)
8 Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P. 629.80 629.80 -
(2005)
TOTAL 'D’ 17,137.55 17,137.55 -
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ii) Repayment received in part and balance due written off (E)
9 Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 276.50 - -
(1977) - (276.50) -
10  Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai 60.31 - -
(1978) - (60.31) -
11 Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ratnagiri, 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
Maharashtra (1978)* - (3,385.41) -
12 Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26.10 - -
Bhadravati (1994) - (26.10) -
13 Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
- (180.80) -
14 The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,114.71 549.18 -
(2005) - (1,565.53) -
TOTAL 'E' 7,828.42 2,333.77 -
(5,494.65)
i) Part repayment received (F)
15 Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Maharashtra (1979)*
16 Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 701.51 412.14 289.37
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
17  Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Maharashtra (1979)*
18  Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Karnataka (1982)*
19 Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kollur, A.P. 1,395.93 707.86 688.07
(1985)
20  Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, 274.30 65.50 208.80
Karnataka (1985)
21 Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 484.89 400.91 83.98
Maharashtra (1986)*
22 Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
(1986)
23 Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 961.85 227.60 734.25
Karnataka (1987)
24 Hind Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Lucknow, 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
U.P. (1988)
25  Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 436.10 51.62 384.48

A.P. (1990)
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26  Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Gurzala, 388.82 48.56 340.26
A.P. (1991)
27  Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.60
28  Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Co-operative 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Urban Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1991)
29 Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Baroda, 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.61
Gujarat (1991)
30 Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
(1992)*
31 Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
(1994)
32 Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Indore, 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
M.P (1994)
33 Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
Maharashtra (1995)
34  Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., Hubli, 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.98
Karnataka (1996)
35 Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ichalkaraniji, 36,545.52 - 36,545.52
Maharashtra (1996)
36 Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 22,662.97 3,000.00 19,662.97
Maharashtra (1998)
37 Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998)
38  Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hubli, 915.79 915.79 0.00
Karnataka (1998)*
39  Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Maharashtra (1999)
40  Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 18,067.90 10,578.71 7,489.19
Maharashtra (1999)
41 Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 28,556.47 23,970.53 4,585.94
Maharashtra (1999)
42  Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
43 Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
Maharashtra (2000)
44  Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
45 Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92

(2000)
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46  Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 157,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.96
Maharashtra (2000)
47 Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Maharashtra (2000)
48  Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
Maharashtra (2000)
49  Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76 16,100.00 11,394.76
Maharashtra (2000)
50 The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
Gujarat (2000)
51 Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, Kalamnuri, 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
Maharashtra (2001)
52  Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P. (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
53 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
Maharashtra (2001)
54  Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
Maryadit,Bilaspur, M.P. (2001)
55 Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.17
Ltd., Maharashtra (2001)
56  Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3,946.61 3,797.83 148.78
57 Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,160| 4,015,185.54| 4,015,185.54 -
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2001,2013@)#)
58 Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 232,429.22 73,116.30 159,312.92
Secunderabad, A.P. (2001)
59  Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
Gujarat (2002)
60 Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
M.P. (2002)
61 Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 140,667.57 39,446.41 101,221.16
Gujarat (2002)
62 Maratha Market Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.72
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002)
63 Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
Maharashtra (2002)
64  Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank, 7,821.24 5,538.62 2,282.62
(Dergd), A.P. (2002)
65 Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63

Maharashtra (2002)
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66  Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
Drgd, A.P. (2002)
67  Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
Orissa (2002)
68  The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., 26,553.64 23,896.41 2,657.23
(Degrd), Gujarat (2002)
69 Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah. 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
Bank(Dergd), Gujarat (2002)
70  Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
71 Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
Gujarat (2002)
72  Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444 .25
Maharashtra (2003)
73  Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
Maharashtra (2003)
74  Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
Maharashtra (2003)
75  Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P. 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
(2003)
76 Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
(2003)
77 The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
78  Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank Ltd., 47,432.57 46,556.10 876.47
A.P. (2003)
79  Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
Hariyana (2003)
80  Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 9,254 .48 8,614.31 640.17
81 Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 1,432,344.30 933,695.03 498,649.27
(2003)#
82  Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 16,345.12 7,660.00 8,685.12
(2003)
83  Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 34,033.48 29,200.33 4,833.15
Gujarat (2003)
84  Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.49
85  The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
86 Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
Maharashtra (2003)
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87  Ahmedabad Mabhila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 33,329.35 29,185.35 4,144.00
Gujarat (2003)
88  Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil 33,177.94 23,706.98 9,470.96
Nadu (2003)
89 The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 141,139.81 140,798.15 341.66
M.P. (2003)
90 Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
Bank., A.P. (2003)
91 Dhana Co op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
92  Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 37,343.88 10,087.68 27,256.20
(2003)
93  The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
94 The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank 41,281.62 35,874.52 5,407.10
Ltd.,Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003)
95  Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
96  Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., 35,508.21 17,626.44 17,881.77
Gujarat (2003)
97  Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.68
(2003)
98 Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 7,697.97 7,691.33 6.64
(2003)
99  Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., 42,971.17 40,729.41 2,241.76
Maharashtra (2003)
100 Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 115,872.42 23,818.21 92,054.21
(2003)
101 Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19 21,790.57 1,161.62
102 Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
(2004)
103 General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 715,200.69 425,756.90 289,443.79
(2004)
104 Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
Maharashtra (2004)
105 Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 2,065,143.58 | 1,821,299.37 243,844.21
(2004)
106 Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 34,192.33 24,748.87 9,443.46
Maharashtra (2004)
107 Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Gujarat 3,846,162.46 739,836.93| 3,106,325.53
(2004)
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108 Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
(2004)
109 Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
Orissa (2004)
110 The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 10,170.18 6,170.18 4,000.00
111 The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.11
112 Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
113 Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25,441.21 2,018.11 23,423.10
Karnataka (2005)
114  Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
115 Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
116  Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,787.55 4,787.55 -
Rajasthan (2005)*
117  Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P. 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
(2005)
118 Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
Hyderabad, A.P. (2005)
119 Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
Akola, Maharashtra (2005)
120 Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
Maharashtra (2005)
121  Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, 107,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
Maharashtra (2005)
122 Baroda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 584,048.60 373,306.96 210,741.64
Gujarat (2005)
123 The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., Gujarat 49,437.88 19,619.38 29,818.50
(2005)
124 Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 86,530.52 53,227.40 33,303.12
(2005)
125 Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,725.86 4,774.86 951.00
126 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 318,925.24 217,158.00 101,767.24
(2005)
127 Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 30,892.41 30,397.48 494.93
(2005)
128 Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 606,403.31 606,403.31 -
Gujarat (2005)*
129 Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 74,035.72 61,370.29 12,665.43

(2005)
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130 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 299,340.86 43,387.32 255,953.54
Gujarat (2005)
131 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 223,150.28 61,781.19 161,369.09
(2005)
132 Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.51
(2005)
133 Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 130,437.03 128,609.45 1,827.58
134 Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 15,349.33 357.04
135 Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.87
(2005)
136 Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
Ltd., Jabalpur, M.P. (2005)
137 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, M.P. 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
(2005)
138 Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,999.84 22.47 18,977.37
Bihar (2005)
139 Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
(2005)
140 Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 80,214.81 19,149.74 61,065.07
(2005)
141 Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 579,896.95 40,363.69 539,533.26
142 Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.64
Gujarat (2005)
143 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 24,741.48 24,088.97 652.51
(2005)
144  Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
Maharashtra (2005)
145 Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 120,659.85 103.13 120,556.72
Maharashtra (2005)
146 Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
Maharashtra (2005)
147 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.70
Uttaranchal (2005)
148 Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 40,828.18 5,038.93 35,789.25
(2005)
149 The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat 67,739.63 20,433.43 47,306.20
(2006)
150 Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, 181,637.44 25,312.45 156,324.99

Chhattisgarh (2006)
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151 Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.13
Bihar (2006)
152 Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 301,592.15 177,879.62 123,712.53
(2006)
153 Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples 266,452.45 177,540.17 88,912.28
Co-op. Bank Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006)
154 Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., 304,703.46 287,369.36 17,334.10
M.P. (2006)
155 Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. 145,661.51 79,428.12 66,233.39
(2006)
156 Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.69
Bihar (2006)
157  Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.51
(2006)
158 Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 434,251.94 313,993.29 120,258.65
Vadodara, Gujarat (2006)
159 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat 323,292.67 195,629.70 127,662.97
(2006)
160 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 552,716.70 165,459.84 387,256.86
Gujarat (2006)
161 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat 120,686.51 4,299.11 116,387.40
(2006)
162 The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.27
(2006)
163 Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 118,895.88 95,819.17 23,076.71
Maharashtra (2006)
164 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Tamil 257,956.99 257,956.99 -
Nadu (2006)*
165 Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, 29,757.64 5,982.56 23,775.08
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)
166 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 371,586.77 123,086.25 248,500.52
Gujarat (2006)
167 Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224.54
Nadu (2006)
168 The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 11,614.90 3,717.09 7,897.81
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)
169 Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., Bangalore, 4,846.70 5.79 4,840.91

Karnataka (2006)
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170 Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,825.48 8,108.87 4,716.61
Gujarat (2006)
171 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 165,896.38 82,183.34 83,713.04
(2006)
172 Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 58,798.44 57,611.81 1,186.63
Gujarat (2006)
173 Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 116,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.28
Maharashtra (2006)
174 Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., 755,959.06 755,959.06 -
Secunderabad, A.P. (2007)
175 Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
Jaipur, Rajasthan (2007)
176 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Ratlam, M.P. 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.82
(2007)
177 Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 103,903.73 23,949.78 79,953.95
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
178 Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, 323,215.02 295,856.18 27,358.84
Maharashtra (2007)
179 Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 367,807.52 110,393.79 257,413.73
Maharashtra (2007)
180 Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit, 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
Maharashtra (2007)
181 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 5,938.96 5,937.81 1.15
Maharashtra (2007)
182 The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually Aided 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
CUBL, Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)
183 Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khargone, 4,305.77 447 .10 3,858.67
M.P. (2007)
184 Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 124,758.68 118,047.66 6,711.02
Anand, Gujarat (2007)
185 Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.98
Hyderabad, A.P. (2007)
186 Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
Maharashtra (2007)
187 Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
Warangal, A.P. (2007)
188 Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
Ltd., Bihar (2007)
189 Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P. (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
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190 Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,974.81 3,446.71 9,528.10
Mehsana, Gujarat (2007)
191 Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank 22,078.93 2,162.98 19,915.95
Ltd., Gujarat (2007)
192 Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, 160,286.13 33,549.79 126,736.34
Gujarat (2007)
193 Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.44
194 Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
Chitradurga, Karnataka (2007)
195 The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,262.36 1,877.84 8,384.52
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
196 Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,238.00 6,097.16 5,140.84
Gujarat (2007)
197 Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 3,793 184,558.65 177,221.65 7,337.00
(2008)
198 Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,600 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
Gujarat (2008)
199 Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mandrup, 678 666.32 - 666.32
Maharashtra (2008)
200 Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
201 Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Burhanpur, 4117 8,391.32 1,013.55 7,377.77
M.P. (2008)
202 Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
Maharashtra (2008)*
203 Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Basaganj, Karnataka (2008)
204 Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., Meerut, 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.68
U.P. (2008)
205 Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 5,718 24,522 .91 2,059.37 22,463.54
206 Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
(2008)
207 Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
Gujarat (2008)
208 Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P. (2008) 67,098 454,367.84 3,255.92 451,111.92
209 Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, 30,483 185,521.69 141,403.83 44,117.86
Karnataka (2008)
210 Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, 8,841 47,517.84 15,120.87 32,396.97
Gujarat (2008)
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211 Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 11,350 184,735.21 41,653.68 143,081.53
Maharashtra (2008)
212 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd., 20,793 164,573.59 34,173.51 130,400.08
Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008)
213 Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,602 24,167.12 23,449.87 717.25
Maharashtra (2008)
214  Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana Sah. 6,499 22,849.90 9,446.41 13,403.49
Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)
215 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 12,779 99,668.73 48,722.95 50,945.78
(2008)
216 Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, 25,627 169,225.78 38,081.19 131,144.59
Maharashtra (2008)
217 Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op. 16,723 268,254.02 220,271.10 47,982.92
Bank Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)
218 Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
(2008)*
219 Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
(2009)
220 Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, 2,613 25,242.02 5,395.14 19,846.88
Karnataka (2009)
221 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, 19,141 112,933.28 54,842.49 58,090.79
Karnataka (2009)
222 Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank Itd., 11,542 79,008.26 75,092.93 3,915.33
Maharashtra (2009)
223 Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,256 25,288.48 14,701.67 10,586.81
Hole- Alur, Karnataka (2009)
224 The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank 8,512 67,660.45 21,552.69 46,107.76
Ltd., Karnataka (2009)
225 Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 11,129 65,792.83 30,294.08 35,498.75
Ltd., Latur,Maharashtra (2009)
226 Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara Mahila 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
Co-op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P. (2009)
227 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, U.P. 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
(2009)
228 Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P. (2009) 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
229 Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 8,512 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.08
Gujarat (2009)
230 Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat 21,603 128,916.02 53,376.93 75,539.09
(2009)
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231 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 35,466 374,582.84 291,003.72 83,579.12
Gujarat (2009)
232 Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 16,092 101,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
Gangakhed, Maharashtra (2009)
233 Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kurundwad, 9,658 133,059.30 6,988.16 126,071.14
Maharashtra (2009)
234 Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 13,521 51,821.99 44,231.99 7,590.00
Gujarat (2009)
235 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)
236 Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 4,641 53,127.98 23,028.40 30,099.58
(2009)
237 Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., 38,913 370,674.45 53,841.14 316,833.31
Rohe, Maharashtra (2009)
238 South Indian Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, 56,817 359,787.81 82,648.78 277,139.03
Maharashtra (2009)*
239 Ankleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 26,368 238,318.86 182,321.36 55,997.50
(2009)
240 Ajit Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, Maharashtra 26,286 292,978.03 117,336.14 175,641.89
(2009)
241 Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
Maharashtra (2009)*
242 Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16,539 137,345.44 7,830.61 129,514.83
Karnataka (2009)
243 Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank Ltd., 67,791 566,073.61 35,679.66 530,393.95
Nandurbar, Maharashtra (2009)
244  Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., 21,503 300,915.66 279,646.98 21,268.68
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2009)
245 Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Itd., Kandwa, 15,453 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
M.P (2009)
246 Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 3,923 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
Maharashtra (2009)
247  Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 141,317| 1,672,059.89| 1,467,018.90 205,040.99
Maharashtra (2009)
248 The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka 8,684 43,375.25 40,362.16 3,013.09
(2009)
249 Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 32,764 420,307.60 269,750.77 150,556.83
Maharashtra (2009)
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250 Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,803 33,463.64 32,524.19 939.45
Maharashtra (2009)
251 Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
Jharkhand (2010)
252 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, Maharashtra 14,598 125,438.26 11,584.87 113,853.39
(2010)
253 The Akot Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,352 144,067.26 69,944.96 74,122.30
Maharashtra (2010)
254  Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank 43,934 436,184.64 99,422.59 336,762.05
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra (2010)
255 Anubhav Co-op. Bank Ltd., Basavakalyan, 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
Karnataka (2010)
256 Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 9,082 116,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.26
Maharashtra (2010)
257 Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 11,446 70,182.85 70,000.85 182.00
(2010)
258 Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 56,769 487,115.50 199,779.13 287,336.37
Gujarat, (2010)
259 Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
Karnataka, (2010)
260 Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,289 51,243.07 9,721.26 41,521.81
Maharashtra, (2010)
261 Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 3,386 15,629.02 4,840.87 10,788.15
262 Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710 64,921.83 7,681.14 57,240.69
Karnataka, (2010)
263 Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
Gujarat, (2010)
264 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur, 27,123 232,261.93 232,261.93 -
M.P, (2010)
265 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, 21,235 115,186.90 102,628.91 12,557.99
Maharashtra, (2010)
266 Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
Assam, (2010)
267 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 36,652 448,117.96 317,989.76 130,128.20
Gujarat, (2010)
268 Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 44,393 260,370.86 102,147.10 158,223.76
Gujarat, (2010)
269 Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 39,912 146,202.60 43,267.47 102,935.13
(2010)
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270 Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 35,219 403,741.10 273,859.76 129,881.34
Maharashtra, (2010)
271 Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,036 476,606.19 309,031.48 167,574.71
Maharashtra, (2010)
272 Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,424 25,845.79 7,793.61 18,052.18
Maharashtra, (2010)
273 Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,866 49,312.44 9,552.04 39,760.40
Gujarat, (2010)
274  Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op Bank, 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
Karnataka, (2010)
275 Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, 6,980 71,482.68 60,659.22 10,823.46
A.P. (2010)
276 Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
277 Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
Maharashtra, (2010)
278 Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd., 12,948 114,105.44 110,416.57 3,688.87
Maharashtra, (2010)
279 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 13,833 167,648.97 164,139.34 3,509.63
Maharashtra, (2010)
280 Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
Karnataka, (2010)
281 Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 14,811 145,596.66 133,805.66 11,791.00
Maharashtra, (2011)
282 Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., 9,208 84,041.98 68,922.84 15,119.14
Maharashtra, (2011)
283 Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., 26,422 133,960.02 44,799.93 89,160.09
Maharashtra, (2011)
284 Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., 174 179.27 - 179.27
Karnataka, (2011)
285 Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 71,262 591,664.24 284,181.07 307,483.17
286 Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 9,336 86,764.47 6,683.40 80,081.07
Gujarat, (2011)
287 Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 10,462 67,393.38 44,388.02 23,005.36
(2011)
288 Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
(2011)
289 The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban 6,075 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Karnataka (2011)
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290 The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari 54,925 403,178.78 188,258.37 214,920.41
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
291 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 33,500 422,834.49 44,267.79 378,566.70
(2011)
292 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 9,798 112,964.84 1,186.06 111,778.78
Maharashtra (2011)
293 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,337 35,973.20 6,477.40 29,495.80
(2011)
294 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari 16,324 199,311.58 51,833.76 147,477.82
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
295 Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 11,322 160,023.77 50,371.28 109,652.49
(2011)
296 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 43,822 557,696.70 413,022.01 144,674.69
Maharashtra (2011)
297 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
Madhya Pradesh (2011)
298 Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
Bengal (2011)
299 Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 7,596 22,002.44 545.78 21,456.66
(2012)
300 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
Ltd., Karnataka (2012)
301 Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 10,264 71,269.83 65,622.27 5,647.56
(2012)
302 The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,712 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
Gujarat (2012)
303 ShriBalaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)* 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
304 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 18,516 243,635.93 2,140.89 241,495.04
Maharashtra (2012)
305 Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,408 45,494.11 42,860.70 2,633.41
(2012)
306 Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)* 85,990 237,520.12 237,520.12 -
307 National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
(2012)
308 Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 42,553 548,927.62 336,187.57 212,740.05
309 Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 5,696 20,904.79 6,884.16 14,020.63
(2012)
310 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,958 32,042.29 16,837.72 15,204.57
Maharashtra (2012)
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311 Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank Ltd.,Gujarat 6,599 45,780.63 28,485.15 17,295.48
(2012)
312 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447.56
(2012)
313 Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,437 4,102.06 497 4,097.09
Maharashtra (2012)
314 Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank 12,203 101,677.80 74,538.14 27,139.66
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
315 Sholapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari Bank 64,689 459,890.08 229,890.08 230,000.00
Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)
316 Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 19,834.77 52,384.61
317 Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
(2013)
318 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2013) 12,452 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
319 Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd. (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42
320 Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2014) 11,501 92,475.42 63,685.63 28,789.79
321  Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd. (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 18,601.30 43,053.31
322 Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 14,824.01 27,332.91
323 Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd. (2014) 40,373 727,615.26 727,615.26 -
324 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
325 Gujarat Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd. (2014) 130,229| 2,867,408.05 141,030.03| 2,726,378.02
326 The Srikakulam Cooperative Urban Bank Ltd. 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
(2014)
327 Shree Siddivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. 20,401 157,616.06 157,616.06 -
(2014)
328 The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2015)& 28,759 301,759.34 301,759.34 -
329 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 42,825 119,188.84 119,188.84 -
Telengana (2015)
330 Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad 29,343 156,382.66 156,382.66 -
(2015)&
331 Vaishali Urban Co-operative Bank , Rajasthan 3,191 41,382.47 38,555.41 2,827.06
(2015)
332 Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 14,159 77,271.98 37,791.40 39,480.58
(2016)
333 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata,W.B. 19,131 151,911.05 54,581.33 97,329.72
(2016)
334 Tandur Mahila Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,769 4,308.27 781.57 3,526.70
Telangana A.P (2016)
335 The Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., Dhule, 11,822 55,921.12 55,921.12 -

Maharashtra (MH121) (2016)
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ANNEX - VIII (Concld.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr |Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received | (col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
1|2 3 4 5 6
336 Ajmer Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Rajashtan (2016)$ 318,602.37 318,602.37 -
337 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,639 20,783.40 15,279.94 5,503.46
Maharashtra (2017)
338 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 4,009 12,879.52 7,134.41 5,745.11
(2017)
339 Shri Swami Samarth Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 6,592 21,888.06 12,569.05 9,319.01
Maharashtra (2017)
340 Vitthal Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Latur, 10,912 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.58)
Maharshtra (2017)
341 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 7,398 109,302.97 4,747.14 104,555.83
Maharshtra (2017)
342 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd., West Bengal (2017) 20,381 218,435.50 167,801.58 50,633.92
343 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Manipur (2017) 317 261.65 - 261.65
344  Chatrapur Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Odisha (2017) 2,025 10,385.18 8,537.43 1,847.75
345 Golaghat Urban Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
Assam (2017)
346 Jamkhed Merchants CBL, Maharshtra (2018) 6,119 52,055.23 31,800.00 20,255.23
347 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd., - 2,946.90 - -
Maharashtra (2018)$
348 Shri Chhatrapati UCBL, Maharshtra (2018)$ - 27,601.00 - -
349 Mirzapur UCBL. Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 -
(2018)&
350 The Urban CBL, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha (2018) & 6,446 151,659.37 151,659.37 -
351 Pioneer Urban CBL, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 28,382 68,559.47 34,025.57 34,533.90
(2019)
TOTAL 'F' 48,198,354.30 | 26,051,819.36 | 22,146,534.94
TOTAL (D+E+F) 48,223,320.26 | 26,071,290.68 | 22,152,029.58
(5,494.65)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 51,181,850.00 | 27,583,761.60 | 23,598,088.40
(326,907.51)

*Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ Claim settled on liquidation of the bank.

$ Claims Settled under expeditious settlement scheme based on liquid fund adjustment.
& Claims settled under Liquid fund adjustment.

A Claims Settled under other mechanisms.

Notes:1.

2.

3
4.
5

The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.
Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2019.

. Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims

Number of depositors is given for claims settled from 2008 onwards.

. Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.

Tel. : 2200 4465, 2206 7440 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Fax 1 91-22-2200 0649 2-C, Court Chambers

E-mail : mumbai@vsa.co.in 35, New Marine Lines

Website : www.vsa.co.in Mumbai - 400 020

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (“the
Corporation”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019 of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit Guarantee
Fund and the General Fund, the revenue accounts and cash flow statement for the year ended of the said three funds, and
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the three funds
of the Corporation as at 31st March, 2019, and its surplus and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in the Act with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of
the Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

&l\/ Page 1 of 2
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Mumbai - 400 020

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by Corporation.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the ability of the Corporation to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a
going concern.

+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue account and the Cash Flow Statement of the three funds dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of the preparation of the financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable.
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 109208W

PR a2

G Sankar
Partner
Place : Mumbai Membership No. 46050
Date : June 13, 2019 Page 2 of 2
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance

(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit LIABILITIES Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
53,672.40 - 1. Fund (Balance at the end of the year as per 57,556.00
Actuarial Valuation)
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
6,45,572.48 4,406.23 Balance at the begining of year 7,60,642.58 4,599.44
1,15,070.10 193.21 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 1,19,309.58 232.95
7,60,642.58 4,599.44 Balance at the end of year 8,79,952.16 4,832.39
3. (a) Investment Reserve
0.00 0.00 Balance at the begining of year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Add:Transferred from Revenue Account 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Balance at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
33,974.70 278.99 Balance at the begining of year 39,619.77 295.78
5,645.07 16.79 Transferred from Revenue Account 5,253.20 10.29
39,619.77 295.78 Balance at the end of the year 44.872.97 306.07
1,395.37 4. Claims intimated and Admitted but Not 567.84
paid
42.79 5. Estimated liability in respect of claims 0.00
intimated but not admitted
0.00 6. Insured Deposits in respect of Banks 0.00
De-registered
1,897.97 7. Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 904.62
8. Other Liabilities
26.81 (i) Sundry Creditors 10.61
1,18,268.29 276.92 (i) Provision for Income Tax 1,30,771.93 249.20
735.29 (iii) Securities deliverable under Reverse 2,839.77
Repo A/c Payable
17.16 (iv) Amount refundable to Banks 17.16
0.00 (v) Service Tax Payable 410
1,19,047.55 276.92 1,33,643.57 249.20
9,76,318.43 5,172.14 Total 11,17,497.16 5,387.66
As per our report of even date .
For M/s V Sankar Aiyar & Co. %W’)’Qé' W-"
Chartered Accountants B P Kanungo Malvika Sinha
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Chairman Executive Director
PRorcdron o - ohrng_.
G Sankar Sonjoy Sethee Deepak Narang

Partner (M No. 046050)

Mumbai
June 13, 2019

Chief Financial Officer

Deputy General Manager
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AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)
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(% in million)
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit ASSETS Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1,314.91 0.41 1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 1,389.87 0.07
2. Cash in Transit
3. Investments in Central Government
Securities (at cost)
Treasury Bills
8,36,916.41 4,813.11 Dated Securities 9,59,284.00 5,045.24
8,36,916.41 4,813.11 959,284.00 5,045.24
8,13,438.31 4,831.04 Face Value 9,39,479.49 4,952.69
8,43,507.78 4,858.08 Market Value 9,73,195.75 5,171.99
15,940.01 88.84 4. Interest accrued on investments 17,505.91 70.08
5. Other Assets
1,18,303.71 269.78 (i) Advance Income Tax 1,31,401.83 272.27
735.78 (i) Reverse Repo/Reverse Repo interest 2,841.33
receivable
735.29 (iii) Securities purchased under Reverse 2,839.77
Repo
486.35 (iv) Service Tax Refundable 288.80
1.89 (v) CGST/SGST/IGST receivable 61.57
1,884.08 (vi) Disputed Service Tax paid 1,884.08
(under protest)
1,22,147.10 269.78 1,39,317.38 272.27
9,76,318.43 5,172.14 Total 11,17,497.16 5,387.66
"L’)‘ '
w%
Dr Shashank Saksena Dr Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
Director Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Form

Revenue Account for the
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit EXPENDITURE Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
434.65 - (a) Paid during the year 369.93
(89.92) - (b) Admitted but not paid (827.53)
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but
not admitted
42.79 At the end of the year 0.00
(1,101.53) Less: at the end of the previous year (42.79)
(1,058.74) (42.79)
(d) Insured Deposits in respect of banks de-registered
0.00 - At the end of the year 0.00
(1,113.83) - Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00
(1,113.83) 0.00
0.00 (e) Less provision in r/o untracebale depositors written (1,019.00)
back
(1,827.84) Net Claims (1,519.39)
53,672.40 2. To Balance of Fund at the end of the year 57,556.00
(as per Actuarial Valuation)
1,84,570.80 342.62 To Net Surplus Carried Down 1,91,468.48 373.89
2,36,415.36 342.62 TOTAL 2,47,505.09 373.89
To Provision for Taxation
63,865.19 118.55 Current Year 66,906.75 130.65
(9.56) 14.07 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) (1.05) 0.00
0.00 0.00 Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
5,645.07 16.79 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 5,253.20 10.29
1,15,070.10 193.21 To Balance Carried to Surplus Account 1,19,309.58 232.95
1,84,570.80 342.62 1,91,468.48 373.89

As per our report of even date

For M/s V Sankar Aiyar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Regn. No. FRN. 109208W

Poretrois

G Sankar
Partner (M No. 046050)

Mumbai
June 13, 2019

PR

.

B P Kanungo
Chairman

o A

Sonjoy Sethee
Chief Financial Officer

MErter

Malvika Sinha
Executive Director

Karmg_

Deepak Narang
Deputy General Manager
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AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF) @ in million)
Previous Year Current Year

Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount

55,976.20 - 1. By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 53,672.40

1,11,280.56 - 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium 120,430.83

(including interest on overdue premium)
4,980.11 3.73 3. By recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled 953.73 0.26
(including interest on overdue repayment)
4. By income from Investments
62,700.69 338.89 (a) Interest on Investments 73,543.61 373.63
1,195.14 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) (1518.72) 0.00
282.66 0.00 (c) By Reverse Repo interest income Alc 423.24 0.00
64,178.49 338.89 72,448.13 373.63
5. Other Incomes
0.00 0.00 Depreciation in value of Investments written back 0.00 0.00
2,36,415.36 342.62 TOTAL 247,505.09 373.89
1,84,570.80 342.62 By Net Surplus Brought Down 191,468.48 373.89
1,84,570.80 342.62 191,468.48 373.89
"LI)" '
w%
Dr Shashank Saksena Dr Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
Director Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

Il. GENERAL

Current Year

Previous Year

Amount LIABILITIES Amount Amount

500.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 of the 500.00
DICGC Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)

2. Reserves

A) General Reserve

5,268.45 Balance at the beginning of the year 5,426.69
158.24 Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount 64.13
5,426.69 5,490.82

B) Investment Reserve

0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00
0.00 Transferred from Revenue account 0.00
0.00 0.00

C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

356.02 Balance at the beginning of the year 366.82

10.80 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.03
366.82 366.85

Current Liabilities and Provisions

89.21 Outstanding Expenses 67.03

7.09 Sundry Creditors 8.48

150.30 Provision for Income Tax 134.09

0.00 CGST & SGST Payable 0.13
246.60 209.73
6,540.11 Total 6,567.40

As per our report of even date

.
For M/s V Sankar Aiyar & Co. %W"’Qé' W—P
Chartered Accountants B P Kanungo Malvika Sinha
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Chairman Executive Director
%&o«*\\-&ﬁ-’\* oM FQ;Q" P(X«mv\{/,
G Sankar Sonjoy Sethee Deepak Narang

Partner (M No. 046050)

Mumbai
June 13, 2019

Chief Financial Officer

Deputy General Manager
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Form ‘A’)
of business on March 31, 2019
FUND (GF) (X in million)
Previous Year Current Year
Amount ASSETS Amount Amount
CASH
(i) Inhand
8.07 (i) With Reserve Bank of India 7.89
8.07 7.89
Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
Treasury Bills
5,441.70 Dated Securities 5,107.11
521.15 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL(Face Value 971.60) 933.02
5,962.85 6,040.13
5,836.78 Face Value : 6225.65
6,044.45 Market Value : 6158.05
102.72 Interest accrued on Investments 106.76
Other Assets
0.00 Project IASS Capitalised 156.16
1.78 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 3.33
0.00 Stock of Stationery 0.09
20.59 Staff Advances 19.11
3.98 Interest Accrued on Staff Advances 4.03
6.02 Sundry Debtors 11.09
50.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 102.00
175.47 Advance Income Tax / TDS 105.90
7.09 CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 10.91
201.54 Project Cost 0.00
466.47 412.62
6,540.11 Total 6,567.40

Gl

Dr Shashank Saksena
Director

e

Dr Harsh Kumar Bhanwala

Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Form ‘B’)

Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2019
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(% in million)
Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
——— EXPENDITURE INCOME
Amount Amount  Amount Amount Amount  Amount
89.78 To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost 122.08 By Income from Investments
0.02 To Directors' and Committee Members' Fees 0.00 466.75 (a) Interest on Investments 462.59
0.02 To Directors' / Committee Members' 0.00 (0.005) (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of 0.34
Travelling & other expenses - investments —
12.93 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance, Lightings etc. 25.60 466.75 R
36.32 To Establishment, Travelling and Halting 45.46 0.00 By Depreciation on investment written back 0.00
Allowances
7.46 To Printing, Stationery and Computer 1.49
Consumables
4.99 To Postage, telegrams and Telephones 5.98 By Miscellaneous Receipt
1.63 To Auditors' Fees 1.67 0.98 Interest on advances to staff 1.35
3.83 To Legal Charges 4.96 0.06 Profit / Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) 0.03
0.08 To Advertisements 6.25 1.04 R
0.00 To Provision for diminution in the value of 0.00
investments credited to Investment Reserve
To Miscellaneous Expenses
0.19 Professional Charges 0.58
6.50 Service Contract / Maintenance 58.59
0.48 Books, News Papers, Periodicals 0.42
0.47 Book Grants 0.60
0.09 Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 0.09
417 Transaction Charges-CCIL 6.36
10.33 Others 7.53
2223 a7
0.76 Depreciation 0.47
0.00 Depreciation on IASS 78.07
287.74 To Balance being excess of income over 98.11
expenditure for the year carried down
467.79 Total 464.31 467.79 Total 464.31
To balance being excess of Expenditure over 287.74 By balance being excess of income over 98.11
Income - Carried Down expenditure for the year - Carried Down
To Provision for Income Tax
99.56 Current Year 33.95
19.14 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
10.80 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.03
158.24 To General Reserve Account 64.13
287.74 Total 98.11 287.74 Total 98.11

As per our report of even date

For M/s V Sankar Aiyar & Co. %W”QM
Chartered Accountants B P Kanungo
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Chairman

Poeed o A
G Sankar Sonjoy Sethee

Partner (M No. 046050)

Mumbai
June 13, 2019

Chief Financial Officer

Méro

Malvika Sinha

Gwdbonl b,

Executive Director

W
Deepak Narang
Deputy General Manager

Dr Shashank Saksena

Director Director

o

Dr Harsh Kumar Bhanwala
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
I. Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) & Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31t March, 2019

( in Million)
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Particulars Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
1,84,570.80 342.62 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 1,91,468.48 373.89
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over Adjustments to
reconcile excess of Income over
(62,983.35) (338.89) Interest on Investments (73,966.85) (373.63)
(1,195.14) 0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 1,518.72 0.00
(2,303.80) 0.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 3,883.60 0.00
(66,482.29) (338.89) (b) (68,564.53) (373.63)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(63,436.09) (44.15) Advance Income Tax /TDS (67,500.18) (160.86)
7,728.00 0.00 Service Tax receivable 0.00 0.00
(1,436.86) 0.00 Other Assets (4,072.16) 0.00
552.00 Swachh Bharat/Krishi kalyan receivable 0.00
(1.89) CGST,SGST & IGST receivable 0.00
(56,594.84) (44.15) (c) (71,572.34) (160.86)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease) / Increase in
(2,262.49) 0.00 Estimated Liability in respect of claims (870.33) 0.00
intimated but not admitted
4.35 0.00 Unclaimed Deposits (993.35) 0.00
22.44 0.00 Sundry Creditors (16.20) 0.00
(3.68) 0.00 Service Tax Payable A/C 0.00 0.00
694.02 0.00 Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C 2,104.48 0.00
17.16 Amount refundable to bank 0.00
0.00 CGST,SGST & IGST payable 4.1
(1,528.20) 0.00 (d) 228.71 0.00
59,965.47 (40.42) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activites: (a+b+c+d) (A) 51,560.32 (160.60)
Cash Flow from Investment Activities
60,684.68 331.85 Interest on Investments Received 72,400.95 392.39
1,195.14 0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (1,518.72) 0.00
Decrease / (Increase) in
(1,20,594.41) (292.91) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (1,22,367.59) (232.13)
(58,714.59) 38.94 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activites (B) (51,485.36) 160.26
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activites (C) 0.00 0.00
1,250.88 (1.48) Net Increase/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) 74.96 (0.34)
64.03 1.89 Cash Balance at the beginning of the year 1,314.91 0.41
1,314.91 0.41 Cash Balance at the end of the year 1,389.87 0.07
Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
Il. General Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

Previous Year Current Year
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
287.74 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 98.11
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over expenditure to net cash from operations :
0.76 Depreciation 0.47
0.00 Depreciationon IASS 78.07
(466.75) Interest on Investments (462.59)
0.01 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (0.34)
(0.98) Interest on Advances to Staff (1.35)
0.06 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock (0.03)
(466.91) (b) (385.77)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
1.52 Stock of Stationery (0.09)
(4.16) Service Tax receivable (3.82)
(6.92) Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. 1.48
(89.86) Advance Income Tax 18.88
50.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL (52.00)
(0.82) Interest accured on Staff Advances (0.05)
(134.46) Project Cost 45.38
(2.15) Sundry Debtors (5.07)
(186.85) (c) 4.71
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease) / Increase in
59.38 Outstanding Expenses (22.18)
(6.81) Sundry Creditors 1.52
0.00 Other Deposits/ TDS 0.53
52.57 (d) T (20.13)
(313.45) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (303.08)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
464.07 Interest on Investments Received 458.55
(0.01) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 0.34
0.98 Interest on Advances to Staff 1.35
Decrease / (Increase) in
(0.41) Fixed assets (80.06)
Investments in Central Government Securities :

(566.02) Dated Securities 334.59
419.83 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (411.87)
318.45 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 302.90

Cash Flow from Financing Activities (%) - 0.00
5.00 NetlIncrease in Cash (A+B+C) (0.18)
Cash Balance at the beginning of the year
In Hand 0.00
3.07 With RBI 8.07
8.07 Cash Balance at the end of the year 7.89
Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with requirements
prescribed under the Regulation 18 of the Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
General Regulations, 1961. The accounting
policies used in the preparation of these financial
statements, in all material aspects, conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAIl) to the extent applicable and practices
generally prevalent in the country. The Corporation
follows the accrual method of accounting, except
where otherwise stated, and the historical cost
convention.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure
of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements particularly in respect of claims under
Deposit Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated
by an approved Actuary. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual results could
differ from estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognised prospectively in current
and future periods.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION

ltems of income and expenditure are
accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise

stated.

(i) Premium:
(@) Deposit insurance premia are

recognised as per Regulation 19 of

the Deposit Insurance and Credit

Guarantee  Corporation  General

Regulations, 1961.

(ii)

(iii)

(b)

(c)

In case premia payment by an insured
bank is in default for two consecutive
periods, in view of uncertainty of
collection of income, premia income
are recognised on receipt basis.
Provision is made for uncollected
premia income, if any, already
recognised for such insured banks.

Penal interest for delay in payment of

premia is recognised only on actual
receipt.

Deposit Insurance Claims

(@)

Provision for the liability towards fund
balances as at the end of the year
is made on the basis of Actuarial
Valuation.

Provision for claims liability is made
on receipt of claim list from the Official
Liquidator.

In respect of liquidated banks where
the Corporation is liable for claim
settlement in terms of Section 16 of
the DICGC Act, 1961, the provisions
for deposit insurance claim liabilities
are made and held till the actual claim
is fully discharged by the Corporation
in terms of Section 19 of the DICGC
Act, 1961 or the end of liquidation
process, whichever is earlier.

Separate provisions held in terms of
Section 20 of the DICGC Act, 1961
towards depositors not found or not
readily traceable, are held till the
claim is paid or end of the liquidation
process, whichever is earlier.

Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in
respect of deposit insurance claims settled
& paid is accounted in the year in which it is



(iv)

(v)

ii)

confirmed by the liquidators. Recoveries in
respect of claims settled and subsequently
found not eligible are accounted for when
realised/ adjusted.

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

Profit / Loss on sale of investment is
accounted on settlement date of transaction.

INVESTMENTS

All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued at
weighted average cost or market value
whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA) are taken
as market rates. Treasury bills are valued at
carrying cost.

Net Depreciation, if any, within category is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net
Appreciation, if any, under the category is
ignored.

Provision for diminution in the value of
securities is not deducted from investments
in the balance sheet, but such provision
is retained by way of accumulation to
Investment Reserve Account in conformity
with the prescribed format for statement of
accounts.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained to meet the market risk arising
on account of the diminution in the value
of portfolio in future. The adequacy of IFR
is assessed on the basis of market risk of
the investment portfolio, as on the balance
sheet date. The IFR in excess of the market
risk, if any, is retained and carried forward.
Whenever the IFR amount falls below the
required size, credits to IFR are made as
an appropriation of excess of income over
expenditure before transfer to Fund Surplus
/ General Reserve.

Vi)

5.
(i)

(iii)
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Inter fund transfer of securities is made at
book value as on the date of the transfer.

Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are
treated as Collaterised Borrowing / Lending
Operations with an agreement to repurchase
on the agreed terms. Securities sold under
Repo are continued to be shown under
investments and Securities purchased
under Reverse Repo are not included
in investments. Costs and revenues are
accounted for as interest expenditure /
income, as the case may be.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost for bringing
the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

(@) Depreciation on computers,
microprocessors, software (costing
%0.1 million and above), motor

vehicles, furniture, etc. is provided
on straight-line basis at the following

rates.

Asset Category Rate of
depreciation

Computers, 33.33%
microprocessors,
software, etc.
Motor vehicles, 20%
furniture, etc.

Depreciation on additions during the
period up to 180 days is provided for
full year, otherwise, to be provided for
half year. No depreciation is provided
on assets sold/disposed off during the
year.

Fixed Assets, costing less than %0.1 million,
(except easily portable electronic assets
such as laptops, etc., costing more than
%10,000) are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account in the year of acquisition.



LEASES

Assets acquired under leases where the
significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases and lease
rentals are charged to the profit and loss
account on accrual basis.

EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS / COST

Employees’ cost such as salaries,
allowances, compensated absences,
contribution to Provident Fund and

Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per the
arrangement with Reserve Bank of India,
as the employees of the Corporation are on
deputation from the Reserve Bank of India.

TAXATION ON INCOME

The expenditure comprises of current Tax
and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to tax
authorities in accordance with Income Tax
Act. Deferred Tax is recognised, subject
to consideration of prudence on timing
differences, being difference in taxable
income and accounting income/expenditure
that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent
years. Deferred taxes are reviewed for their
carrying value at each balance sheet date.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in
circumstances warrant that the Recoverable
Amount is less than its carrying value.
Carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be

10.

(iii)
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held and used is measured by a comparison
of the carrying amount of an asset with its
estimated current realisable value. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment has to be recognised and it
is measured by the amount by which the
carrying amount of the assets exceeds
estimated current realisable value of the
asset.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

In conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
the Corporation recognises provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date.

Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain
that the reimbursement will be received.
Contingent Assets are not recognized.
Contingent Liability is potential liability that
may occur depending upon outcome of an
uncertain future event. A contingent liability
is recorded in the accounting records, if
contingency is probable and amount of
liability can be reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT
PROVIDED
Service Tax

(% in million))

Nature of Current| Previous

Contingent Liability year year

Service Tax 1,755.13| 1,705.72

Explanatory Notes:

October 1, 2006 to September 30, 2011
(353,674.2 million):

Service Tax Department (Department)
vide order dated January 10, 2013 raised
service tax demand of ¥53,674.2 million for
the period October 2006 to Sept 30, 2011
(including interest and penalty) by treating
the activity of Deposit Insurance Corporation
under the category of ‘General Insurance
Business’. Corporation filed an appeal on
April 8, 2013 in the CESTAT challenging the
order. CESTAT vide order dated March 11,
2015 while granting relief to the Corporation
by setting aside demand 0f353,674.2 million,
held that the activity of the Corporation
is covered under the category of “General
Insurance Business” and Corporation is not
liable to Service Tax for the period prior to
Sept 20, 2011. Corporation, therefore, filed
an appeal on September 9, 2015 before
Hon’ble Mumbai High Court against the
confirmation of categorisation of activity as
falling under “General Insurance Business”.
The Department has also approached
the Hon’ble Supreme Court for admission
of appeal against CESTAT order. The
Corporation has also filed counter affidavit
in Supreme Court on July 20, 2016. Matter
is yet to come up for hearing.

In the meantime, Service Tax Department
approached CESTAT for levy of penalty

under Section 76 instead of Sec 78 for the
period April 01, 2011 to September 30,
2011 amounting to ¥283 cr which was also
dismissed vide order dated April 27, 2017
on the grounds that the issue has been
decided in favor of the Corporation on merit
vide order dated March 11, 2015. [Sec 76
provides for levy of penalty where a person
liable to pay Service Tax fails to pay Service
Tax; Sec 78 provides for levy of penalty
when the Service Tax has not been levied
or not been paid on account of fraud, wilful
misstatement, suppression or collusion].
Service Tax Department approached the
Hon’ble Supreme Court against the said
order of the CESTAT. The Hon’ble Supreme
Court has tagged the same with Civil Appeal
Nos.3340-3342 of 2016.

October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2013
(31,186.42 million plus interest for delay
%568.70 million)

Service Tax Department based on
Computer Aided Audit Programme (CAAP),
vide letter dated. June 26, 2014 asked
the Corporation to pay 1,186.42 million
as ‘additional service tax liability’ for the
period from October 1, 2011 to March 31,
2013, by treating the premium received
by Corporation as ‘exclusive of Service
Tax’. Corporation had treated the premium
received for the period as ‘inclusive of
Service Tax’. Corporation paid ¥884.4 million
on January 8, 2015 and ¥302.02 million on
June 30, 2015 ‘under protest’. Corporation
also paid interest of ¥394.68 million on
January 21, 2015, considering the dates
of Service tax payment as 6" of following
month (June 6 and Dec 6 respectively)
on receipt of premium (i.e. May and Nov
respectively) against March 31stand October
6" determined by Service Tax authorities.



Department issued a Show Cause Notice in
May 2016 for interest payment of 3174.02
million (excluding ¥394.68 million paid by
DICGC). Commissioner vide order dated
August 16, 2018 has confirmed the demand
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against order on April 18, 2016. Department
has also filed Appeal before CESTAT against
order of Commissioner (Appeals).

B. Claims:

raised. Corporation has filed an appeal (R in million)
before CESTAT, Mumbai on November 26, Claims pertaining March 31,| March 31,
2018. to 2019 2018
Commissioner (Appeals) vide order dated a) Deregistered 9,067(22)*|  2,257(8)"
January 11, 2016 has held that treatment Banks
of premium by Corporation as ‘inclusive b) Untraceable 1019 0
of service tax’ is as per provisions of law. depositors
However, Qommissioner did not dwell on the ¢) Unidentifiable 863 0
issue relating to due date of payment under depositors

posi

Point of Taxation Rules 2011. Corporation
accordingly filed an Appeal before CESTAT

* Represents number of banks

2. INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is maintained as a cushion against market risk. IFR held
in excess of the market risk is retained and carried forward in terms of accounting policy. As on March 31,
2019, IFR of ¥45.5 billon was maintained (340.28 billon as on March 31, 2018).

3. INTRA DAY LIQUIDITY ARRANGEMENT WITH RBI

The investments in respect of the three Funds include securities with Face Value of 325,000 million
earmarked by Reserve Bank of India towards Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) facility under RTGS extended to the

Corporation.

4, REPO TRANSACTIONS (AS PER RBI PRESCRIBED FORMAT)

In Face Value Terms

(% in million)

Disclosure Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on

outstanding outstanding outstanding March

during the Year | during the Year | during the year | 31, 2019
I. Securities Sold under Repo
a) Government Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
ll. Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo
a) Government Securities 19 62823 7308 2833
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
63



5. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

Key Management Personnel:

Shri. K.K.Vohra, Executive Director, Reserve
Bank of India held the charge of the affairs of the
Corporation up to May 31, 2018. Smt. Malvika
Sinha, Executive Director, Reserve Bank of India
has been holding charge from June 05, 2018. Both
drew salary and perquisites from the Reserve
Bank of India.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING

Corporation is at present primarily engaged
in providing deposit insurance to banks at a uniform
rate of premium irrespective of the category of the
bank. Thus, in the opinion of the management,
there is no distinct reportable segment, either
business or geographical.

7. The figures of previous year have been recast
/ regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to
make them comparable with those of current year.
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